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2020 Yokogawa Report

Yokogawa will resolve social and environmental issues in partnership 
with customers through business activities.

2020 Yokogawa Report Concept
This report was designed to provide shareholders, investors, and other stakeholders with an understanding of Yokogawa’s 
initiatives to “resolve social and environmental issues in partnership with customers through business activities” based on 
the Guidance for Collaborative Value Creation established by the Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry in the context of 
Yokogawa’s value creation story.

What is Guidance for Collaborative Value Creation?
The Guidance for Collaborative Value Creation is officially known as Guidance for Integrated Corporate Disclosure and 
Company-Investor Dialogue for Collaborative Value Creation which was established by the Ministry of Economy, Trade 
and Industry on May 29, 2017.

The Guidance was formulated to deepen mutual understanding between companies and investors through 
information disclosure and dialogue/engagement and promote collaborative activities to create sustainable value.

This report has been prepared to provide a comprehensive understanding of Yokogawa’s non-financial and qualitative information such as Yokogawa’s values, business 
models, sustainability, potential for growth, strategies, corporate governance policies, and other sources of Yokogawa’s competitiveness and profitability in addition to 
financial information in the context of Yokogawa’s value creation story for the Yokogawa Group’s initiatives to achieve sustainable growth and enhance mid-to-long-term 
corporate value. This report has been compiled and edited in reference to the Guidance for Collaborative Value Creation formulated by the Ministry of Economy, Trade and 
Industry, the International Integrated Reporting Framework published by the International Integrated Reporting Council (IIRC) and other relevant frameworks.

As original content, the report for this fiscal year features our initiatives toward medium- to long-term energy transition, efforts for achieving sustainability goals 
including the response to climate change (TCFD), and views of our outside directors and outside audit & supervisory board members on their roles. We hope the provided 
information will contribute to further understanding by shareholders, investors and other stakeholders.

Cautionary statement regarding forward-looking statements
Statements made in this report regarding Yokogawa’s plans, estimates, strategies, and beliefs are forward-looking statements about the future performance of Yokogawa. 
These statements are based on management’s assumptions and beliefs in the light of currently available information. Yokogawa cautions that a number of important factors, 
such as general economic conditions and exchange rates, could cause actual results to differ materially from those discussed in the forward-looking statements.

Further information is available on our website:
● Website of Yokogawa Electric Corporation：https://www.yokogawa.com/
● Investor Relations website: https://www.yokogawa.com/about/ir/
● Sustainability website：https://www.yokogawa.com/about/sustainability/
● Corporate Governance website：https://www.yokogawa.com/about/ir/governance/
● Yokogawa Report website：https://www.yokogawa.com/about/ir/reports/annual/

Period covered by the Report: Fiscal year 2019, the period from April 1, 2019 to March 31, 2020 (includes some information on fiscal year 2020)
Scope of the Report: Yokogawa Electric Corporation and its subsidiaries and affiliates

* Co-innovating tomorrow, CENTUM, CENTUM VP, ProSafe-RS, OpreX, IA2IA, LCA, DP harp, ScopeCorder, amnimo, FluidCom, DLM, CSU, CSU-W1, and GLOBAL Response Center are registered 
trademarks or trademarks of Yokogawa Electric Corporation and its subsidiaries and affiliates.
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Century-old Unwavering Aspiration to 
Resolve Social Issues

Determination to Make the World  
a Better Place for Future Generations

Focusing on measurement, control, and information, Yokogawa Electric Corporation supports social infrastructure and 
industries essential to people’s lives, such as oil, gas, chemicals, power, water, materials, foods, and pharmaceuticals. We 
do business in various fields beyond “electric” today but still hold it in the company name for more than a century. The 
reason traces back to the founder’s pioneering spirit.

Following Western countries, Japan began to use electric lights in the 1880s. By 1912, light bulbs were in use throughout 
central Tokyo and a few railway lines had been electrified. However, electric meters were still all imports and the outbreak 
of World War I in 1914 made it difficult to import them from Western countries. There also was a movement to shift the 
supply of electricity from flat-rate to tiered-rate plans, and so there was an urgent need to produse electric meters for 
Japanese industry.

Under such circumstances, on September 1, 1915, the Electric Meter Research Institute was established in Shibuya, Tokyo 
(currently, the vicinity of Shibuya 3-chome, Shibuya Ward, Tokyo) with four members.

Upon request from society, the Institute produced and sold electric meters in Japan for the first time. This was made 
possible because of a strong belief of Tamisuke Yokogawa, the founder of the Company. He thought, without using electric 
meters, it would be impossible to attain the level of measuring precision required to develop the country’s industries. Our 
founding principles, namely quality first, pioneering spirit and contribution to society originated in this belief, and, together 
with the company name, have been valued and handed down as our foundations.

To make the world a better place for future generations
Yokogawa has long been involved in industries relating to utilization of natural resources. Therefore, our key mission is to make 
our beautiful, abundant planet into a better place before passing it on to future generations. Yokogawa supports the idea of the 
Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs), and has been accelerating its efforts to achieve them.

Statement on Yokogawa’s 
aspiration for sustainability
Yokogawa will work to achieve net-zero emissions, make a 
transition to a circular economy, and ensure the well-being 
of all by 2050, thus making the world a better place for future 
generations.

We will undergo the necessary transformation to achieve 
these goals by 1) becoming more adaptable and resilient, 2) 
evolving our businesses to engage in regenerative value 
creation, and 3) promoting co-innovation with our 
stakeholders.

Sustainability goals to  
create sustainable society

Three goals
Our business activities that resolve issues in cooperation 
with customers supporting various industries, such as 
energy, materials, pharmaceuticals and foods and social 
infrastructure, can make significant contribution to achieving 
a sustainable society. In light of SDGs and the Paris 
Agreement, we established sustainability goals (Three goals), 
that will help us turn our vision for society in the year 2050 
into a reality.

To preserve the precious earth and maintain an affluent society for another century, Yokogawa will go hand-in-hand with its 

customers in resolving social issues closely connected to SDGs.

Quality First

Pioneering spirit

Contribution to society

As a company, our goal is to contribute to society 
through broad-ranging activities in the areas of 

measurement, control, and information.

Individually, we aim to combine  
good citizenship  

with the courage to innovate.

Environmental

Achieve Ensure Make transition
to

Social Economic

Dr. Tamisuke Yokogawa,  founder

Main SDGs Yokogawa contributes toFounding Principles The Yokogawa Philosophy

Yokogawa’s Values
Yokogaw

a’s Values
Yokogaw

a’s 
Business M

odel
Yokogaw

a’s 
Grow

th Strategy
Corporate Governance

Inform
ation
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Tireless Efforts for Continuous 
Transformation

1915 1940 1955 1970 1985 2000 2005 2010 2015

�1915　�Tamisuke Yokogawa, Doctor of 
Architectural Engineering, established 
an electric meter research institute in 
Shibuya, Tokyo with Ichiro Yokogawa 
and Shin Aoki

��1917　 First to produce and sell electric meters 
in Japan 

��1920　 Incorporated as Yokogawa Electric 
Works Ltd.

��1933　�Started research and manufacture of 
aircraft instruments and flow, 
temperature, and pressure controllers

��1935　�Completed the Kichijoji factory and 
relocated the head office

1948　�Made public offering of the Company’s 
stock

1950　�Developed Japan’s first electric 
recorder

1955　�Signed a technical assistance 
agreement for industrial instruments 
with Foxboro, USA

1957　�Established North American sales office
1964　�Made a full-scale entry to the industrial 

analyzer market
1973　�Established a Brazilian sales office
1974　�Established a Singapore plant  

Completed and began operating the 
Kofu plant  
Established a European sales office in 
the Netherlands

1975　�Released CENTUM, the world’s first 
distributed process control system

1982　�Established a medical equipment joint 
venture with General Electric Company, USA

1983　�Formed Yokogawa Hokushin Electric 
Corp. through merger with Hokushin 
Electric Works, Ltd.

1985　�Jointly established an instrumented 
system designing and sales company 
in Xian, China, with Xian Instruments 
Factory

1986　�Changed the Company name to 
Yokogawa Electric Corporation

1987　�Established a system product 
manufacturing and sales company in India

1988　�Established the Yokogawa Philosophy
1990　�Established a local subsidiary in Bahrain
1996　�Released a confocal scanner and 

entered the biotechnology business

1997　�Established a local subsidiary in 
Russian Federation  
Established an IA sales and services 
local subsidiary in South Africa

2002　�Acquired all the shares of Ando Electric 
Co., Ltd.  
Orders received for the Nanhai 
petrochemical complex project by 
CNOOC and Shell Petrochemicals 
Company Limited

2003　�Orders received for the Sakhalin II 
large-scale crude oil and natural gas 
development project

2006　�Established a local subsidiary in Saudi 
Arabia  
Orders received for the Rabigh Project, 
promoted by Saudi Aramco and 
Sumitomo Chemical Co., Ltd.

2008　�Entered the drug discovery support 
market with a new bio test system

2012　�Orders received for the Ichthys LNG 
Project

2013　�Formed Yokogawa Solution Service 
Corporation to handle sales, 
engineering, and services for the Japan 
industrial automation business

2015　�100th anniversary 
Anniversary of the Company’s 
founding 
Announced Transformation 2017 
mid-term business plan

2016　�Acquired KBC Advanced Technologies
2018　�Announced Transformation 2020 

mid-term business plan

Social issues/
needs

History of Yokogaw
a’s businesses

Value provided by 
Yokogaw

a

Overseas expansion of Japanese 
manufacturing industry

Maturing of Japanese market

Open Innovation
Increase in large-scale projects 

outside Japan

Effective use of energy
Cost reduction and enhanced value of existing facilities

Digital transformation (DX)

Post-war recovery and economic 
growth

Factory automation and safety 
improvement

Increasing demand for electricity

In his instructions to Ichiro Yokogawa and Shin Aoki, Dr. Tamisuke Yokogawa said, “ You don’t need to 
worry about profits. Just learn and improve our technology. You must make products that earn us the 
respect of our customers.” This is the origin of the founding principles that have been handed down for 
more than a century as the pioneering spirit.

Although first set into words in 1988, the Yokogawa Philosophy is based on these founding 
principles, and is embodied in the code of conduct that guides employees in the performance of their 
daily tasks and in all pronouncements on our corporate objectives.

The Founder’s 
Aspirations

2020

・ Established a medical device joint 
venture with General Electric Company

・ Overseas expansion of industrial 
automation and control business

Background Foundation/World War II Business transformationMerger, GlobalizationPost-war/Economic growth Sustainability and ESG

*Starting from the year 2000, a wider scale is used for the year axis along the bottom of the graph.

Mass production of electric meters 
in Japan

Aviation instruments

Development of electron-tube 
(vacuum tube) type industrial 

instruments
CENTUM, the world’s first 

distributed process control system

Globalization of sales, engineering, 
and service networks

ProSafe-RS,  
safety instrumented system

Global Response Center

Comprehensive solutions and services
High value-added consulting services

Life-innovation solutions for pharmaceutical and food industries

Yokogawa’s Values

・ Post-war period: recovery of 
measuring instrument business

・ Economic growth period: growth of 
industrial instrument business

・ Pre-war period: meters and 
measuring instruments

・ Wartime period: increased 
aircraft instruments

・ Launch and subsequent withdrawal 
from new businesses

・ Focused on the industrial automation 
and control business

Yokogaw
a’s Values

Yokogaw
a’s 

Business M
odel

Yokogaw
a’s 

Grow
th Strategy

Corporate Governance
Inform

ation
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Core competencies

Business focus areas

Vision statement

The Transformation 2020 defines as follows the ideal that Yokogawa is striving to achieve: 
“A company that seeks to build a sustainable society by using its core measurement, 
control, and information technologies and pursuing digital technology innovation and 
co-innovation with its customers that revolutionizes productivity in a wide range of 
business processes.” To achieve this, the company will implement the following basic 
strategies for transforming itself in three ways.

Yokogawa made a statement on its aspiration for sustainability and established 
sustainability goals (Three goals) for 2050 in order to help make the world a better place 
for future generations. The Three goals comprise of net-zero emissions, well-being, and 
circular economy, which correspond to the environmental, social, and economic aspects 
of sustainability.

3   Up to 2050 Sustainability goals (Three goals)2  Up to 2030 Long-term business framework1   Up to 2020 Mid-term business plan

Net-zero emissions
Achieve net-zero 
emissions; stopping 
climate change
Climate change is an urgent issue 
that requires a united global 
response. Our goal is to reach 
net-zero emissions through the 
use of renewable energy and 
greater energy efficiency. By 
net-zero emissions, we mean a 
balance between greenhouse 
gas emissions and absorption, 
preventing an increase in the 
concentration of greenhouse 
gases in the atmosphere.

Well-being
Ensure well-being; 
quality life for all
Well-being means a state of 
physical, mental, and social 
contentment. Yokogawa 
supports people’s health and 
prosperity through the 
achievement of safe and 
comfortable workplaces and our 
pursuits in such areas as the 
pharmaceutical and food 
industries. We promote diversity 
and inclusion, providing 
education, training, and 
employment in local 
communities.

Circular economy
Make the transition to a 
circular economy; 
circulation of resources 
and efficiency
We are seeing a movement that 
rejects the one-way take, make, 
and dispose economy. This new 
economy circulates resources 
and emphasizes services over 
physical products. Yokogawa 
aims for making a transition to a 
circular economy that uses 
resources without waste and 
makes effective use of assets.

Digital
Transformation

Working with customers
to radically improve 
productivity

Expand OPEX business
Further strengthen target 
industries

Digital Transformation
Creating digital businesses
Transforming business processes
Strengthening our information technology infrastructure

Creation of new businesses and
transformation of business model

Transformation of
existing businesses

Improvement of productivity
through Group-wide

optimization Dramatically improving 
business efficiency

Enhance cost competitiveness
Optimize organizational structure

Sustainably creating 
value through 
innovation

 

Create life 
innovation business
Transform 
business model

Transformation of
existing businesses

Improvement of productivity
through Group-wide

optimization

Creation of new businesses and
transformation of business model

Develop highly skilled personnel

Environmental

Achieve Ensure Make transition
to

Social Economic

Mid-term business plan

Phase 2: FY2018-2020
Creating opportunity and 
consolidating the foundation 
for growth

From FY2021
Growth to become an even more profitable company

Phase 1: FY2015-2017
Establishing a foundation for growth 
by transforming our business 
structure

Long-term business framework

Circular economyWell-beingNet-zero emissionsSustainability goals (Three goals)

2015 20202017 2018 20252021 2030 20501 2 3

Through “Process Co-Innovation,”  
Yokogawa creates new value with its  
clients for a brighter future.

Three core competencies  
that are to be strengthened 
These include the co-creation of value by 
uncovering and resolving clients’ potential issues.

Three core competencies that are 
fundamental
These include the capability to create highly 
reliable products and solutions to support 
industries and society.

Mid- to long-term view
・ Natural resources-, energy-, and material- related 

industries
・ Industries supporting people’s health and the 

enrichment of lives

Long-term view
・Bioeconomy business

Roadmap Toward Sustainable Growth
Yokogawa’s Values

Yokogaw
a’s Values

Yokogaw
a’s 

Business M
odel

Yokogaw
a’s 

Grow
th Strategy

Corporate Governance
Inform

ation
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To Our Shareholders and Investors

We wish to take this opportunity to express our heartfelt gratitude for your ongoing support.
The Yokogawa Group marks its 105th anniversary this year. Since its founding in 1915, Yokogawa has supported industry 

growth by providing cutting-edge products and other solutions based on its core competences in measurement, control, 
and information technologies. Based on a Yokogawa founding principle that calls for us to contribute to society, we have 
sought to build trust with our customers and society, and have gained in knowledge as we have worked with our 
customers to resolve issues. Given the present great need for sustainability with the environment, society, and the economy, 
Yokogawa is working with customers to develop innovations that will create value and ensure that we leave a healthy planet 
to future generations.

Fiscal year 2020 is the final year of our Transformation 2020 mid-term business plan (TF2020), and it is a very critical year 
in which the environment that we do business in experiences rapid and significant change. The COVID-19 pandemic has had 
an unprecedented impact not only on company activities but also on the global economy and society. Looking ahead, as 
efforts to combat COVID-19 are balanced against the resumption of economic activities, we expect to see a gradual recovery, 
although the future is hard to predict. Even in times of adversity like what we are experiencing today, Yokogawa is a resilient 
company that will remain on a long-term growth track. Amidst difficulties and temporary setbacks, we will forge ahead and 
resume growth. Key to this effort will be our execution of a growth strategy. Although circumstances may dictate a 
reconsideration or the acceleration of certain measures, we believe that the TF2020 plan and our long-term business 
framework match up well with what will be needed once COVID-19 is behind us. We will maintain financial stability, 
transform key businesses and business models, set clear priorities on what must be done to drive growth, and quickly 
implement our action plans.

COVID-19 has had a great impact on society and the economy, and the Yokogawa Group is taking an extensive variety of 
measures to prevent the further spread of the virus and mitigate its impact on our customers. While living up to our 
customers’ expectations and ensuring our continuity as a business enterprise, we will keep moving ahead with our efforts to 
achieve a sustainable society.

The Yokogawa Group has an unwavering commitment to expanding its businesses and enhancing its corporate value, 
and thereby meeting the expectations of its shareholders and investors. We ask for your continued support.

Chairman

Hitoshi Nara
President and CEO

Takashi Nishijima
Chairman

President and CEO

Message from Chairman and 
President & CEO

Yokogawa’s Values

Yokogaw
a’s Values

Yokogaw
a’s 

Business M
odel

Yokogaw
a’s 

Grow
th Strategy

Corporate Governance
Inform

ation
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Process of Creating Value

Main 
SDGs

Management Resources

Human 
capital

Social 
capital

Manufacturing 
capital

Financial 
capital

Intellectual 
capital

Natural 
capital

B to B / B to C

Outcome
  Enhance customers’ 
economic value

  Contribute to promoting 
health and well-being

Oil

Chemicals

Pulp and 
paper

Power

Water and 
wastewater

Motors 
and 
inverters

Machinery and 
mechatronics

Life 
sciences

Aviation and 
aerospace

Environmental 
measurement etc.

Petrochemicals

Iron and 
steel

Gas and 
LNG

Pharmaceuticals

Foods

Automobiles

Users (consum
ers)

YOKOGAWA Customers Resolving social issues with customers

See p. 12 for details

Input

Smart 
city

Customers’ issues
Social,  
environmental, and 
economic issues

Changing positioning of 
energy resources

  Economic slowdown in  
emerging markets 

 Decarbonization
 Shale revolution　    Role of oil

Digital transformation
 IIoT    Blockchains
 AI　   Big data

Growing need to  
resolve social issues

 SDGs 
 Paris Agreement
 TCFD
 Localization
 Remotization
 Autonomy

B to B

Activity Output

Business Outline See p. 54 for details

Business Model See p. 22 for details

Opportunities and Risks See p. 50 for details

Growth Strategy See p. 34 for details

Renewable 
energy

By offering value to customers that includes “high-quality, highly reliable products,” “efficient, safe, and stable operation” 
and “resolution of management issues,” the Yokogawa Group is addressing and resolving issues affecting society, the 

environment, and industry in partnership with customers so as to contribute to society.
Yokogawa will continue investing for further enhancement of corporate value and sustainable growth of the 

Company. For shareholders and investors, we aim for continuous and stable increases in dividends.

Sustainable improvement in corporate value

Impact

Environmental Social Economic

Achieve Ensure Make transition
to

Sustainability goals (Three goals)

Universal goals

Human 
capital

Manufacturing 
capital

Social 
Capital

Intellectual 
capital

Financial 
capital

Natural 
capital

See p. 7 for details

Realization of a sustainable society
To make the world a better place for future generations

Big
Data

IIoT

AI

Block
Chain

Yokogawa’s Business Model

Yokogawa is committed to pursuing the transformations needed to achieve continued growth in the next century.
Under the corporate brand slogan of “Co-innovating tomorrow,” Yokogawa seeks to establish ever greater 
levels of trust with its customers and to work with them to create new value for a brighter future, both for its 
customers and society.

Medical 
equipment

Yokogaw
a’s Values

Yokogaw
a’s 

Business M
odel

Yokogaw
a’s 

Grow
th Strategy
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Yokogawa’s Business Model

Yokogawa Resources

In connection with our contributions through management resources (the Group’s foundation), we have laid down medium-
term sustainability goals regarding human resource management, which is key to Yokogawa’s growth, and environmental 
management, which is the basis of corporate survival, toward realizing the “Three goals” of sustainability. We are working 
to achieve the goals by running a PDCA (Plan-Do-Check-Action) cycle using key performance indicators (KPIs).

A diverse workforce is an indispensable resource and a key driver for Yokogawa’s growth and creation of value. To achieve 
the targets of the Transformation 2020 mid-term business plan, whose overall goal is the creation of new value through 
co-innovation with our customers, Yokogawa is pursuing a human resources strategy that is focused on transformation 
through the strengthening of human resources, promotion of diversity and inclusion, and management of health 
and productivity. Moreover, to be a good partner, a good corporate citizen, a going concern, a good brand, and a good 
employer, we will work to establish a productive, healthy, and rewarding work environment throughout the Yokogawa 
Group.

A company, through its business activities, must continue 
to deliver value that contributes to society in order to 
achieve sustainable growth. To this end, it is necessary for 
each employee to support Yokogawa’s mission, objectives, 
and targets expressed in its philosophy and sustainability 
targets (Three goals), and at the same time autonomously 
pursue their own career.

We will implement these initiatives to develop human 
resources Yokogawa aims for and create culture where 
employees and the Company work together to take on 
challenges and grow.

Contribution through Management 
Resources (the Group’s foundation)
Progress of Medium-term Sustainability Targets

SDGs Value creation themes KPI Goals FY2019 Review

H
um

an capital

Diversity and  
inclusion

Female ratio out of total 
number of managers

12.0％
(FY2020)

10.2％

Employment rate of 
persons with disabilities 
(Group companies in Japan)

2.3％
(FY2020)

2.27％
(as of June 1, 2020)

Talent attraction  
and  

engagement

Engagement  
survey score

80％
(FY2021)

78％
(Implemented Jan-Mar 2020)

Elimination of 
occupational accidents

Frequency rate of 
accidents resulting in lost 

workdays
Reduction 0.34 incidents

/1 million hours

N
atural capital

Efficient utilization of 
water resources

Water consumption 
Enhance efficient 

utilization of water 
resources

Consumption amount: 

513 km3

Reduction of energy 
usage

Energy usage
(compared to FY2013)

13％ reduction
(FY2020)

18％ reduction
(FY2030)

15.5％ reduction
Consumption amount: 

1,463,397GJ

Reduction of 
greenhouse gas 

emissions

Greenhouse gas emissions
(compared to FY2013)

20％ reduction
(FY2020)

34％ reduction
(FY2030)

23.8％ reduction
Greenhouse gas emissions: 

78,770t-CO2e

Human capital

Number of cumulative total of 
Yokogawa University courses: 

Over 75,000 courses

Percentage of female new graduates 
joining the Company (Yokogawa 
Electric on a non-consolidated basis): 

41.3%

Frequency rate of accidents 
resulting in lost workdays: 

0.34 incidents/
1 million hours

35.1%

5.4%
3.7%

19.2%10.4%

11.7%

9.7%

2.3%

2.5%

18,107 persons

■ Japan　
■  Southeast Asia/

Far East
■ China　
■ India　
■ Europe　
■ Russia　
■ North America　
■ Middle East/Africa
■  South and  

Central America

Composition of 
employees by region

Yokogawa’s Approach to Human Resources

Keep taking on a challenge and providing new value 
for customers
  Create a corporate culture that tolerates positive failures 
and utilize those experiences to the next level

Share the Company’s objectives and targets across 
the board and aim to achieve them together
 Act autonomously but work togetheras a team
  Improve engagement by making a real contribution to 
society and business

Maximize the potential of individuals
  Maximize individual abilities and strengths while 
supporting autonomous career development

Build a team in which everyone exercises leadership 
and diverse human resources can be connected 
cross-sectionally
  Demonstrate leadership and act across organizational 
boundaries
  Building awareness of diversity and acceptance of 
differences between ourselves and others

Global human resources: 18,107 persons
(11,714 outside Japan, 6,393 in Japan)
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Yokogawa Resources

Yokogawa’s Business Model

Promote culture of mutual learning through Yokogawa University
With the goal of ensuring Yokogawa can continue to create 
greater value for our customers and society in a fast- 
changing world, in October 2018 we established Yokogawa 
University, an in-house institution, to provide our 
employees an environment to learn and increase the level 
of expertise and skills in a broad range of areas. Courses 
are mainly available online so that employees of global 
companies can learn anytime and from anywhere they like. 
Also, we are developing instructors at each region who can 
deliver the trainings at all our locations. By offering 
employees opportunities to take up new challenges and 
supporting motivated employees to learn while cultivating 
a corporate culture where employees can learn from each 
other (“Learning Company”), Yokogawa aims to transform 
itself into an enterprise that is able to achieve sustained 
growth.

Expanding the program content with a focus on 
business contribution
Education programs offered at Yokogawa University are divided 
into roughly three major categories: Business literacy, which is 
a set of basic skills in leadership, finance, and other areas 
expected of a professional; themes based on functional areas 
of business such as sales and services needed to transform 
existing businesses and to impart knowledge; and themes from 
perspectives of new technologies and other resources needed 
to create new businesses and transform business models. 
External e-learning resources have also been incorporated to 
expand the programs. A cross-departmental steering 
committee plays a central role in preparing each program while 
keeping in mind how an employee will be able to contribute to 
Yokogawa’s business by taking the program. In fiscal year 2019, 
the Company’s officers provided trainings and e-learning 
sessions as an instructor and talked about their knowledge and 
experience. While the University started with some 120 
programs when it opened in October 2018, the number of 
programs was significantly increased to 1,945 by the end of 
March 2020, with more on the way. More than 75,000 courses 
have been taken in total. Employees will apply what they 
learned from the programs to day-to-day work and generate 
more value, so as to realize growth for the Company.

Yokogawa embraces an environment where people respect 
each other’s differences, recognize them as diversity and 
treat each other fairly. Yokogawa will actively hire, develop, 
and promote people from a variety of backgrounds who 
differ in terms of experience, knowledge, sensibility, 
perspective, cultural background, and values, and in so 
doing will not discriminate based on ethnicity, nationality, 
gender, religion, age, social position, or disability. In 
addition, by utilizing digital technology and cultivating a 
safe working environment, we make it possible for every 
employee to demonstrate his or her full potential and to 
work comfortably, with a flexible workstyle. Good 
communication and constructive collaboration based on 
mutual respect facilitates the co-creation of new value. 
Furthermore, we will also globally accelerate our initiatives 
for diversity and inclusion going forward.

Yokogawa shall, in recognition that good Occupational 
Health and Safety (OHS) management is essential for the 
Group, autonomously strive to promote the health and 
safety of its personnel, create and maintain a suitable 
working environment. The Yokogawa Group implements 
the Occupational Health and Safety Management System 
(OHSMS) to promote continual improvements of 
occupational health and safety activity level and to 
eliminate and reduce occupational accidents. Through 
initiatives to eliminate and reduce potential OHS risks 
based on OHS hazard identification and evaluation and 
periodic review of these initiatives by internal audit of 
Group companies, we are working to enhance the Group’s 
quality of occupational health and safety step by step.

Mar. 31, 2020Mar. 31, 2019 Sep. 30, 2019 Mar. 31, 2020Mar. 31, 2019 Sep. 30, 2019
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Transformation through the 
Strengthening of Human Resources

Promotion of Diversity and Inclusion

In April 2015 Yokogawa set up a dedicated organization for 
promotion of diversity, and, through Group-wide initiatives, 
has since been pursuing its goal of achieving the female 
manager ratio of 7% (non-consolidated) and 12% (global) 
by fiscal year 2020. We are working proactively to develop 
the female leaders, including by formulating plans for 
nurturing each female leader candidate and tracking the 
progress. We also conduct career development training for 
female employees as well as trainings and seminars to raise 
awareness among managers.

In recruitment activities, our target rate for female 
employees is 30% or more, 
with the long-term aim of 
optimizing Yokogawa’s 
workforce gender 
composition. Women made 
up 41.3% of the new 
graduates joining the 
Company in April 2020.

Promoting the Success of Women

We are carrying out various measures to foster a 
supportive work environment that allows all members of 
our diverse workforce to challenge themselves and 
develop their careers. The establishment of Yokogawa 
University is one such important measure. At the same 
time, we are undertaking workstyle reforms that will 
enhance our co-creation of value by improving 
productivity, motivating employees, and encouraging 
personal growth.

To give our employees greater flexibility by minimizing 
constraints on when and where they work, Yokogawa 
introduced a flex-time option without core time, an hourly 
paid leave, telecommuting systems and other measures, 
and is cultivating a change in mindset that is conducive to 
the use of these systems. Nursing leave and sick / injured 
child care leave can be taken on an hourly basis, and the 
first five days of parental leave are paid. In this and other 
ways, Yokogawa is helping employees maintain a good 
work-life balance. 

We are also promoting new work practices such as 
enhancement of our Web conferencing tools by 
incorporating digital technology as well as introduction of 
robotic process automation (RPA) and other means to 
improve operational efficiency. Furthermore, Yokogawa 
realizes an efficient and comfortable workspace by setting 
up a flexible workspace (a “collaboration area” that 
encourages employees to work together, a “relaxation 
area” conducive to new ideas and innovation, and a “focus 
area” where employees work on their individual tasks), 
thus creating an environment where employees are free to 
choose where they want to work depending on their 
circumstances.

Work-Style Reform

Occupational Health and Safety

The Yokogawa Group aims to eliminate and reduce 
occupational accidents by integrating conventional activities, 
such as health and safety inspections and use of information 
on near misses, with occupational health and safety risk 
control initiatives. The data on occupational accidents in the 
Group are aggregated and analyzed quarterly and the 
lessons learned are shared throughout the Group to prevent 
recurrence of the same or similar accidents.

Yokogawa Safety Handbook
This guidebook, common to the 
Group, can be used by all 
employees working in the Group as 
a guide to ensure safety and safe 
behavior. It comprises nine safety principles and three tips on 
occupational health and safety.

The nine safety principles focus on reducing the risk of 
occupational accidents. The three tips introduce topics helpful 
in building and maintaining a safe work environment. We are 
using the handbook to achieve elimination of occupational 
accidents (medium-term sustainability targets).

Initiatives to Eliminate and Reduce 
Occupational Accidents

The individual circumstances and priorities of our employees 
may change over time as they pass through different life 
phases. Yokogawa provides a comfortable working 
environment including a friendly and safe workspace for all 
employees tailored to their evolving circumstances, so that 
they can continue to perform to the best of their abilities in 
their optimum physical and mental conditions. We look after 
the well-being of everyone in the Yokogawa family by 
promoting good physical and mental health and seeking to 
ensure that they stay motivated and content.

Management of Health and Productivity

various capacities within the Company, in functions such 
as engineering, manufacturing, sales, and administration. 
As of June 1, 2020, the employment rate of persons with 
disabilities at Group companies in Japan was 2.27%. 
Yokogawa will continue to make vigorous efforts in this 
area by such means as holding briefings for Group 
companies in cooperation with labor affairs-related 
institutions and will remain active in hiring persons with 
disabilities and encouraging their active participation in 
the workforce.

Yokogawa has been actively hiring persons with disabilities 
since 1992, and such individuals have been working in 

Promoting the Active Participation 
of Persons with Disabilities

Human capital

See p. 83 for efforts to solicit candidates for female directors.

Number of programs at 
Yokogawa University

Cumulative number of courses 
taken at Yokogawa University
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Yokogawa Resources

Yokogawa’s Business Model

Intellectual capital

Intellectual property owned: 6,336 rights
Intellectual property ownership As�of�March�31,�2020

Japan Outside�Japan TotalRegistered Pending Subtotal Registered Pending Subtotal
Patents 1,848 485 2,333 1,337 713 2,050 4,383
Designs 136 7 143 188 115 303 446

Trademarks 303 5 308 821 378 1,199 1,507
Total 2,287 497 2,784 2,346 1,206 3,552 6,336

Business Headquarters

Current operations Uncertain future

Product development Advanced development Innovation activities

Predicctalbe future Unpredictable future

Innovation Center

Present Future

R&D structure at 
Yokogawa

R&D activities at Yokogawa are classified into two types. 
Firstly, product development and advanced development 
activities are geared to meeting customer needs and target 
a relatively predicctalbe future. Secondly, innovation 
activities are conducted from a longer-term perspective, 
involve greater uncertainly, and are directed toward the 
identification and generation of new business 
opportunities. Whereas business headquarters are mainly 
responsible for the former, the latter is primarily the task of 
the Innovation Center.

The mission of the Innovation Center is twofold:
1   Research and develop new technologies that complement those of 

each business headquarters and address customer issues, leading 
to expansion of the business scope.

2   Prepare for an uncertain and unpredictable future and open a path 
to the creation of new businesses by working with customers to 
uncover latent issues and find ways of addressing them.

Innovation (R&D)

By engaging in innovation activities, Yokogawa not only 
provides systems but also creates technologies and solutions 
together with customers that prompt them to change their 
perspectives and approaches. The innovation process 
consists of three layers. Information from the field and signs 
of change obtained by scanning the “external environment,” 
such as markets and customers, is reflected in “open 

innovation, intellectual property, and standardization,” which 
support “innovation activities.” In innovation activities, we 
generate ideas, refine them through R&D and incubate them. 
Repeated execution of these stages leads to 
commercialization.

See the website below for details.

https://www.yokogawa.com/about/research-development/

To put regenerative medicine into practical use, it is expected 
to produce cells, tissues and organs using stem cells such as 
induced pluripotent stem (iPS) cells. It is necessary to grow 
stem cells into cells with expected functions. Moreover, for 
making them applicable in medical practice, it is essential to 
produce cells that function as well as actual cells and have 
consistent quality. To meet these two conditions, we have 
been developing technologies for identification of iPS cell 
lines, cell scaffold forming, measurement of signaling 
substance, and cell quality evaluation. Furthermore, using 
imaging-based cell evaluation and in-line measurement of 
cell culture conditions, we support produce cells that are 
highly functional and stable in quality. By establishing 
production system combining these technologies and 
contributing to stable production of functional cells, tissues 
and organs, we aim to make many people benefit from 
regenerative medical treatment.

Development of cell production system for 
advancement of regenerative medicine

Open innovation
Yokogawa is vigorously promoting open innovation, the use 
of external seeds and resources (e.g., advanced 
technologies, know-how, human resources), and 
collaboration with other parties for innovation. We are 
aiming to maximize the value provided to our customers by 
collaborating with other organizations. In pursuit of best 
partners, we invest in the Nippon India Digital Innovation 
Fund of Funds, collaborate with universities and research 
institutions inside and outside Japan, and utilize matching 

Activities Supporting the Innovation Process
services for venture capitals. These measures allow us to 
greatly expand our opportunities to promote co-innovation 
with leading startups and unicorns as well as acquire 
leading-edge technologies and the most updated 
information at an early stage to support the development of 
new businesses. Specifically, we will focus on 
transformation of existing businesses through digital 
transformation, and developing new markets related to 
biotechnology, life sciences, water, the ocean, and space by 
leveraging open innovation.

Intellectual property
Yokogawa positions intellectual property as an essential 
asset for maintaining the high value of its products and 
solution services and providing value to all customers. 
Based on this, we have developed an intellectual property 
strategy in linked to our business strategies and R&D 
activities. By appointing personnel in charge of intellectual 
property in not only Singapore and India but also in the U.S. 
and Europe, we are engaged in activities globally.

Yokogawa will acquire rights for and use intellectual 
properties created at the Company in accordance with the 
above-mentioned intellectual property strategy. In the 
context of these activities, Yokogawa positions intellectual 
property rights not only as legal rights but also as 
marketable assets. 

The Company will continue to provide unique and 
unrivaled products and solution services. As we see more 
M&As, we have broadened the range of our work to include 
intellectual property due diligence, and actively disseminate 
information, for example by delivering presentations as a 
guest speaker at international conferences.

Standardization 
International standards have an important bearing on our 
business strategy since they have an impact on whether a 
product or solution service will be able to establish 
dominance at the global level. International standards are 
also an important part of the research and development 
strategy since they determine whether the technology in 
which the Company has made prior investment will find 
support in the market.

Yokogawa actively engages in international 
standardization activities as members of many international 
standardization organizations such as IEC and ISO in a broad 
range of fields while linking its activities with the Company’s 
R&D and intellectual property strategies. Due to their 
inherent nature, however, international standards may 
conflict with intellectual property and lead to patent 
disputes. Yokogawa puts priority on enhancing value for its 
customers and focuses on international standards that set 
forth requirements on interoperability in 
telecommunication technologies and software. The 
Company’s policy is to disclose its intellectual property if 
needed or issue a license through a licensing agreement.

YOKOGAWA’s

AI
Understand today and forecast future to 
optimize operations

Advanced Solution Topics

Dozens of 
culture plates

1536 well/plate

Cell cluster: Φ 0.1-1 mmVessel: 1-2 mm wide Tissue cells

iPS cells Measure signal 
concentration

Measure function 
of tissues

Culture 
device

100 mm

appx Φ 0.01 mm
Signaling substance

See p. 56 for industrial autonomy.

Yokogawa is developing businesses and technologies focusing on customers’ 
issues and needs so as to make artificial intelligence (AI) the “new normal” in the 
industrial automation field. To accelerate this, the Group established AI CoE 
(Center of Excellence), a Group-wide cross-departmental function, and promoting 
its operation. With great potential for application, AI technologies are expected to 
drive industrial autonomy in the future. In the manufacturing sector, for example, 
it is possible to conduct R&D while dealing with issues unique to a production 
site by applying the technologies in specific processes, such as equipment 
abnormality detection and visual inspection. Meanwhile, the agricultural sector, 
which faces food shortage due to population growth and abnormal weather, 
started applying AI to analysis of various environmental conditions and growing 
state in vegetable growing process, aiming for stable supply of agricultural 
produce. AI technologies are also actively used to accelerate a paradigm shift 
toward bio-economy, such as image function measuring of induced pluripotent 
stem (iPS) cells and artificial enzymes as biopolymer catalysts.

Apply AI technologies Group-wide and lead their application 
research in future fields
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Yokogawa Resources

Yokogawa’s Business Model

Customer satisfaction

Quality in every aspect begins with the mind

Quality Assurance

QA

Qm

QI

Quality mind

Quality Improvement

Quality Management : QM
Quality assurance to win customer satisfaction and lasting trust

CENTUM�VP�continuously�offering�value�of�“never�stop”

Released�CENTUM,�the�world’s�first�
distributed�process�control�system�
(1975)

Manufactured capital Social capital

Production sites in 13 countries Customer base established through over 40,000 control system projects

230 service centers in 80 countries with approx. 2,200 service engineersproduction sites in Japan 4
production sites outside Japan 14

Yokogawa Festival held for the 
54th time

with approx. 12,000 visitors 
(in July 2019)

Development centers in 8 countries 
outside Japan 
(Singapore, India, China, USA, UK, 
Netherlands, Germany, Norway)

Global delivery centers in 

4 countries
(India, China, Philippines, Romania)

Ever since the foundation of the Company, putting quality first has been the fundamental principle of Yokogawa. Thorough 
customer-focused quality management has fueled Yokogawa’s development. Guided by the quality- first principle, the 
Yokogawa Group autonomously implements quality management to ensure uniform quality worldwide responding to 
changing social demands. Offering products and solutions that achieve customer satisfaction, the Yokogawa Group is 
making a concerted effort to reinforce the image of Yokogawa brand.

The Yokogawa Group puts the highest priority on safety with its provision of high-quality and highly reliable backward-
compatible systems, maintenance services, consulting, and other solutions, and aims to benefit society through the co-
creation of value with its customers.

Working with its customers throughout the 30-year or so lifecycle of their plant facilities, Yokogawa has developed close 
relationships based on trust. This customer base is Yokogawa’s most important asset, and it underpins the ongoing 
development of the Company’s business.

On the firm foundation of this customer base, Yokogawa is expanding the scope of its solutions to cover entire value and 
supply chains, thereby leading to the co-creation of even more value for its customers.

Control system that plays a central role in customer’s plant 
operations must not stop. Excellent in quality supported by 
technological factors, such as long-term stability, high reliability, 
and environmental resistance, CENTUM, an integrated 
production control system, maintains extremely high DCS*1 
uptime ratio*2 of 99.99999%, and is well recognized by customers 
across the world.

The Yokogawa Group has satisfied customers’ expectations 
by providing products and solutions of uniformly high 
quality. The driving force behind this is our founding 
principle of quality-first, which we have followed faithfully 
for over 100 years.

The Yokogawa Group’s quality management consists of 
three basic elements: Quality Assurance (QA), Quality 
Improvement (QI), and Quality mind (Qm). We believe that 
we can satisfy our customers’ expectations and build 
long-lasting bonds of trust only when all of these elements 
are engaged. The Quality First mindset is critically 
important for maintaining the high quality of Yokogawa 
products and services. All employees of the Group 
recognize the importance of having the Quality First 
mindset and quality is built into every business process in 
accordance with the rules and approaches shared 
throughout the Group.

Quality First
Global Service Network

Value of “Never Stop”

Customer Satisfaction and Quality

*1 DCS: Distributed process control system
*2 uptime ratio: {(1 - downtime/uptime) x 100}

Global service network

  

    

  

 

 

Service center 
Response center

Global delivery center
Service network

As a good citizen, Yokogawa continues to grow and develops together with 
local communities.

・ Yokogawa Festival is an annual summer event, gathering employees’ families, customers, 
business partners and residents in the community.

・ We annually hold an IR briefing session targeting individual investors living in the 
proximity of Yokogawa Electric headquarters.

・ We have stockpiled food and other supplies for local residents in case of a disaster. 
We also keep a water storage tank in the basement of the headquarters, to be available for 
daily lives during and after a disaster.

Operations in harmony with local communities

Yokogawa�Festival�2019
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Yokogawa Resources

Yokogawa’s Business Model

Natural capital

Waste emissions 4,913t

Renewable energy usage 111,948 kWh

Yokogawa has set sustainability indicators for efficient use of water resources, reduction of energy use, and reduction of 
greenhouse gas emissions at its Group company offices and factories, and has promoted the environmental management. 
The Company has set a medium-term greenhouse gas emissions reduction target for the year 2030 based on the 2 degrees 
Celsius target defined in the Paris Agreement.

At Yokogawa, we take seriously our responsibility to protect the global environment and, recognizing our responsibility to 
future generations, practice environmental management from a medium- to long-term perspective. We promote efficient 
use of resources and significant reductions in greenhouse gas emissions together with our customers and actively work to 
develop environmentally friendly products and further reduce environmental impacts of the Yokogawa Group’s business 
operations.

Group companies have set environmental targets based on 
the Yokogawa Group Environmental Policy and are 
conducting environmental activities closely linked with 
business activities. In order to promote global 
environmental management, under the supervision of 
Yokogawa Electric headquarters, Group companies 
consider measures and review activities in cooperation 
with environmental managers of regional headquarters.

The Group’s major offices and manufacturing sites 
around the world are ISO 14001 certified.

Yokogawa has set design and assessment standards for the development and manufacture of environmentally friendly 
products. At each phase of product design, namely, initial design, intermediate design, and final design, assessment is 
performed based on standards including energy saving, resource saving, and safety.

In addition, we use lifecycle assessment (LCA) standards to evaluate energy consumption and CO2, NOx, and SOx 
emissions at each stage throughout the product lifecycle, from materials and parts production to assembly, distribution, 
use, and disposal, and make the results publicly available. Products that have cleared these standards are considered to be 
highly environmentally friendly, and help our customers reduce their environmental impact.

Contributions toward a Sustainable Global Environment

Environmental Promotion Structure

Design for Environmentally Friendly Products

Reduction of Environmental Impact : Medium-Term Sustainability Targets

*�The�LCA�logo�is�displayed�on�the�website�

for�applicable�products.

Promote efficient utilization of  
water resources

 Enhance monitoring at production factories

 Enhance water recycling with cooling water circulation system

 Use recycled water in areas difficult to secure water resource and many more

Reduction of energy usage

  Upgrade air conditioning system to more energy-efficient models, switch 
to LED lighting
  Promote energy saving through proper operation of manufacturing process
  Promote work efficiency by using digital technologies such as 
telecommuting and web conferencing and many more

Reduction of greenhouse gas emissions

  Use renewable energy (electricity from solar power generation)

 Purchase electricity derived from renewable energy sources

 Introduce electric vehicles and many more

Optical�spectrum�analyzerSafety instrumented system ScopeCorder

Environmentally
sustainable society

Provision of 
environmental solutions 

and environmentally 
friendly products

Promotion of
environmental management

by customers

Building recycling-
based society

Resource and energy 
conservation, pollution 

prevention, waste reduction, 
promotion of reuse and 

recycling, etc.

Resource and energy 
conservation, pollution 

prevention, waste reduction, 
promotion of reuse and 

recycling, etc.

Promotion of
environmental management

by the Yokogawa Group

Environmental promotion structure

President & CEO of Yokogawa Electric
Environmental officer of Yokogawa Electric

Environmental management department

Head of each headquarters/
business headquarters

Environmental promotion leader
Yokogawa Electric Yokogawa Group companies

Environmental officer
President

Environmental manager

Yokogawa was named for the first time by CDP one of A List companies, winning the 
highest level of recognition in the Water Security category, one of the three categories 
evaluated by CDP, because its practices and information disclosure for water security 
contribute to sustainable water resources management. CDP is a global prestigious 
non-profit organization in the environment field. Yokogawa has also earned a place on 
the Supplier Engagement leader board for actions to tackle climate change, recognized 
for its efforts to manage greenhouse gas emissions and address climate-related risks 
across its supply chains.

Awarded the highest CDP evaluation for sustainable water resource management

Three categories scored by CDP
Water security Climate change Forests

YOKOGAWA A B ー

Water consumption 513 km3

Energy usage 1,463,397 GJ

Greenhouse gas emissions 78,770 t-CO2e
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Business Model for the Industrial 
Automation and Control Business

Yokogawa’s Business Model

Our business model provides the framework whereby we deliver value to customers and 
society and sustainably enhance corporate value through our business activities.

  If no action is taken, the global mean temperature is expected 
to rise by 4℃, as compared to pre-industrial levels. 
 ➡It is likely this will have a serious and irreversible global impact.

  To achieve the 2℃ target, we need to reduce greenhouse gas 
emissions.

Most recently, a wave of digital transformation driven by technologies such as artificial intelligence (AI) and big data has 
swept across the industrial and business landscape, leading to a growing interest among customers in the adoption of new 
digital technologies that will improve productivity. These trends, combined with the shift from oil to other energy sources 
and the pressing need for solutions to environmental, social, and other issues such as those addressed in the United 
Nations’ Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) and by the Financial Stability Board’s (FSB) Task Force on Climate-related 
Financial Disclosures (TCFD present the Group a wider range of opportunities to exercise its long-standing problem-solving 
capabilities and utilize its decarbonization technologies. Meanwhile, starting at the beginning of the fourth quarter of fiscal 
year 2019, the COVID-19 pandemic has had a major impact on global affairs and caused great economic uncertainty. Since it 
is unclear when the pandemic will end, we recognize the risk that this could have an increased impact on the Yokogawa 
Group’s business performance. At the same time, we see new business opportunities for the Group to exercise its strengths 
in response to the rising need by society and industry for solutions that enhance safety, security, and productivity; 
contribute to overall optimization; and facilitate the transformation from industrial automation to industrial autonomy.

Climate change—COP21/Paris Agreement

  Surge in global energy demand driven primarily by electricity 
demand in Asia.

  The demand for fossil fuels (coal, gas, and oil) increased in 
2018. The supply of renewable energy has not kept up with 
this rise in demand.

Energy demand trend

Source: IEA World Energy Outlook 2019

Overall composition / Overview

Business  
model

Changing business 
environment for customers

●  Changes in customer mindset 
and the customer relationship

●  Value creation as trusted partner
●  New environment 

management model based 
on SDGs

Competitive environment
●  Competition with 

conglomerates
●  Trusted as a manufacturer 

specializing in industrial 
automation and control business

●  Problem-solving 
approach

Value chain
●  Customer CAPEX/

OPEX investment 
●   Value creation throughout 

plant lifecycle

Cumulative 
business model

Offering value to 
customers’ value chains

●   Expansion of OPEX range 
through digitalization

●  Comprehensive solutions across 
value chains

●  Visualization solutions for 
monitoring of operations at 
existing facilities

Industrial automation and control 
business, and its strengths

●  Abundant expertise and know-how as 
manufacturer specializing in industrial 
automation and control for diverse industries

●  Evenly-distributed geographical 
coverage unmatched by competitors, 
and large installed base

●  Problem-solving capabilities 
(hands-on approach, trust, co-
creation, OpreX/IA2IA)

● Resilience (OPEX stability)

Changes in macro environment
● Energy demand trend
●  Increasing needs for solutions 

to social issues (SDGs/TCFD)
●  Development of 

decarbonization technologies
●  COVID-19’s acceleration of 

change (Society 5.0/Smart city)

COVID-19’s acceleration of change (increase in opportunities)

  Increase in percentage of engineering performed 
remotely
(Digital transformation ➡ Enhance efficiency)
  Increase in remote maintenance contracts with 
customers
(Digital transformation ➡ Expand OPEX)
  Changing societal needs ➡ IA2IA: Industrial 
autonomy

Society 5.0

Realization of smart city

See Opportunities and Risks on p. 50 for details.
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Changes in macro environment1

World primary energy demand by fuel and related
CO2  emissions by scenario

Global average surface temperature change

(℃
)

■Coal　■Oil　■Gas　■Nuclear　■Renewables　■CO2 emissions (right axis)

■historical
■RCP2.6
■RCP8.5

Stated Policies

Existing policies and announced targets slow growth in global emissions to 2040,
but they are not strong enough to force a peak in an expanding energy system

Sustainable Development Current Policies
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Scenario where no efforts are made to reduce emissions

Lowest emissions scenario
Scenario where a maximum effort is made to reduce emissions

0.0

-2.0

40

30

20

10

2000 2040 2000 2040 2000 2040

1950 2000 2050 2100(year)

16

12

8

4

Th
ou

sa
nd

 M
to

e Gt

Source: IPCC AR5 WGI SPM

Industry 4.0
Saudi Vision 2030

Digital India
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* Total expenditures throughout the business lifecycle: the sum of capital expenditures (CAPEX) and operating expenses (OPEX)

Business model for the industrial automation and control business

Yokogawa’s Business Model

In the midst of growing uncertainty in the global economy, which is due in part to the impact that the COVID-19 pandemic 
has had since the beginning of the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2019, our customers are seeing rapid changes in their 
business environment. They face challenges that include keeping up with innovations in digital technology and responding 
to accelerating global initiatives for sustainability, as well as the need to enhance productivity in their own operations. 
Under these circumstances, Yokogawa sees its role as being the creation of high-value added solutions that, for example, 
will enhance safety and productivity, enable overall optimization, and support eco-friendly business activities.

To help its customers respond to a changing business environment and address critical issues, Yokogawa is moving 
beyond the traditional automation supplier role to the role of trusted partner. Through co-innovation, an approach for the 
co-creation of value with customers, the Company will support the digitalization of their operations and continuously create 
value through the offering of comprehensive solutions that cover not only production processes but also entire businesses, 
including the supply chain.

Automation supplier
  Product-oriented (products are the 
starting point)
  Clearly defined issues and needs
  Based on invitation to bid and request 
for quotation/proposal
  Focused on CAPEX
  Technology development for control 
applications
  Products and services centered on 
process control

Trusted partner
  Customer-oriented (customer value is 
the starting point)

 Issues and needs not clearly defined
  No invitation to bid and no request for 
quotation/proposal

 Focused on TOTEX*
 Co-creation of value with customers
  Comprehensive solutions/services for 
process optimization and business 
performance improvement

From automation supplier to trusted partner

Digital transformation Emphasis on highly profitable operationsSupply chain visualization and optimization

Societal, political, and economic change Changing workforceSustainability and circular economy
Semiconductor

Continuous
processes

Basic materials Finished goods

Batch
processes

Discrete
manufacturing

Ceramics

Iron &
steel

Chemical Pharmaceutical
and biomedical

Food and beveragePulp and paper

Logistics

Computer Household
appliances

Oil and gas Petrochemical

Electric power Watersupply
and sewerage

Renewable
energy

Metal
Non-ferrous

Electronic equipment

Aviation Automobile
Construction

Sustainability goals for 
2050 (three goals)

 Net-zero emissions
 Well-being
 Circular economy

TOTAL
40,000 

projects or more

0
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(Billions of yen)

1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q
FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019

Below 300 million yen (small projects)
OPEX, mainly including MRO* and system upgrade

300 million yen or more (large projects)
CAPEX, mainly FEED and engineering

Including downstream project (Middle East) 
and LNG project (North America)

Including Yamal LNG project

83.4

98.7
86.3

98.6 98.4 95.8
89.4 89.5 85.3 87.0

76.6

99.4
87.2

92.6
83.9

95.3 91.2
101.8

85.1

115.5

95.7 97.8
89.5

102.9
※Maintenance�Repair�and�Operations

Hands-on 
approach

Trust Co-creation

As regards its mainstay industrial automation and control business, Yokogawa has a large Japan market share in a wide 
range of industries, including oil & gas, chemicals, power, iron and steel, pulp and paper, pharmaceuticals, and foods. By 
taking advantage of the expertise and know-how gained through serving diverse industries in Japan, the Company also has 
gained a large market share in emerging and resource-producing countries and regions, such as Russia, China, the Middle 
East, and the countries of ASEAN. The percentage of sales generated outside Japan grew to around 70% in fiscal year 2019. 
Since its first efforts 60 years ago to launch a global business, Yokogawa has realized an even geographical distribution in its 
operations that its competitors cannot match, and has accumulated a wealth of experience gained through over 40,000 plant 
control system projects worldwide. Making full use of its extensive track record, the Yokogawa Group focuses on solutions 
that enhance productivity at its customers’ plant facilities and improve the efficiency of their maintenance operations. In so 
doing, the Company has become a resilient organization that can withstand any changes in its external environment.

 Expertise and know-how in a diverse range of industries

 Large installed base mainly in Asia and the Middle East

 Large projects worth over approx. 300 million yen in the amount of each order taken account for some 10 to 15% (for reference)

 Even geographical distribution unmatched by competitors

 Problem-solving capabilities

Customers’ changing business environment2 Industrial automation and control business, and its strengths3

See Initiatives for Achieving 
Sustainability Goals on p. 64 for details.

See Industrial Automation and 
Control Business on p. 56 for details.

Note: FY2019

Japan

31.3%
China

11.7%

Southeast Asia 
and Far East
16.3%

North America

8.1%

Central and 
South America
2.2%

Europe
8.1%

Middle East 
and Africa

13.7%

India
3.8%

Russia
4.8%

Note: Overview of industries we serve
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Business model for the industrial automation and control business

Yokogawa’s Business Model

In its mainstay industrial automation and control business, Yokogawa is competing mainly in the process automation (PA) 
field with conglomerates whose annual turnover exceeds ¥1 trillion. Of the 26 global players that were doing business in 
1990, only six remain. Yokogawa has capitalized on its ability to offer comprehensive control solutions and its excellent 
hands-on approach to cultivate trust and co-create value with its customers. Our strong problem-solving capabilities have 
enabled us to gain a large market share and build up a large installed base not only in Japan but also in emerging and 
resource-producing countries and regions, such as Russia, China, the Middle East, and the ASEAN countries. We also have 
built trust with EPCs around the world. Thanks to our efforts to localize our operations and contribute to local economies, 
growing energy demand driven by population growth, and the need to respond to societal and environmental issues, we 
are well positioned in resource-producing and emerging countries.

To sustainably grow in fiercely competitive markets, Yokogawa must accomplish the three transformations outlined in its 
TF2020 mid-term business plan and ensure the implementation of a digital transformation (DX) that will be conducive to its 
efforts to create value.

Each company
Large circle: Consolidated sales
Small circle: Control-related sales

Note:�Based�on�a�Yokogawa�survey

  Professionals go and see for themselves actual sites, actual objects, and actual situations, and localize their 
business activities

 24/7 support service

 Trust in products that have the same quality, durability, and environmental-resistance around the world
 Capability to optimize industrial and social processes (engineering)
 Perseverance and ability to bring projects to completion

  Co-creation of value through communication with all levels of the customer organization, from the shop 
floor to the executive suite

  Possession of not only industry-related knowledge, but also knowledge of the manufacturing process and 
broad engineering expertise

  Being good citizens, striving for harmony, and sharing our customers’ dreams

Actuality

Trust

Co-creation

Company C

Company DCompany B

Company A

Company E

One of the
Leading Companies

*��MIV:�Main�instrument�vendor:�Supplies�required�control�system�and�equipment�for�a�
project.�Provides�support�in�engineering,�commissioning�of�control�systems,�and�plant�
start-up�and�commissioning.
� �MAC:�Main�automation�contractor:�Provides�services�that�encompass�all�areas�of�project�
execution.�Every�aspect�of�project�execution�is�supported,�including�budgeting,�
scheduling,�resources,�and�risk�management.
� �MAIC:�Main�automation�and�information�contractor:�Provides�services�that�optimize�
plant�operations�by�integrating�both�the�management�system�and�manufacturing�system�
domains.�These�services�improve�supply�chain�management,�strengthen�market�
response,�and�ensure�flexibility.

Yokogawa and 
1 other company
Company A and 

1 other company

Company B and 
4 other companies

Company C and 
5 other companies

Company D and 
2 other companies

2 European 
companies
2 Japanese 
companies

Company E and 
3 other companies

Yokogawa

Company A

Company B and
 1 other company

Company C and 
3 other companies

Company D and 
2 other companies

2 European 
companies
2 Japanese 
companies

Company E and 
2 other companies

Yokogawa

Company A

Company B

Company C

Company D

2 European 
companies

2 Japanese 
companies

Company E

26 
companies 
in 1990

18 
companies 
in 1995

6
companies 
at present

3 Chinese 
companies

Globalization
Supplier

Downsizing

Openness
MIV（※）

MAC（※）

MAIC（※）

See Yokogawa’s Growth Strategy on p. 34 for details.

 Competition against conglomerates with annual sales turnover exceeding ¥1 trillion

 Problem-solving capabilities

 Trusted as a manufacturer specializing in the industrial automation and control business

Yokogawa�provides�solutions�over�the�entire�lifecycle�of�plants�that�can�remain�in�use�for�as�long�as�30�years�or�more,�starting�
with�the�capital�investments�(CAPEX)�that�are�made�for�the�construction�of�new�facilities�and�extending�to�operational�
expenditures�(OPEX)�for�existing�facilities�in�which�the�focus�is�on�the�identification�and�resolution�of�issues�to�improve�
productivity�and�the�provision�of�maintenance�services.
Our�business�is�thus�premised�on�taking�a�long-term�perspective,�and�it�is�therefore�crucial�that�we�earn�the�trust�of�the�

personnel�who�are�working�at�our�customers’�facilities.�Customer�trust�is�the�foundation�on�which�Yokogawa�will�realize�
sustained�growth�as�it�targets�and�strives�to�achieve�a�balance�between�the�CAPEX�and�OPEX�businesses.

FEED*/ 
design Engineering Commissioning Operations/

maintenance

Upgrade/
improvement/

expansion

CAPEX OPEX

*�Front�End�Engineering�Design

We seek to analyze all of our customers’ business activities to identify hidden issues, and then design and implement 
optimum solutions that ensure safe and stable operations and sustain and improve performance. By combining cutting-
edge information technology (IT) with the strengths in operational technology (OT) that the Company has cultivated over 
the years, we help to automate and optimize processes, manage risks, and improve efficiency throughout the value chain, 
including the supply chain.

Continuous value creation throughout the plant lifecycle

Achieving sustainable growth, with a good balance between the CAPEX and OPEX businesses

Identify
Identify fields where value can be enhanced

Sustain & improve
Sustain the value creation cycle

Create & implement
Design and implement optimum solutions

Operate
Ensure safe and stable operations

Yokogawa’s�acquisition�of�KBC�Advanced�Technologies,�a�company�with�sophisticated�strategic�
consulting�expertise,�simulation�technology,�and�domain�knowledge,�has�strengthened�our�capabilities�
for�the�identification�of�issues.�With�an�all-encompassing�perspective�that�is�unrivaled�in�the�industry,�
Yokogawa�has�the�ability�to�propose�solutions�that�extend�to�every�level�of�the�organization,�from�the�
plant�floor�to�the�executive�suite.

Based�on�the�extensive�knowledge�and�know-how�of�plant�operations�that�it�has�acquired�through�
its�long�years�in�this�business,�Yokogawa�is�able�to�integrate�and�visualize�the�vast�amounts�of�data�
that�are�extracted�from�its�customers’�plant�facilities�so�that�they�can�make�the�most�effective�use�of�
it.�The�Company�will�also�assist�with�the�deployment�and�utilization�of�cloud,�IIoT,�AI,�and�other�
technologies�needed�to�analyze�this�data.�

Business & domain knowledge solutions & services

Competitive environment4 Value chain5
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Business model for the industrial automation and control business

Yokogawa’s Business Model

Digitalization of customers’ business operations, provision of comprehensive solutions for the entire value chain

Driving growth in the industrial automation and control business through digitalization

Industrial automation 
and control business
 Business strategy
  Production and logistics 
planning

 Production management
 Control systems
 Lifecycle services

Digitalization
  Digital technologies and services  
(cloud, AI, AR/VR, IIoT, simulation, etc.)

 Total solutions
 Customer success
 Performance-based services

Creation of new value and 
business opportunities

  Business process innovation
 Smart manufacturing
 Supply chain optimization
 Asset lifecycle optimization
  Expedition of decision-making 
processes
  Transformation of corporate 
culture
 New business models

Yokogawa offers its customers a one-stop service covering the entire plant lifecycle and all levels of a company’s operations, 
from the plant floor to the executive suite. The Company’s expansive array of technologies and solutions are the product of 
long years of experience in the industrial automation and control business, and are critical assets for its future business. 
Through the digitalization of business processes, we will endeavor to further develop our customers’ businesses and 
generate new opportunities based on existing business areas. Further, we will pursue digital transformation (DX) with the 
ultimate goal of helping our customers digitalize their management practices. We will provide complete solutions that drive 
these changes.

Yokogawa will help create new value for its customers by visualizing issues wherever they may occur in their business 
processes (their entire value chain, including the supply chain) and implement optimizations that will assist them in their 
effort to achieve a speedy and flexible management process.

The OPEX business is cumulative, providing solutions over the entire lifecycle of customers’ plant facilities.
Through DX, Yokogawa generates new business opportunities that will allow it to make use of its strengths, and provides 

comprehensive solutions for both OPEX and CAPEX requirements. Our customers’ efforts toward DX and sustainability will 
open up new opportunities for us to expand our business.

Strategy 
planning

Supply chain 
optimization

Asset lifecycle 
optimization

Operational 
risk 
management etc.

etc.

Production 
management

Control 
systems

OT 
sensors

IIoT 
sensors

Safety 
systems

Edge 
controllers

Equipment 
management

Energy 
management

Quality 
management

Application

Automation

Integrated 
performance 

management and 
process optimization

Value

Insight

Analysis

Operation management and control

Consulting Engineering and 
design

System 
integration

Lifecycle 
services

Physical security 
and cyber 

security

Data

Operations

Field instruments

Management

Control

Business opportunities 
(cumulative)

Example of a customer in Japan’s chemical industry

Plant lifecycle
Initial 4 year 8 year 12 year 15 year

Yokogawa’s OPEX 
business strengths

Integration of OT 
and IT based on domain 

knowledge

Ability to identify 
customer issues

Creating opportunities and adding value through DX
● DX consulting
　▶Pursuit of DX journey
● Smart manufacturing
　▶Asset management optimization, utilization of digital 
 twins* and integrated operation centers (IOCs)
● OT-IT integrated security
● Sustainability
　▶Optimization of the environment, 
 supply chain, quality 
 management, etc.

IIoT

Big
Data

AI

Cloud

AR/VR

OPEX

CAPEX

1

1
2

3

2

3

Creating opportunities and 
value through DX

* A real-time digital representation that replicates the operation of actual plants and products

Offering value in customers’ value chains6 Cumulative Business Model7

Creating business opportunities and value for customers through digital transformation (DX)In-depth business development and creation of new business opportunities made possible by digitalization
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Due to environmental issues and demographic change, energy demand is expected to 
shift toward clean energy in the mid- to long term. The development of new 
technologies for the use of wind, solar, and other renewable energy sources will 
accelerate and, therefore, the use of renewable energy is likely to expand. At the same 
time, the power derived from renewable energy sources is not yet sufficient to meet 
the world’s rising energy needs, which are being driven by economic and population 
growth, especially in emerging countries. This means that fossil fuels will remain a 
primary energy source for the time being. Given such conditions, increased attention 
is being paid to natural gas as it burns cleaner than coal and oil, and its use is 
expected to increase.

To achieve its three sustainability goals and contribute to the achievement of the 
Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs), which call for the combat of climate change, 
Yokogawa will work to reduce CO2 emissions by helping its customers make the 
transition to LNG and other low-carbon energy sources, and offer solutions for 
the generation of renewable energy. The TF2020 mid-term business plan includes 
initiatives for low-carbon energy.

In recent years, Yokogawa has been helping customers visualize issues in their overall business activities and 
optimize their operations by drawing on its deep operational and industry knowledge to provide management-level 
consulting on aspects such as the optimization of supply chain and the allocation of business resources. In this way, 
Yokogawa is partnering with its customers to foster the creation of value and enable sustained growth.

Expansion of our business targeting the LNG supply chain/value chain
Natural gas, which consists primarily of methane, is extracted from onshore and offshore wells and then either transported 
via pipelines or cooled to a liquid state for shipment as LNG. Much of the world’s LNG goes to Japan, South Korea, and 
China, and it is expected that demand for LNG will continue to grow, especially in Southeast and South Asia.

For over 40 years, since the LNG industry’s infancy, Yokogawa has supported the LNG supply chain by providing optimal 
solutions such as the latest control, monitoring, and information systems, measuring instruments, and analyzers, as well as 
maintenance services. Yokogawa is proud to be a world leading supplier targeting LNG supply chain processes such as 
liquefaction, transport, and regasification. Around two thirds of the regasification terminals in Japan use Yokogawa systems. 
In addition to its provision of production control systems, safety instrumented systems, plant information systems, device 
management software, analyzer systems, and operator training systems that support efficient and safe operations, 
Yokogawa provides plant design services and maintenance, upgrade, and other after-sales support services that cover the 
entire plant lifecycle.

Yokogawa needs to keep its customers’ systems running 
24/7 so that there are no interruptions in their production 
operations. On top of providing highly reliable products, 
we offer enhanced engineering-support services that 
include the setting up of service centers near liquefaction 
plants and other types of production facilities that often are 
in very remote locations. In addition, the Group has 
promoted localization to accommodate the needs of its 
customers and their communities, and thus is contributing 
to regional economic growth by creating jobs and 
developing human resources.

In certain countries we are seeing an increase in the 
number of gas-to-power projects that involve the 
construction of LNG regasification terminals and gas power 
plants. At such facilities, the efficient supply of gas to meet 
power demand and the ability to respond quickly and 
appropriately to any problems are essential. To coordinate 
these operations, an integrated system environment is 
desirable. Based on its long experience and wealth of 
expertise in plant automation, Yokogawa offers an 
integrated operational environment that is able to protect 
the data of individual customers.

Yokogawa’s Mirror Plant can perform accurate and 
dynamic simulations of plant operations by using values 

(pressure, temperature, flow 
rate, etc.) obtained from the 
operation of an actual plant. For 
instance, this system is able to 
calculate and make predictions 
on such essential factors as the 
LNG calorific value and the quality of the gas that is 
supplied (amount of heat generation and odor 
concentration), and it can visualize this data by such means 
as displaying it in a chart. Mirror Plant is also able to make 
predictions on plant behaviors and possible alarm states 
that operators can use to take prompt and appropriate 
actions, ensuring stable and reliable plant operations.

Yokogawa supports stable and reliable operations at LNG regasification terminals.

LNG regasification solutions

Yokogawa provides multi-purpose dynamic simulators that 
can be used over the entire lifecycle of an LNG carrier to 
perform rigorous tests on systems under any operating 
conditions, train operators, and validate gas system 
design.

Yokogawa also offers a 
solution for the secure 
transmission of data in real 
time, ensuring access to 
accurate and up-to-date information that is needed to 
make timely decisions on carrier management.

Supporting the safe operation of carriers that transport LNG around the world.

LNG carrier solutions

LNG is produced by cooling natural gas to -162℃. Abrupt 
cooling can damage facilities by causing thermal 
expansion and contraction. On the other hand, if cooling is 
too slow, production can be delayed. To safely start up 
production and stay on schedule, it is important to have 
both skilled and experienced operators who are 
knowledgeable about the process, and standardized and 
automated operations that are based on an analysis of 
existing procedures and logs. Yokogawa’s modular 
procedural automation (MPA) consulting services for the 
automation of manual operations can optimize a cooling 

process to reduce start-up time 
and prevent device damage.

Yokogawa’s next-generation 
advanced process control (APC) 
solutions are based on the 
company’s expertise in process 
automation and over 20 years’ experience in APC licensing 
and consulting. These solutions help to maximize 
throughput by optimizing and stabilizing production 
operations.

Support safe, efficient, and stable LNG production at LNG plants that cool down and liquefy extracted natural gas.

LNG plant solutions

Environmental

Achieve Ensure Make the
transition to a

Social Economic

net-zero
emissions

circular
economy

well-being

The Mid- to Long-Term Shift to Clean Energy

LNG Supply Chain Solutions

LNG supply chain solutions

Yokogawa is partnering with its customers to find solutions to social and environmental issues that will 
help to make the world a better place.

Initiatives Driven by the Mid- to 
Long-term Transition to Clean Energy

Special 
Feature

Yokogawa’s Business Model

LNG carriers

Liquefaction
plants

Regasification
plants

Liquefaction
76

trains

LNG Carrier
83

vessels

Regasification
51

terminals

▶︎ LNG liquefaction ▶︎ LNG transportation ▶︎ LNG regasification

(*Results as of 2019. Certain methods for calculating data were changed in 2019.)
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Wind power, a segment of the renewable 
energy industry, has excellent prospects for 
growth. According to the Sustainable 
Development Scenario (SDS), which is 
aligned with the goals of the Paris 
Agreement, wind power will produce more 
electricity than any other renewable energy 
source by the year 2040.

The Potential of Renewable Energy

Hydro　　Bioenergy　　Wind　　Solar PV Hydro　　Bioenergy　　Wind　　Solar PV
Source: IEA World Energy Outlook 2019

Energy saving at sewage treatment plantsImproving the stability and efficiency of wind power generation

Initiatives to Create a Low-carbon Society through the Use of Renewable Energy

For projects around the world that seek to introduce renewable energy and improve energy efficiency, Yokogawa will 
aggressively propose solutions that make use of its measurement, control, and information technologies and know-how. 
Together with our customers, we will work to combat climate change.

Wind power generation requires the balancing of advantages like 24/7 operation and relatively high efficiency against 
drawbacks such as intermittent fluctuations in wind speed and direction. The remote locations of most wind power facilities 
also bring challenges such as harsh weather conditions, difficult terrain, and an inability to station people there. To resolve 
these challenges, a monitoring control framework that integrates IoT technology and infrastructure becomes a necessity.

Wind power generation plants often combine products from multiple manufacturers, so a wide mix of measuring 
instruments will most likely be used. This presents quite a challenge in terms of effectively managing power station and 
substation information as well as operational status and time, alerts, and other information from wind power equipment. 
But Yokogawa is up to the task. Our real-time OS-based next-generation Linux controller performs measurement and 
control functions in parallel. Based on information ranging from control signals to communications data collected from 
interfaces, this enables the control of power generating equipment dispersed over a wide area. And our supervisory control 
and data acquisition (SCADA) operator interface integrates the handling of data from components supplied by different 
manufacturers, enabling remote monitoring that can detect abnormalities early on, enhance operational efficiency, and 
reduce operating costs.

Yokogawa is now looking to apply insights gleaned from the analysis of big data to optimize maintenance. To improve 
power generation efficiency, we are also investigating the use of climate-related data to make regional energy demand 
forecasts and supply plans. And we are collaborating with information and communication companies and electrical device 
manufacturers to leverage advanced energy management technologies, remote control of energy resources, and integrated 
management in the construction of a new decentralized framework that will function as an integrated power plant (virtual 
power plant). To support the stable supply of power from wind power facilities and expand their use, Yokogawa is also 
pursuing the development of storage battery and related technologies. The company will continue to accelerate its efforts 
to drive the transition to renewable energy.

Initiatives to Create a Low-carbon Society

Driving the Continued Evolution of Renewable Energy with Progressive, Dynamic, Efficient 
Operational Support

Goldwind and Yokogawa have agreed to use each other’s technologies in a joint effort to achieve a low-carbon society.
Goldwind Group owns an over 20-year track record in providing comprehensive, energy-efficient wind power generation 

solutions in China. In recent years, this company has been expanding its activities as a provider of integrated services to the 
environmental protection industry, utilizing its advanced technologies and abundant experience in water resource 
investment and management.

Wind Farm Tsugaru, one of the largest wind farms in Japan, is now operational. A Yokogawa control system monitors the 
operation of its wind turbines and performs integrated supervisory control of the remote substations and system 
interconnection switching stations.

Located in Tsugaru City, Aomori Prefecture, Wind Farm Tsugaru was built by Green Power Tsugaru GK. It has 38 wind 
turbines and has a total power generation capacity of 121,600 kW.

A host of cutting-edge technologies and techniques were employed through 
every phase of the Wind Farm Tsugaru project, from the civil engineering and 
the transport and installation of the wind turbines to the construction of the 
underground transmission and distribution lines and the electrical 
substations. The collaboration with Green Power Tsugaru GK and the design of 
Yokogawa’s system involved lengthy discussions with local stakeholders on 
how the wind farm should operate. Expectations are high that the project will 
not only contribute significantly to revitalizing the local economy, but that 
the formidable knowledge gained from the design, construction, testing, and 
operation of this facility will benefit the wind power industry as a whole 
going forward.

Co-creation of solutions that improve the stability and efficiency of wind power generation, and reduce energy consumption at sewage treatment plants

One of Japan’s largest wind farms relies on a Yokogawa control system

Expanding our efforts to 
co-create solutions

Quality first. Pioneering spirit. Contribution to society. These principles reflect the philosophy of company founder Dr. 
Tamisuke Yokogawa, and they permeate the activities of the Yokogawa Group even today. Yokogawa’s continual driving 
force—its purpose—is the desire to make the world a better place.

The company’s pioneering and proactive efforts to engage in co-innovation with its partners has allowed it to hone its 
technologies and know-how. And the information technologies that have been carefully crafted have made big data a 
source of valuable intelligence for customers. And though our efforts may not lead to overnight success, we are venturing 
into new business areas. With an unwavering desire to serve society, we hope to be part of changes that will be historic and 
of a global scale.

Over its 100+ year history in the innovation of measurement, control, and information technologies that have gained 
recognition as mother tools of manufacturing, Yokogawa has worked closely with its customers in a wide range of fields and 
has provided them vital R&D support. Through our business activities, we are determined to redouble our efforts to find 
solutions for social and environmental challenges around the world.

Protecting the Environment

Yokogawa’s Business Model

Initiatives Driven by the Mid- to Long-term Transition to Clean EnergySpecial 
Feature
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Message from the President & CEO

Yokogawa’s Growth Strategy

We will accelerate our 
transformation, seeing changes in 
the business environment as an 
opportunity for further growth.

President and CEO
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Message from the President & CEO

Our previous mid-term business plan that concluded with 
fiscal year 2017 produced many good results and everyone 
in the company shared the same sense of crisis that the 
company could not survive without accelerating its 
transformation, but this was not proceeding as quickly as 
had been hoped. Under the current mid-term business 
plan, we have forged ahead and once again have placed a 
high priority on speed. Most recently, however, the 
COVID-19 pandemic has raised concerns of the possibility 
of an unprecedented economic recession and prompted us 
to think that our transformation must take place at an even 
faster and unparalleled pace. In February, we first began 
noticing signs of slowing investment by our customers. In 
addition to the ongoing slump in crude oil prices and the 
shift to clean energy, CAPEX*1 and OPEX*2 investment by 
the oil majors and the national oil companies has 
contracted about 20% due mainly to travel restrictions and 
the shrinking demand for fuel. Thus, the widening impact 
of COVID-19 is spreading to our business. Customers in the 
petrochemical industry, the downstream segment of our 
oil business, have also tightened their investment criteria. 
KBC Advanced Technologies, which provides high-level 
consulting and software to the oil refining sector, has been 
hit hardest by these developments.

See p. 58 for details on KBC.

With past economic recessions, their impact used to 
spread upstream from consumer goods to the industrial 
materials sector, affecting Yokogawa’s earnings 
performance about one year later. But the impact in fiscal 
year 2020 has been much more immediate: orders received 
in the first quarter were down 20% year on year. We feel 
the impact of this crisis has spread rapidly around the 
globe. Should the COVID-19 pandemic soon come to an 
end and our daily lives return to normal, it is unlikely that 
demand will recover quickly. It is my guess that corporate 
activities will remain at around 70% of their normal level, 
and will remain there for some time.

It is assumed that travel restrictions stemming from 
COVID-19 will continue, and we believe that demand for 
solutions for the remote execution of business processes 
and plant operations will increase. I have the impression 
that Yokogawa’s opportunities in this area, some of which 
were apparent even before the current plight, are 
increasing. Already, contract intake is on the rise for remote 
engineering and remote maintenance related work that 
will bring benefits such as improved efficiency. With 
demand for remote services expected to increase further, 
Yokogawa has set its eyes on the transition from industrial 
automation to industrial autonomy (IA2IA) that lies ahead. 
The industrial autonomy advocated by Yokogawa is a state 
in which plant assets and operations will have learning and 
adaptive capabilities that allow responses with minimal 
human interaction, empowering operators to perform 
higher-level optimization tasks. Specifically, they will be 
able to collect non-control-related information on items 
such as changes in products, quality, or demand, and 
flexibly make adjustments based on management 
objectives. The spread of COVID-19 has unexpectedly 
become a trigger for the acceleration of the move towards 
industrial autonomy, and we view the changing needs of 
society as opportunities for our next stage of growth.

See p. 56 for details on IA2IA.

Meanwhile, looking ahead at the business environment 
from a mid- to long-term perspective, we perceive that a 
shift in the energy mix and the economy will occur and a 
balance will be achieved between the needs for economic 
efficiency and environmental preservation. Over the long 
term, demand for renewable energy will increase, and 
demand for oil will gradually fall. And regarding the oil-
related business, which is one of the pillars of Yokogawa’s 
business operations, we expect to boost profitability by 
taking new approaches such as improving efficiency 
through digital transformation (DX), applying our know-
how and expertise, and allocating necessary resources, 
while maintain our top line.

See p. 30 for more information about our initiatives Driven by the Mid- to Long-term Transition to Clean Energy.

Business Environment Changes and Perception of Current Situation

*1 Business related to capital investment in new plants
*2  Business focused on improving productivity of existing equipment and providing 

maintenance services

The Transformation 2020 (TF2020) mid-term business plan 
sets out the three basic strategies of transforming existing 
businesses, creating new businesses and transforming our 
business model, and improving productivity through 
Group-wide optimization. As a basis for these three 
strategies, the plan seeks to create growth opportunities 
and establish a foundation for growth by promoting DX. 
Over the past two years, generally good progress and some 
positive results have been achieved in the implementation 
of these strategies, though certain aspects of the plan have 

been delayed due to COVID-19’s dramatic impact on the 
business environment; certain challenging issues remain 
to be addressed.

As for the transformation of existing businesses, our 
OPEX business focusing on our installed base is growing, 
and we are making headway in becoming less dependent 
on CAPEX. In particular the maintenance repair and 
operation (MRO) and lifecycle service businesses are faring 
well. In the targeted chemical and renewable energy 
businesses, we have exceeded our goals thanks to factors 

Progress in Mid-Term Business Plan

such as our strategic partnership with Saudi Basic 
Industries Corporation (SABIC) and our supply of a control 
system for one of Japan’s largest wind farms. Moreover, we 
have taken steps to beef up priority businesses by, for 
example, taking stakes in APB Corporation, an all polymer 
battery manufacturer, and JEPLAN, INC., a developer of an 
innovative chemical recycling technology.

Regarding the creation of new businesses, our Life 
Innovation Business Headquarters is pursuing initiatives to 
grow new businesses and expand our scope of operations 
in the pharmaceutical and food industries. Looking at the 
results of the life innovation business and the preceding 
life science business, earnings reached an all time high in 
fiscal year 2019. Although the business environment has 
been overshadowed by COVID-19, investment in the 
pharmaceutical and food sectors remains strong here in 
Japan. As for the transformation of our business model, we 
face challenges with our establishment of a recurring-type 
business model as we seek to respond to standards 
outside Japan and build awareness of industrial IoT (IIoT) 
and widen the use of such technology among small- and 
medium-sized enterprises in Japan. Despite such 
circumstances, our Group company amnimo Inc has 
expanded its offering of services. We have also recently 
been receiving a growing number of inquiries regarding 
AI-based image analysis solutions in Japan offered by 
Grazper Technologies ApS, which we acquired in March 
2020, and regarding a sensor-based data monitoring/
collection system that is used in applications such as 

tracking river water levels (for disaster response). As such, 
we are starting to receive good feedback from the market.

Regarding the improvement of productivity through 
Group-wide optimization, we have achieved some positive 
results through the continual execution of cost-cutting 
measures such as the introduction of robotic process 
automation (RPA) to improve business efficiency, the use of 
business intelligence (BI) tools for the use of quantitative data 
in our business activities, and business process outsourcing 
(BPO). But we think there is room for improvement in such 
areas as the visualization of quantitative data to improve 
profitability. Going forward, we will step up initiatives that 
include the optimization of the Group’s structure through the 
integration of in-house functions common to each company, 
improving the quality of business processes, and providing 
training to personnel at the company’s in-house educational 
program, Yokogawa University.

As for DX, a driving force in carrying out these basic 
strategies, we have pushed ahead with the automation of 
business processes through the use of RPA, and to date 
have saved over 70,000 man-hours. Moreover, in the 
second half of fiscal year 2019, more than 18,000 Group 
employees began working from home (teleworking) in 
response to the COVID-19 pandemic, taking our DX to the 
next level. We will make use of this capability to expand 
the service menu provided for external DX and improve the 
customer experience.

As described above, we are making progress with the 
implementation of the basic strategies and achievement of 
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Message from the President & CEO

because of the on-site response capabilities made possible 
by its global network, and its ability to provide DX solutions 
that integrate both the virtual and real worlds.

Furthermore, in line with the development of our 
business, we will continue to make the investments needed 
for such aims as establishing new businesses and business 
models and promoting DX. We will not only pursue M&A 
deals, but will also actively recruit personnel from within 
and without the organization who can contribute to our 
transformation. Some of the ideal qualifications to be 
sought include an expert knowledge of robotics, a thorough 
grounding in both operational technology (OT) and 
information technology (IT) (both of which are necessary to 
meet the demands of remote operations), and an expert 
knowledge of targeted new business areas.

Regarding finances, we are required to ensure a certain 
level of cash reserves so that we can respond to 
unexpected situations such as radical shifts in demand. 
There are no concerns regarding our cash position, but we 
will work to improve in such areas as fluidity and the cash 
conversion cycle.

See p. 44-45 for KPIs, capital policy/financial strategies, etc.

To respond to a changing business environment and 
help our customers address critical issues, Yokogawa is 
moving beyond the traditional role of an automation 
supplier to become a trusted partner. In other words, it 
means a switchover to a business model in which we get 
customers to recognize the value of what we supply and 
receive compensation for that, not just for the sale of goods 
and services. To reach that level, however, we must 
establish strong relationships with our customers that are 
based on trust. It will be important to make deep 
discoveries on challenging issues that may not yet have 
even come to the attention of the customer, to share this 
knowledge, and to convince the customer to accept this. 
What matters is how one goes about this. It is safe to say 
that this is a switchover that is extremely difficult to 
achieve. We will enhance our corporate value and sustain 
growth by achieving a transformation of our corporate 
culture and the mindset of our employees, and will switch 

from being a company that passively responds to requests 
to one that takes the initiative to proactively make 
proposals. Rather than having a conventional workforce of 
specialists, we will aim for a transformation in our human 
resources, where people will be armed with the expansive 
knowledge and expertise needed to cope with all kinds of 
changes in such areas as business and DX. It will be key to 
our future growth to accumulate best practices and 
combine IT expertise with the OT-related expertise that we 
already possess so that we can better execute solutions to 
issues that our customers have with their business 
processes and businesses, and to make use of DX to apply 
such best practices in areas where we can scale up 
businesses. We have so far depended to a great extent on 
CAPEX related large-scale oil and gas projects, where 
returns can be expected over the course of a project and 
throughout the facility lifecycle, including both the new 
plant construction phase and maintenance services 
provided thereafter. To improve profitability, it will be 
necessary to consider new ways in which we can do our 
business, and to implement those ideas. The direction we 
should take is to press ahead with new businesses to 
realize mid- to long-term growth, while at the same time 
maintaining a balance with the volume and stability of our 
existing businesses, such as those related to energy. These 
new businesses will be in such areas as life innovation, in 
sectors such as pharmaceuticals and foods. For this 
purpose, it will be necessary to improve productivity 
through internal DX, introduce marketing automation, and 
accelerate activities that ensure prices are set appropriately 
and appropriate payment is received from our customers. 
Regarding pricing, we will push ahead with a pricing project 
that will give us a better grasp of situations by visualizing 
data that links customers with our products and solutions. 
Moreover, we should be aware of the risk that new players 
can enter our business domains, and not just the usual 
Western competitors who may be ahead of us in 
transforming their business models, but also IT industry 
players. Given such prospects, we will act to speed up our 
transformation under the strong leadership of our people 
in each region and business headquarters.

the DX set out in the TF2020 plan. Having said that, output 
in the form of monetization and visualization is not 
sufficient yet, so we must work to expedite these 
transformative initiatives. To survive this COVID-19 

pandemic, we will need to speed up the pace of these 
efforts and overcome a number of challenging issues.

See p. 42 for a review of TF2020.

Priority Measures and Directionality of Future Business Development

customer requests for remote solutions that can be used to 
perform engineering, conduct factory acceptance tests (FAT), 
and provide maintenance services. Up to now, companies 
have tended to be cautious about introducing remote 
operations, but this has changed during the COVID-19 
pandemic with the realization that such operations can be 
both useful and convenient. Our remote services have 
become indispensable not only for improving safety and 
efficiency for our customers, but also for our own business 
operations, ensuring business continuity and protecting the 
health and safety of employees and their family members.

In sales, we have made use of webinars and virtual 
exhibitions to win orders. Changing social needs have led 
society and industry to place a greater emphasis on safety 
and peace of mind, security, productivity, optimization, 
remote control, and industrial autonomy. Against that 
background, I firmly believe that Yokogawa will continue to 
win customer confidence and remain a preferred partner 

In fiscal year 2020, the final year of the TF2020 plan, we will 
focus on efforts to reap benefits from the completion of 
measures such as the above-mentioned three 
transformations and the achievement of DX, while seeking 
to minimize the impact of COVID-19 and prepare for life after 
the pandemic.

The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic has intensified 
since April, causing problems with parts supply and 
manufacturing delays in countries where lockdowns and 
other measures were imposed. Production is back on track 
now, but efforts must be made this fiscal year to adapt to 
the so-called “new normal” and implement individual 
initiatives and measures. These will include the response to 
problems in supply chains. We are improving our resilience 
as an enterprise by, for example, improving our visualization 
of supply chains so that we can promptly secure alternative 
suppliers when parts procurement becomes insecure. We 
have also worked to respond to an increasing number of 

In 2017, Yokogawa announced its aspirations for 
sustainability and established three sustainability goals for 
realizing a low-carbon and circular society for future 
generations. We have defined net-zero emissions, well-
being, and circular economy as these three goals, and seek 
to contribute through our business activities to the 
respective important themes of renewable and low-carbon 
energy, life innovation and safety, and energy saving and 
resources.

Yokogawa’s businesses are associated with a broad 
array of social and industrial segments, and we contribute 
to environment, social and governance (ESG) and the 

achievement of the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) 
through our customers’ businesses. In a changing business 
environment, we are shifting our business focus to the 
provision of solutions and services that will add value both 
for society and the environment, and will seek out growth 
opportunities in industries and fields that lead toward the 
achievement of our three goals. In so doing, we consider it 
necessary to quantify the indirect contributions that we 
make through our customers in protecting the 
environment, in such areas as CO2 emissions reduction and 
energy saving, thus identifying the total contribution that 
is made. Regarding the environment, society’s perception 

Commitment to Stakeholders (Management Based on ESG/SDGs)
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Progress and Review of Mid-term Business Plan
Message from the President & CEO

In fiscal year 2015, Yokogawa drew up the Transformation 
2017 (“TF2017”) mid-term business plan and worked on 
“Establishing a foundation for growth by transforming our 
business structure.” Changes in the business environment 
over the three-year period of TF2017 were greater and 
swifter than anticipated, and the energy industry, which is 
one of Yokogawa’s primary markets, has undergone an 
upheaval. Moreover, a wave of innovations in digital 
technology is driving unprecedented industry changes, 
and this is having a major impact on the Company’s 
business environment.

In this business environment, to increase our corporate 
value over the mid- to long-term, Yokogawa needs to 
fundamentally transform the structure of its businesses. 

Under TF2020, the Company seeks to further enhance its 
corporate value by making full use of digital technologies 
to transform existing businesses and improve their 
profitability, create new businesses and establish new 
frontiers for growth, and by taking measures to 
dramatically improve the productivity of the operational 
foundation that supports our business activities.

Recently, every aspect of our lives from social and 
economic activities to daily life has been greatly affected by 
COVID-19. In fiscal year 2020, the final year of TF2020, we will 
maintain financial stability, transform our priority sectors 
and business models, clearly prioritize what we should do 
for growth, and promptly implement action plans. We have 
also started working on the next mid-term business plan.

Transformation 2017 “TF2017”
Phase1:FY2015-2017

Transformation 2020 “TF2020”
Phase2: FY2018-2020

Vision Establishing a foundation for growth by 
transforming our business structure

Creating opportunity and consolidating the 
foundation for growth

Business 
environment 

(initially)

  Expansion of energy demand in line with growth of emerging 
economies

  Technology innovations in oil and gas development and in 
manufacturing processes

  ICT advancement and penetration into industrial base

  Oil price volatility

  Concerns over intensifying competition

 Market downturn, intensifying competition
Economic slowdown beyond expectation including stagnant crude oil 
prices and decelerating growth in emerging countries
 Declining investment by our customers
CAPEX stagnation ⇔ OPEX firm growth
 Our existing businesses facing an uphill struggle
High dependency on energy-related business, leveling-off sales and volume
 Reforming growth model
Opportunities for growth brought by innovations in digital technology,
SDGs, and other changes in our external environment

Strategy

KPIs and 
targets

Review

Under TF2020, we will make full use of digital 
technologies to grow existing businesses and improve 
their profitability, create new businesses and 
establish new frontiers for growth, as well as take 
measures to dramatically improve the productivity of 
the operational foundation that supports our 
business activities.

Digital
Transformation

Working with customers 
to radically improve 
productivity

Creation of new businesses and 
transformation of business model

Transformation of 
existing businesses

Improvement of productivity 
through Group-wide optimization

Dramatically improving 
business efficiency

Sustainably creating 
value through 
innovation

 
Transformation of 
existing businesses

Improvement of productivity 
through Group-wide optimization

Creation of new businesses and 
transformation of business model

Targets Results
ROE 11 % or more 8.1%
ROA 6% or more 4.8%
Net sales 440 billion yen 406.6 billion yen
Operating income 45 billion yen 32.7 billion yen
ROS 10.2% 8.0%
EPS 100 yen or more 80.27 yen
Operating CF 100 billion yen 103.1 billion yen

Targets
Growth in orders / net sales 3-5%/year
Growth in EPS 7-9%/year
ROS 10% or more (FY2020)
ROE 10% or more (FY2020)
Organic FCF 85 billion yen or more (cumulative over three years)

See p. 42 for details

See p. 44 for details

Focusing on 
customers

Creating new 
value

Becoming a highly 
efficient global company

  Develop business by pursuing 
strategic partnerships with customers
  Expand our business with our 
current customer base

  ICT advances are leading to new 
business opportunities

  Co-create value across companies and 
industries by improving efficiency and 
achieving overall optimization

  Globally optimize all functions and operations
  Be more profitable than our competitors

  Expanded and grew business based on strong customer 
base, and improved profitability, our top priority.
  Broadened the range of value proposition for our 
primary industries and improved financial balance 
sheet.

Achievem
ents

  Drastically improve profitability to build a structure 
that is resistant to fluctuation in trade volume, and 
accelerate transformation.

  In addition to transformations set out in TF2017, drastic 
business restructuring is needed for mid- to long-term 
improvement of corporate value in changing business 
environment.

Issues

of climate change has dramatically changed, and we see a 
rapidly changing situation in which companies that do not 
contribute in this area will be unable to win the trust of 
their stakeholders. Although there are differences in 
initiatives depending on industry and company, we have 
reason to believe through our dealings with customers in a 
wide range of business areas that a positive attitude toward 
environmental conservation is supported by society as a 
whole. This can be seen in recent renewable energy 
investments made by oil majors with the aim of becoming 
general energy companies, and in the concerns expressed 
by chemical companies about the microplastics issue.

At Yokogawa, management based on ESG and the SDGs 
has gained recognition and become more widespread in 
the past two to three years, and there is a considerable 
awareness of the connection between such concepts and 
our business. But more can be done. We would like to 
make Yokogawa a company where all employees consider 
ESG and the SDGs as a matter of personal concern, see 
them as being directly connected to their own work, and 
act on their own initiative to achieve results. Of course, it is 
important as well for a company to make rational business 
decisions and to seek to improve its corporate value, in 
tandem with the focus on ESG and the SDGs. We think it 
necessary for all employees to be aware of the need to 
create value that contributes to society and the 
environment, and to be accountable to all stakeholders, 
including customers, shareholders/investors, and 
members of the local community. It is especially important 
for Yokogawa, which has grown together with its customers 
and enjoyed the backing of energy-related companies in 

such sectors as the oil and gas industries, to take seriously 
its great responsibility for contributing to society and 
protecting the environment by undertaking initiatives for 
sustainability. We have a number of outside directors and 
auditors who possess a wide range of management 
experience and knowledge related to ESG and the SDGs, 
and are discussing these matters with them on a regular 
basis based on the belief that Yokogawa must be able to 
make a greater contribution to society.

It is difficult to convey in an easy-to-understand manner 
the contributions that we are making to the achievement 
of a sustainable society through our business activities. 
Also, there are unique aspects that are difficult to 
understand due to the B2B nature of our business. We 
hope to deepen understanding of Yokogawa’s ESG and 
SDG-based management by increasing opportunities for 
communication with shareholders/investors and other 
stakeholders, and by providing concrete information that 
will convey the economic effects on our customers and the 
value that we contribute to society and the environment At 
the same time, we wish to hear the views of others on new 
ways in which we can create value for society and the 
environment.

See p. 64 for initiatives to achieve the sustainability goals.

Though the current business environment is harsh, we 
will continue to be open to new challenges as we pursue 
growth and aim to become an even more profitable 
company. Acting with a sense of crisis, we will seize 
opportunities to complete the transformations laid out in 
the TF2020 plan, and prevail in the difficult days ahead.
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Transformation 2020 Mid-term Business Plan

Review
Transformation of existing businesses
Working with customers to radically improve productivity.

Creation of new businesses and transformation of business model
Creating sustainable value through innovation

Industrial automation and control business: Expansion of OPEX business Establishment of the life innovation business

Establish a recurring business model

Industrial automation and control business: Further strengthen in target industries

  We will focus on expanding the OPEX business, which focuses on solving issues to improve productivity at existing plants 
and on providing maintenance services at these facilities.

 We will continue with the efforts to establish and globally expand the solutions business that it pursued under TF2017.

We will strive to leverage its strengths in the pharmaceutical and food industries by 
establishing service businesses that improve productivity throughout the value chain, 
including R&D, product development, manufacturing, and logistics.

Yokogawa will transform its business model from the simple selling of products and services ( “sell-once” ) to a recurring 
business model that includes performance-based business and emphasizes the offering of services.

 Continue to focus on chemical industry outside Japan, following a large share in Japan
 Find opportunities in renewable energy markets with growth potential and social significance

Background

  Customers are shifting from capital 
investment in new plants (CAPEX) to 
investments that seek to improve the 
efficiency of operations at existing plants 
(OPEX).

Vision

  Through the use of measurement, control, and information 
technology, support people’ s health and enrich lives by radically 
improving productivity across the entire value chain, from basic 
research to logistics and services.

Background

  Investment is expected to increase in the 
chemical industry due to economic growth 
in emerging markets and strengthening 
environmental regulations.

  With the aim of reducing CO2 emissions, 
companies are accelerating their shift to 
renewable energy sources.

Targets & results

  OPEX growth rate outside Japan: 7 to 10% per year

Targets & results

  Increase sales 2 to 3 times by FY2020 (compared to FY17)

Targets & results

  Growth: 3 to 5% per year

Main activities

  Started providing ERP solutions to manufacturers (Southeast Asia)
  Collaborate with ExRobotics B.V. (Netherlands)
  Received the largest-ever DX integration project order in 
collaboration with KBC (Middle East)

Main activities

  Acquired a nanopipette technology from a U.S. venture
  Acquired Fluid Imaging Technologies, Inc., a provider of flow 
imaging particle analysis solutions
  Took strategic stake in Sensire Ltd. (Finland)

Main activities

  Signed strategic alliance agreement with Saudi Basic Industries 
Corporation (SABIC)

 Took stake in all polymer battery maker APB
  Large wind-power plant with Yokogawa control system comes 
online (Japan)

Strategy

  Expand our Japan solutions business and 
KBC’s consulting business to other regions 
and industries.
  Utilize data obtained from a rich installed 
base to optimize the service business

Strategy

  Expand this business based on existing pharmaceutical/food 
industry businesses and new technologies and products that are 
under development.

Main activities

  Acquired Danish startup Grazper Technologies, specialists in AI for image analytics     Expanding provision of services by amnimo Inc.

Strategy

  Expand bulk chemical and specialty 
chemical businesses outside Japan
  Develop new renewable energy-related 
markets.

Product portfolio

  Control systems, field instruments
  KBC consulting
  Other solutions (energy conservation, 
cyber-security measures, etc.)

 and more

Product portfolio

 Control systems, field instruments
 Manufacturing execution systems (MES)
  Information systems (facility management 
systems)

  KBC consulting
 and more

 FY19 result: approx. 8%/year

 FY19 result: approx. 1.5 times (compared to FY17)

 FY19 result: approx. 12%/year

*FY17 result: approx. 70 billion yen
* OPEX business divided into outside Japan and domestic categories, and outside Japan 
category further divided into (1) maintenance and operations and (2) solutions segments

*FY17 result: approx. 12 billion yen

*Control orders in chemical and renewable energy industries
*FY17 result: approx. 40 billion yen

Test and measurement business, aviation and other businesses

  Focus on competitive/unique products (maximizing capital efficiency)
  Target new growing markets

  Transferred the shares of Yokogawa Denshikiki Co., Ltd., which specialized mainly in the marine navigation 
equipment business (end of December 2018)
  Focusing resources on transformation of aviation-related business (improve profitability)

Test and 
measurement 

business
Aviation and 

other 
businesses

Improvement of productivity 
through Group-wide optimization

Digital 
transformation (DX)

We will dramatically improve business 
efficiency through Group-wide optimization.

Create value in-house that will allow us to 
accelerate value delivery to our customers

Cost of
sales

TF2017 TF2020

Continued transformation to improve profitability

FY14 FY17 FY20 target*FY18 FY19

Measures to improve productivity
Optimization of organizational structure
Integration of common in-house service functions 
for improved efficiency and professionalism

 Expanding use of global delivery centers
 Introduced RPA to boost business efficiency
 Implementation of Business Process Outsourcing (BPO)

Develop highly skilled personnel
Self-transform of employees to take on operations 
that create greater added value.

 Use of Yokogawa University
Enhance cost competitiveness
Strengthen cost competitiveness through continuing 
activities and utilizing digital technologies

Investment 
expense

Global optimization of IT application programs
  Reduced number of apps by more than 6% in 
FY19

Speed up action to realize data-driven management 
through use of global data lake and BI tools

  Expanded use of BI tools by introducing global 
data lake

Implementation of hybrid cloud IT infrastructure
  Cloud implementation rate exceeded 50% in 
FY19

Use of robotic process automation (RPA) to 
automate internal operations

 Reduced man-hours by over 70,000 hours
Launch of DX Platform Center in Digital Enterprise 
Business HQ to accelerate DX in all business HQs

  Plan to expand the mid-term lineup of 
cloud-type apps for customers’ plants in 
cooperation with each business HQ. Started 
development of applications

Expansion of line-up of service products that 
make use of plant data
Strengthening of security services business

Value for customerValue for Yokogawa

Digital 
Transformation

Supporting a radical improvement in productivity / 
Creating opportunities for growth

Value for YokogawaValue for customer

Transforming the business processes
Creating digital businesses

Establish foundation
for growth

Strengthening of IT infrastructure
Digital

Transformation

IT 
investment

Targets & Results

Review

Progress   

Environmental Social Economic

Achieve Ensure Make transition
to

See p. 63 for details

See p. 63 for details

See p. 60 for details

See p. 32 for details

*Initial plan
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Mid-term Business Plan: KPIs & Capital Policy/Financial Strategy

Under the TF2020 mid-term business plan, which was 
announced in May 2018, Yokogawa is seeking to maximize 
both corporate and shareholder value over the medium- to 
long-term, and will be guided in this effort by the five key 
performance indicators of growth in orders/net sales, 

earnings per share (EPS) growth, return on sales (ROS), 
return on equity (ROE), and organic free cash flow (FCF)*1. 
By increasing profits, generating cash, and improving capital 
efficiency, we aim to outperform market expectations.

Key Performance Indicators and Targets for TF2020 Mid-term Business Plan

KPIs Targets

Growth in orders / net sales 3-5%/year
Growth in earnings per share (EPS) 7-9%/year *2

Return on sales (ROS) 10% or more (FY2020)
Return on equity (ROE) 10% or more (FY2020)
Organic free cash flow*1 85 billion yen or more (cumulative over three years)

Estimated exchange rate: 1 U.S. dollar = 110 yen
*1  Organic FCF = FCF + strategic 

investments (a cumulative amount of 
70 billion yen over three years)

*2  The growth rate is real growth, 
excluding temporary factors in FY2017 
(e.g., impairment of goodwill, the 
recording of allowance for doubtful 
accounts, and gain on sale of assets)

Under the TF2020 plan, Yokogawa is seeking to maximize 
cash flows. The Company intends to prioritize allocation of 
the cash that it generates to investments for growth with 
the goal of maximizing corporate value. Through these 
investments Yokogawa will aim to enhance its growth 
potential and profitability and further augment cash flows 
to continuously enhance its corporate value. The Company 
also aims to realize a total shareholder return (TSR)* that 
exceeds shareholders’ cost of equity.

Yokogawa intends to vigorously enhance shareholder 
return, providing that the Company remains on a sound 
financial footing. It will seek to secure a consolidated 
payout ratio of at least 30% and an increase in dividend 
payments aligned with increased profits. Yokogawa will 
strive to maintain stable dividend payments based on the 

dividend on equity (DOE) ratio even if a large loss is 
expected due to some temporary factors.

To realize strategic investments for growth and 
aggressive shareholder returns, maintaining a sound 
financial footing is crucial. The Company needs to 
anticipate discontinuous risks such as drastic changes in 
the external business environment. In our view, an optimal 
capital structure is achieved by maintaining a 
shareholders’ equity at a level needed to retain an A rating 
and securing investment funds to ensure future growth 
even if risks materialize. In fiscal year 2020, Yokogawa will 
continue to actively allocate its funds while maintaining an 
optimal capital structure.
*TSR:�Total�shareholder�return

Capital Policy and Financial Strategy

①  Capital investments for growth (strategic investments)
Assuming�that�it�maintains�an�optimal�capital�structure,�the�Company�will�set�aside�70�billion�yen�for�capital�investments�such�as�M&As�
and�alliances�over�the�three-year�period�of�the�TF2020�plan.

② Dividend policy (basic policy on allocation of profits)
The�Company�will�also�actively�improve�dividend�payments�based�on�the�following�dividend�policy.
The�distribution�of�earnings�to�shareholders�is�a�top�priority�for�Yokogawa.�By�improving�profitability,�the�Company�aims�to�secure�the�funds�needed�
to�continue�increasing�its�dividend�payments.�Specifically,�Yokogawa�will�strive�to�exceed�a�30%�consolidated�dividend�payout�ratio�while�ensuring�it�
retains�the�financial�base�required�to�make�investments�needed�to�maximize�business�performance,�deliver�value�to�shareholders�over�the�mid-�to�
long-term,�and�ensure�continued�growth.�The�Company�also�aims�to�maintain�a�stable�dividend�based�on�the�dividend�on�equity�(DOE)�ratio,�even�
when�business�performance�deteriorates�due�to�temporary�factors.

Growth potentialStock price change rate
Profitability

Dividend

Investment for growth

Share buyback

Future expectations
IR = Dialogue with investors
�Growth�strategy���
�Business�structure�reform
�Governance

�Policy�on�appropriation�of�profit�(dividend�policy)

�Growth�strategy

Investor�
expectations

Investor�expectations

Results

TSR Free cash flow 
allocation ratio

Allocation of operating cash flow

Effectiveness

Relia bilit

y

TSR (narrowly defined)

TSR (broadly defined)

Profit growth Cash creation Capital efficiency

Profitability Growth potential Efficiency

External environment

External environment

Our company

Strengths and challenges

Transformation of existing businesses Improvement of productivityCreation of new 
businesses

Transformation of 
business model

Growth of 
OPEX 

business

Strengthening of 
cost 

competitiveness

Strengthening 
of target 

industries

Optimization 
of resources

Basic strategy  
and  

digital 
transformation

Maximization of 
corporate value/

shareholder value

Business 
environment

Relationship between corporate value, shareholder value maximization and basic strategy

 Expand priority businesses and exceed market growth rate
 Improve profitability regardless of what happens in the market environment
 Strategically allocate resources to focus areas
 Maximize cash creation by growing profits and improving capital efficiency

Main initiatives for achieving KPIs and targets

Improvement in ROE

Improvement in ROICGrowth in EPS

Creation of 
organic FCF

Growth in orders / 
net sales

Improvement in 
ROS

etc.

Improvement in CCC

Viewpoint of in-company management

Improvement in 
business asset 
turnover ratio

For more information on the external environment and other topics, please refer to Business Model in the Industrial Automation and Control Business on p.22.

Actual examples of investment in M&A and alliance deals necessary for the transformation of existing businesses and “creation of new businesses”
��FY2018:�Bayshore�Networks�(U.S.),�IIoT�(industrial�IoT)�security�company;�NKS�(Japan),�calibration/validation�service�provider;�AlgaEnergy�(Spain),�microalgae-
based�biomass�company
���FY2019:�Sensire�(Finland),�cold�chain�solution�provider;�RAP�International�(UK),�provider�of�digitalized�solutions�for�plant�maintenance;�BioStinger�(U.S.),�
specialist�company�in�nanopipette�technology�for�life�science�applications;�Grazper�Technologies�(Denmark),�provider�of�AI�for�image�analytics;�APB�(Japan),�
all-polymer�battery�maker

① Strategic investment cap ② Return to shareholders
M&A deals, alliances: 70 billion yen

��Prioritize�investment�in�the�transformation�of�existing�businesses�
and�the�creation�of�new�businesses
��Purposes�include�the�acquisition�of�technologies,�sales�channels,�
products�and�services,�customers,�human�resources,�and�know-how

Stable and sustainable dividend payment
��Dividend�payout�ratio:�Seek�to�keep�at�over�30%
Even�when�temporary� factors� lead�to�a�downturn� in� financial�results,�
maintain�a�stable�dividend�rate�based�on�the�equity�dividend�rate

Results   FY2018: 2.0 billion yen   FY2019: 4.7 billion yen Results   FY2018: 30.0% (8.5 billion yen)   FY2019: 61.8% (9.1 billion yen)

Prerequisite: Keep shareholders’ equity at a level that can maintain an A rating

CashFree cash flow Strategic investment＋ ＋Organic free cash flow of 85 billion yen or more�(3�years,�cumulative)

Viewpoint of shareholders and investors

Improvement in 
gross profit

Control and improvement of selling, 
general and administrative expenses

Strategic investment

Growth in net profit Growth in operating income

EBITDA

Capital policy
・ Leverage
・  Shareholders’ 

equity
・  Return to 

shareholders

Asset efficiency

Profitability

Growth potential
・
・
・
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FY2019
operating income

(excluding subsidiary share transfer, forex impact)

FY2019
operating income

FY2018
operating income

Increase in gross profit 
and improvement in 
gross profit margin 

(excluding forex impact)

Forex impact (Yen)

FY2018 FY2019
U.S. dollar 111.07 108.96
EUR 128.21 120.79

Increase in real 
SG&A

Subsidiary share 
transfer

The Yokogawa Group’s earnings in fiscal year 2019 were 
affected by such factors as subsidiary transfers, forex 
swings, and restrictions on economic activities in the latter 
half of the fourth quarter due to the COVID-19 pandemic. 
Both sales and operating income were up from the 
previous year mainly because the industrial automation 
and control business fared relatively well.

Orders, the basis for sales, declined ¥13.3 billion (3.1%) 
from the previous year, when orders for a number of major 
projects were received. If factors such as forex changes and 
the transfer of subsidiary shares are excluded, orders 
would be up ¥9.3 billion (2.2%) year on year. Net sales 
increased by ¥0.7 billion (0.2%) year on year to ¥404.4 
billion. If items such as the forex factor and the transfer of 
subsidiary shares are excluded, this figure would show a 

¥23 billion (5.9%) gain year on year. The improvement can 
mainly be attributed to steady performance in the 
industrial automation and control business, which is 
focused on solutions and operations/maintenance. On a 
regional basis, orders increased in Japan and sales rose in 
China, India, the Middle East, and other markets, despite 
an adverse global business environment. By industry, 
chemicals, a target industry under the TF2020 plan, 
remained firm thanks to the continued demand for 
specialty chemicals and other products, and foods and 
pharmaceuticals showed steady results thanks to growing 
demand. Moreover, we won orders for biomass and wind 
alternative energy projects as well as water/sewerage 
system, seawater desalination, and other water-related 
projects outside Japan.

Operating income rose ¥1 billion year on year and 
totaled ¥35.6 billion due to higher sales and an improved 
gross profit margin, despite increases in net SG&A (selling, 
general and administrative expenses), excluding the 
impact of the transfer of subsidiaries’ shares and forex 
changes. The increase in SG&A is mainly due to strategic 
investments for the expansion of our business, etc. 
Meanwhile, the profit attributable to owners of parent of 
¥14.7 billion was down ¥13.8 billion from the previous year 
due to the recording of extraordinary losses that included 
a goodwill impairment charge for a subsidiary outside 
Japan, a provision for the reinforcement of measures 
against soft errors, and other factors, although gains on 
the sale of subsidiary shares and the sale of a business 
were posted as extraordinary income.

The consolidated earnings forecast for fiscal year 2020 is 
based on the following assumptions: Although the 
business environment remains uncertain, it is believed 
that earnings hit bottom in the first quarter and will 
gradually recover toward the fiscal year-end as moves are 
made to resume economic activities, while efforts continue 
to combat COVID-19. But a substantial recovery is not 
expected, which will affect our Group’s performance. It is 
presumed that the price of crude oil will stay in the $30 to 
$40 per barrel range in fiscal year 2020. This consolidated 
earnings forecast is based on the information that was 
available at the time of its announcement on August 12. 
Actual results may differ from the forecast.

Demand for energy and fuel has shrunken greatly due to 
the effects of COVID-19-related restrictions on economic 
activities. Customers have significantly scaled down their 
investment plans and suspended operations at some 
plants, and this trend has been particularly strong in the 
oil & gas and petrochemical industries. At the same time, 

business conditions have remained relatively firm for the 
specialty chemical, renewable energy, and food and 
pharmaceutical sectors, boosting demand for our 
productivity improvement-, remote operations-, and 
safety/security-driven OPEX business. Furthermore, we 
have built up capital and achieved an optimum capital 
structure that can withstand crises such as the Great 
Recession of 2007-09. Even during the COVID-19 pandemic, 
there is no cause for concern regarding our cash reserves 
and financial strength.

Amidst the increasingly visible effects of COVID-19, in 
fiscal year 2020, the final year of TF2020, we are 
maximizing cost efficiency by setting priorities for strategic 
measures and conducting a sweeping review of our 
business operations to cut costs and secure profits. 
Through such measures, we are speedily reaping the 
results needed to realize the transformation sought in the 
TF2020 plan.

Segment-by-segment Results (Industrial Automation and Control, Test and Measurement, Aviation 
and Others) in Fiscal Year 2019

<Industrial Automation and Control Business>
In fiscal year 2019, orders in this segment decreased 

¥7.7 billion year on year, to ¥385.9 billion. This can be 
attributed to major project orders in the previous fiscal 
year, forex swings, and the COVID-19 pandemic. Thanks to 

steady performance in a business that focuses on solutions 
and operations/maintenance, net sales increased ¥5.8 
billion year on year and totaled ¥370.5 billion, and operat-
ing income rose ¥0.2 billion and totaled ¥34.2 billion, 
despite forex fluctuations and the COVID-19 pandemic.

FY2018 Results 
(A)

FY2019 Results 
(B)

FY2020 Forecast 
(C)*

Difference 
(B) – (A)

% change 
(B) ÷ (A) – 1 Difference (C) – (B) % change (C) ÷ (B) – 1

Orders (Billions of yen) 432.0 418.7 350.0 - 380.0 (13.3) (3.1)% (68.7) - (38.7) (16.4)% - (9.2)%
Net sales (Billions of yen) 403.7 404.4 360.0 - 390.0 0.7 +0.2% (44.4) - (14.4) (11.0)% - (3.6)%
Operating income (Billions of yen) 34.6 35.6 23.0 - 30.0 1.0 +2.9% (12.6) - (5.6) (35.4)% - (15.7)%
ROS (%) 8.6 8.8 6.4〜7.7 +0.2pt ー (2.4) pt - (1.1) pt ー
Profit attributable to owners 
of parent (Billions of yen) 28.4 14.7 14.0 - 19.0 (13.8) (48.4)% (0.7) - 4.3 (4.7)% - 29.4%

EPS (Yen) 106.54 55.02 52.45〜71.18 (51.52) (48.4)% (2.57) - 16.16 (4.7)% - 29.3%
ROE (%) 10.1 5.1 ー (5.0) pt ー ー ー

Exchange rate to 1 U.S. dollar (Yen) 111.07 108.96 105 (2.11) ー (3.96) ー

* Impact of caused by COVID-19 (estimate): a decrease of 2 billion yen

(Billions�of�yen)

Orders FY2018 (A) FY2019 (B) YOY (B) – (A)

Japan 111.4 115.4 4.0
Asia 124.5 122.7 (1.8)

[Southeast�Asia�
and�Far�East] [64.3] [62.8] [(1.5)]
[China] [42.6] [42.3] [(0.3)]
[India] [17.6] [17.6] [0]

Europe/CIS 53.2 49.7 (3.5)
Middle East/Africa 56.7 56.8 0.1
North America 38.2 32.2 (6.0)
South and Central America 9.6 9.1 (0.5)
Subtotal Outside Japan 282.2 270.5 (11.7)
Total 393.6 385.9 (7.7)
Exchange rate to 1 U.S. dollar 111.07�yen 108.96�yen (2.11)�yen

Net sales FY2018 (A) FY2019 (B) YOY (B) – (A)

Japan 109.4 109.8 0.4
Asia 120.3 118.4 (1.9)

[Southeast�Asia�
and�Far�East] [67.3] [61.9] [(5.4)]
[China] [40.5] [42.5] [2.0]
[India] [12.5] [14.0] [1.5]

Europe/CIS 49.5 50.0 0.5
Middle East/Africa 49.0 54.1 5.1
North America 28.5 29.4 0.9
South and Central America 8.1 8.8 0.7
Subtotal Outside Japan 255.4 260.7 5.3
Total 364.8 370.5 5.8
Exchange rate to 1 U.S. dollar 111.07�yen 108.96�yen (2.11)�yen

(Billions�of�yen)

Review of Fiscal Year 2019, Progress of Key Performance Indicators for TF2020, and Outlook for Fiscal Year 2020

A review of the key performance indicators (KPIs) for the 
two previous years under the TF2020 plan shows that fiscal 
year 2019 orders were up 2.3% from the previous year and 
net sales were nearly the same for both years. If the impact 
of items such as forex fluctuations and the transfer of 
subsidiary shares are excluded, orders and net sales would 
show annual gains of 5.0% and 2.4%, respectively. 

Meanwhile, in fiscal year 2019, return on sales (ROS) was 
8.8% and earnings per share (EPS) fell 17.3% (a 32.5% 
year-on-year gain had been recorded in fiscal year 2018), 
and return on equity (ROE) was 5.1%. (In fiscal year 2018 a 
10.1% year on year increase for ROE had been recorded, 
partly due to extraordinary income from the sales of assets.)

* Forecast announced on August 12

Message from the Head 
of the Corporate 
Administration 
Headquarters

For more information, see Key Performance Indicators and Targets for TF2020 Mid-term Business Plan on p. 44.
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Message from the Head of the Corporate Administration Headquarters

■ Industrial Automation and Control Business   ■ Test and Measurement Business
■ Aviation and Other Businesses

(FY)2018 2019

393.6 385.9

1Q
2018 2019

2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q

Quarterly

(FY)

(Billions�of�yen)

*�“Other”�includes�the�pharmaceutical,�food,�electrical�&�electronic,�iron�&�steel,�and�pulp�&�paper�industries.�The�FY2018�results�were�revised�based�on�a�reclassification�of�industries.

A regional breakdown for fiscal year 2019 shows that, 
while orders increased in Japan, they decreased in Europe/
CIS and North America as the result of the receipt of major 
project orders the previous year and forex swings. Net 
sales increased in China, India, and the Middle East, and 
these results were influenced by forex changes.

Looking at specific industries, orders in fiscal year 2019 
decreased for both the upstream and downstream seg-
ments due to factors such as the orders received in the 
previous year for major projects, mainly in the Middle East. 
However, chemicals, one of our target industries, per-
formed well.

<Test and Measurement Business>
Net sales in this segment showed firm performance in 
fiscal year 2019, rising ¥1.9 billion year on year to ¥24.8 
billion; however operating income dropped ¥0.3 billion 
year on year to ¥1.6 billion. This was primarily due to the 
effects of up-front investments in the life innovation 
business.

<Aviation and Other Businesses>
Net sales in this segment decreased ¥7 billion year on year, 
to ¥9.1 billion, due to a subsidiary transfer. Despite reduced 
sales, the operating loss declined ¥1.1 billion year on year, 
to ¥0.3 billion, due to factors such as an improvement in 
the gross profit margin.

Under the TF2020 mid-term business plan, we aim for 
organic free cash flow to total over ¥85 billion (three-year 
cumulative total) as the result of profit growth and capital 
efficiency improvement. While prioritizing the appropriation 
of the generated cash to strategic investments for M&A , 

alliance deals, and the like with the aim of maximizing our 
corporate value in the medium- to long-term, we will also 
proactively seek to improve return to shareholders in the 
form of increased dividend payout.

See Capital Policy and Financial Strategy on p. 45 for details.

2017 2018 2019 2017 2018 2019 2017 2018 2019 (FY)(FY)(FY)

Orders Net sales Operating income

Balance Sheet

Cash Flow

Total assets at the end of fiscal year 2019 increased ¥19.6 
billion year on year, to ¥489.7 billion, which is explained as 
follows. While a goodwill impairment loss was recorded, 
cash and deposits increased due to the issuance of 
commercial paper to prepare for unexpected needs for 
funds stemming from the impact of COVID-19, and right-of-
use assets increased as a result of the application of the 
IFRS 16 accounting policy on leases. From the end of fiscal 
year 2018, total liabilities rose ¥24.2 billion and totaled 
¥198.2 billion due to the aforementioned issuance of 

The balance of cash and cash equivalents at the end of fiscal 
year 2019 increased ¥14 billion year on year to ¥99.7 billion.

Cash flow from operating activities in fiscal year 2019 
recovered to a normal level; there was a net inflow of ¥31.1 
billion, up ¥9.7 billion from fiscal year 2018, when cash 
flow was down because of the stoppage of liquidation.

Regarding cash flow from investing activities in fiscal 
year 2019, there was a net outflow of ¥18.2 billion (up ¥14.1 
billion year on year) mainly due to the purchase of 

commercial paper and the increase in lease obligations 
arising from the accounting policy change. Net assets 
declined ¥4.7 billion from the end of the previous 
consolidated fiscal year and totaled ¥291.5 billion due to 
dividends paid and a decrease in the foreign currency 
translation adjustment, among other factors, while profit 
attributable to owners of parent was recorded. As a result, 
the shareholders’ equity ratio fell 3.3 percentage points 
from the end of the previous fiscal year to 58.4%.

property, plant and equipment. The cash flow for the past 
two years include the impact of the sale of idle assets and 
a gain on the sale of subsidiaries’ shares.

Regarding cash flow from financing activities in fiscal 
year 2019, there was a net inflow of ¥4.6 billion (compared 
to a net outflow of ¥7 billion in fiscal year 2018) due mainly 
to repayments of long-term debt and the payment of 
dividends, and as a result of the issuance of commercial 
paper.

(Billions of yen) (Billions of yen)

444.6
470.1 489.7

444.6 470.1 489.7

Assets Liabilities/assets

2017 2018 2019 2017 2018 2019 (FY)(FY)

2017 2018 2019

(Billions of yen)

(FY)

Orders by industry

(Billions�of�yen)

Segment-by-segment trends for orders, net sales, and operating income
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Opportunities and Risks
Yokogawa is taking on the challenge of transforming itself with the goal of establishing businesses dedicated to realizing a 
sustainable society based on the TF2020 mid-term business plan. Operating in such an increasingly complex business 
environment, Yokogawa understands the importance of identifying and accurately evaluating the opportunities and risks 
that affect sustainability and growth. We also deem it necessary for the Group as a whole to tackle the impact of the 
spread of the COVID-19 outbreak by sorting out opportunities and risks.

Most recently, a wave of digital transformation driven by 
technologies such as artificial intelligence (AI) and big data 
has swept across the industrial and business landscape, 
leading to a growing interest among customers in the 
adoption of new digital technologies that will improve 
productivity. These trends, combined with the shift from 
oil to other energy sources and the pressing need for 
solutions to environmental, social, and other issues such 
as those addressed in the United Nations’ Sustainable 
Development Goals (SDGs) and by the Financial Stability 
Board’s (FSB) Task Force on Climate-related Financial 
Disclosures (TCFD present the Group a wider range of 
opportunities to exercise its long-standing problem-solving 

We are a resilient company with the power to withstand 
COVID-19, and our businesses are centered on areas that 
will grow in the post-COVID-19 world. Taking changes in 
social needs as new opportunities for growth, We will 
utilize digital technologies to steadily take the lead the 

capabilities and utilize its decarbonization technologies. 
Meanwhile, starting at the beginning of the fourth quarter 
of fiscal year 2019, the COVID-19 pandemic has had a major 
impact on global affairs and caused great economic 
uncertainty. Since it is unclear when the pandemic will 
end, we recognize the risk that this could have an increased 
impact on the Yokogawa Group’s business performance. At 
the same time, we see new business opportunities for the 
Group to exercise its strengths in response to the rising 
need by society and industry for solutions that enhance 
safety, security, and productivity; contribute to overall 
optimization; and facilitate the transformation from 
industrial automation to industrial autonomy.

world in remotization and autonomy solutions, that is, the 
world in IA2IA. Moving beyond the traditional role of an 
automation supplier to become a trusted partner, We are 
set on building a sustainable society and creating new 
opportunities for growth.

 Increase in percentage of engineering performed remotely (Digital transformation ➡ Enhance efficiency)

 Increase in remote maintenance contracts with customers (Digital transformation ➡ Expand OPEX)

 Changing societal needs ➡ IA2IA: Industrial autonomy ➡ Opportunities for next growth

Expanding demand by society and industries for solutions that enhance safety, security, 
productivity, efficiency, remotization, and autonomy

COVID-19’s acceleration of change (increase in opportunities)  Leading the world in remotization and autonomy (IA2IA*) solutions.

* Industrial Automation to Industrial Autonomy

Response to Social Needs in the Post-COVID-19 era

Why Yokogawa can contribute (strengths)

1   We have core competencies in measurement, control, and information technologies that have a direct 
connection to addressing social issues (ESG, SDGs)

2   We have continually transformed our business over the past 100+ years: it’s in our corporate culture and our 
DNA.

3    We have established strong relationships based on trust with customers and other stakeholders  
(as evidenced by installed base, OPEX business, maintenance contracts, order backlog, etc.) 
(e.g. installation base, OPEX, maintenance contracts, outstanding orders)

Opportunities

Changing environment

Energy resource trends

Slowing 
economic 
growth in 
emerging 
countries

Decarbonization Shale oil 
& gas 
boom

Role of oil

Innovation in digital technology

IIoT

AI
Blockchains Big data

Pressing need to address social issues

SDGs

Paris 
Agreement

COP21

TCFD

Needs for 
localization

COVID
-19

Yokogawa’s strengths

Know-how in a wide range of industries

Chemical
LNG

Power
Pharma

Water

Down
Stream

Food&
Beverage

Rich installed base mainly in Asia and the Middle East

Middle 
East

Southeast 
Asia

Japan China

Problem-solving capabilities

Hands-on 
approach

Trust Co-
creation

IA2IA*

* Industrial Automation to Industrial Autonomy

See Industrial Automation and Control Business on p. 56 for details.

Digital Transformation

IA2IASociety 5.0

Realization of smart city

Industry 4.0Saudi Vision 2030

Digital India
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In�order�to�realize�effective�risk�management�in�the�Group,�we�have�established�a�Risk�Management�Committee�chaired�by�
the�president�and�CEO,�who�is�responsible�for�supervising�all�matters�in�relation�to�the�risk�management.�The�department�
in�charge�of�internal�audits�evaluates�the�effectiveness�of�the�Group’s�risk�management�process�and�reports�important�
findings�to�the�Board�of�Directors�and�the�
audit�&�supervisory�board�members�twice�a�
year.�
We�define�uncertainties�that�may�affect�
the�Group’s�corporate�value,�including�the�
external�environment,�strategies,�product�
quality,�the�internal�environment,�safety/
health,�labor,�crisis�management,�and�
corporate�ethics,�as�risks�and�manage�them.�
Each�Group�company�singles�out�its�risks,�
response�measures,�etc.�every�year�while�
the�Risk�Management�Committee�selects�
risks�subject�to�priority�management,�and�
regularly�confirms�progress�in�risk�
management�activities.�The�risks�are�
evaluated�and�updated�once�a�year,�and�are�
reflected�in�the�next�selection�of�risks�to�be�
managed�on�a�priority�basis.

Opportunities and Risks

Risks

Described below are matters related to the Group’s business that are considered to be main sources of risk and that could 

have a significant effect on investors’ decision-making. Should these risks materialize, they could impact the Group’s 

business activities as a whole, possibly affecting its earnings performance and financial status.

Recognizing the possibility that such risks may arise, the Group will work to avoid these risks and take appropriate 

measures should they occur.

Risks relating to business deployment

 Related to business environment changes
● Political or economic factors in each country
● Impact of taxation and trade restrictions
● Differences in commercial practices outside Japan
●  Natural disasters (earthquakes, fires, floods/tsunami, etc.)
●  Social turmoil stemming from wars, riots, terrorism, 

infectious diseases, strikes, and other factors
●  Cyberattacks against Company products, services and 

internal infrastructure
●  Incomplete understanding of regulations, sanctions, patents, 

etc., in countries where we operate, including for 
environmental protection

* COVID-19

 Related to markets/competitive environment
① Cost competitiveness
②  Establishment of competitive advantages by use of digital 

technologies
③ Transformation of business model to match market needs
  ● Loss of business opportunities
④  Market environment changes through climate change 

initiatives
  ● Loss of business opportunities, decline in corporate value

 Related to strategic investment
●  Assumed results not achieved due to unexpected 

environmental change
●  Assumed results not achieved due to failure in quick 

business start-up after investment

 Related to R&D
● Non-conformance with market needs and targets
●  Conform to requirements but no innovative technology 

created, Assumed results not achieved
● Allow other companies to take a lead

 Related to product quality and supply
● Defects inherent in products or services
● Loss arising from defect
● Product supply delayed, halted

 Related to project management
● Unexpected cost arises
● Compensation liability imposed due to delayed delivery, etc.

Risks relating to business deployment

■  As for risks related to changes in the external environment, we are striving to prevent, avoid, and reduce their impact through collection of information within the Group, 
contracts with external parties, etc.

■  Regarding risks related to market and competitive environments, we are working to strengthen cost competitiveness for products/services required by markets and satisfy 
cost reduction requests. We are also endeavoring to realize new value creation through digital transformation in a broad array of areas, mainly among business partners, not 
to speak of our own company, in order to secure competitive advantages. Moreover, we are pushing ahead with transformation of business models by, for example, seeking to 
establish a results-based business and a recurring business that emphasizes the offering of services. With regard to energy, initiatives to address environmental changes such 
as a shift in energy use from a long-term perspective are under discussion, and we are working to respond to such changes in the market environment.

■   As for risks related to strategic investment, we are working to reform our businesses, mainly in existing operations, promote transformation to new businesses/business 
models, and make strategic growth investment in digital transformation (DX). Furthermore, we are striving to steadily implement processes covering from project discovery to 
investment, improve evaluation/verification accuracy, and swiftly launch businesses after investment.

■   In regard to risks related to research and development, we are continuously driving forward with the development of new technologies, positioning basic research on 
measurement, control and information, and the development of advanced technologies and digital technologies as our topmost management priorities. We are 
strengthening initiatives to adapt to changes in international codes and standards, and for realization of a sustainable society as represented by the SDGs. Furthermore, we 
are continuing investment in R&D for product technologies and service innovation to maintain competitiveness while seeking to understand market trends of product and 
service areas having growth potential.

■    Concerning risks related to product quality and supply, we are accumulating technology and know-how while keeping a strict quality management system in place. We are 
also endeavoring to achieve stable procurement by routinely collecting information on market trends of main electronic components, etc., as well as ensure thorough 
management of supplier information, including their quality and delivery time, in an effort to diversify our supply sources and avoid excessive concentration and dependence 
on particular suppliers.

■  As to risks related to project management, we are striving to prevent the occurrence of unprofitable projects through such efforts as profit estimation in the process leading 
up to the receipt of orders, improvement in the accuracy of profitability management until delivery time, and thorough control on production and quality.

Risks relating to management in general

■  As regards risks related to recruitment and training of human resources, we make it an established practice to globally employ those having solution-proposing capabilities, having the 
capabilities of project management and engineering, and having technology and knowledge regarding digital technology and new businesses, and to educate and train those employed.

■  As for human rights-related risks, we have a policy in place for respecting human rights and have expressed our support for the U.N. Global Compact, among other measures. We have 
also set forth guidelines for human rights initiatives in supply chains, undertaking activities for respecting human rights in support of internationally required human rights.

■  Concerning risks related to intellectual property rights, we exhaust efforts to protect such rights in the process of developing our products and services, and thoroughly practice rights 
management to prevent violation of other companies’ rights.

■   With regard to information-security-related risks, we are trying to improve our information management system as well as providing education on the subject.

Risks related to finance, others

■  In connection with risks involved in foreign exchange, interest rate, and stock price fluctuations, we take such measures as forex contracts to address foreign currency swings.

Risks relating to management in general

 Related to recruitment and training of human resources
● Unable to secure required human resources
● Unable to complete training as planned

 Related to human rights
● Compensation liability imposed
● Decline in corporate value

 Related to intellectual property rights
● Unable to use important technology
● Compensation liability imposed

 Related to information security
● Compensation liability imposed
● Decline in corporate value

Risks related to finance, others

  Related to foreign exchange/interest fluctuations, 
stock price swings
● Rapid/sharp foreign exchange swings
●  Changes in interest earnings, impact on asset value by 

interest swings
● Stock price fluctuations

 Related to depreciation of owned assets
●  Decline in asset value stemming from market price falls, 

profitability drops, etc.

Plan

Act

Do

Check

Each Group company

Risks subject to priority management are selected and monitored
Risk Management Committee

Effectiveness of internal control evaluated

PDCA monitoring

Policy decision
Management Board

Supervision
Board of Directors

Individual risk 
management

Company-wide 
risk 

management
Effectiveness of management process evaluated
Department in charge of internal audits

Details of risks

Initiatives to address risks

System to identify and manage risks

*  Initiatives for human rights
   https://www.yokogawa.com/about/sustainability/humanrights/

* Risks exposed currently <COVID-19>
The spread of COVID-19 has brought severe restrictions on economic activity and attendant 
decreases in energy and resource demand, along with falling prices. If this situation 
becomes protracted, customers will be much less willing to spend on capital expenditures 
and a decline of capital expenditure projects is expected, and as a result, price competition 
with our competitors is likely to further intensify. We will clearly prioritize what we should 
do in the strategy of the entire Group and promptly implement action plans.

Yokogawa’s Growth Strategy

See p. 92 for details
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Business Outline

■ Industrial Automation and Control Business
■ Test and Measurement Business
■ Aviation and Other Businesses

6.1%

91.6%91.6%
2.3%

29.6%

Industrial Automation
and Control Business

Net sales outside Japan ratio
(FY2019)

70.4％

■Japan ■Outside Japan

   Industrial 
Automation and 
Control Business

Yokogawa�was�the�world’s�first�
company�to�develop�a�distributed�
process�control�system�for�the�
monitoring�and�control�of�various�
types�of�plant�facilities,�thereby�
contributing�to�the�development�of�a�
wide�range�of�industries�including�oil,�gas,�chemicals,�power,�iron�and�steel,�pulp�
and�paper,�pharmaceuticals,�and�foods.�To�help�its�customers�transform�their�
businesses�and�keep�pace�with�great�advances�in�digital�technology�and�an�ever-
changing�business�environment,�Yokogawa�is�aiming�to�work�with�its�customers�as�
a�trusted�partner�to�continually�create�and�add�value�to�their�businesses.
Based�on�the�comprehensive�OpreX*�brand�for�our�industrial�automation�and�
control�business,�Yokogawa�provides�management�consulting�on�the�optimization�
of�supply�chains�and�distribution�of�management�resources,�equipment�and�
systems�for�safe�and�efficient�operations,�and�ongoing�operational,�maintenance,�
and�revamping�support�services.�In�so�doing,�Yokogawa�delivers�comprehensive�
solutions�that�help�its�customers�optimize�entire�value�chains�and�get�the�most�out�
of�their�assets�over�the�entire�lifecycle�of�their�plant�facilities.�And�by�taking�
advantage�of�our�operational�technologies�(OT)�for�plant�control,�IT,�and�deep�
industry�knowledge,�Yokogawa�is�able�to�spot�and�visualize�issues�wherever�they�
may�lie�hidden�in�its�customers'�business�operations,�and�create�new�value�
through�optimizations�that�will�contribute�to�their�long-term�growth.

   Test and  
Measurement 
Business

In�the�field�of�measuring�instruments,�
Yokogawa’s�business�since�its�earliest�
days�as�a�company,�the�Company�has�
made�significant�contributions�to�the�
industry�by�providing�measuring�
instruments.�Focusing�on�new�markets�
such�as�electric�vehicles,�renewable�energy,�environmental�measurement,�
next-generation�communication�networks,�and�plant�maintenance�that�are�
playing�instrumental�roles�in�facilitating�a�low-carbon�society,�we�provide�a�wide�
range�of�voltage,�current,�electric�power,�optical�power,�pressure,�and�other�basic�
measuring�instruments,�as�well�as�instruments�used�in�the�measurement�of�
waveforms�and�optical�communications.

   Aviation and Other 
Businesses

Yokogawa�engages�in�the�aircraft�
instrument�business.�Yokogawa's�flat�
panel�displays�(multifunctional�liquid�
displays)�feature�high�visibility�and�
superb�environmental�resistance,�and�
are�widely�used�in�the�cockpit�of�the�
latest�Airbus�airlines�and�other�aircraft.

ⒸAirbus

As�of�August�12,�2020����(Billions�of�yen)

Orders Net sales Operating income (loss)
FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 (forecast) FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 (forecast) FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 (forecast)

  Industrial Automation and Control Business 359.0 393.6 385.9 321.0 - 348.0 363.3 364.8 370.5 330.0 - 357.0 30.4 [8.4%] 34.0 [9.3%] 34.2 [9.2%] 24.0 - 30.0

  Test and Measurement Business 22.4 23.0 25.7 24.0 - 26.0 22.3 22.9 24.8 24.0 - 26.0 2.5 [11.4%] 1.9 [8.5%] 1.6 [6.4%] 0.0 - 0.5

  Aviation and Other Businesses 18.9 15.4 7.0 5.0 - 6.0 21.0 16.0 9.1 6.0 - 7.0 (0.2) (–) (1.3) (–) (0.2) (–) (1.0) - (0.5)

● Life Innovation Business
The�life�innovation�business�is�operated�
across�the�borders�of�the�industrial�
automation�and�control�business�and�
test�and�measurement�business.�Beside�
the�existing�businesses�of�life�sciences�
and�production�solutions�being�
deployed�in�the�pharmaceutical�and�
food�industries,�the�life�innovation�
business�is�expanding�its�operations,�originating�from�new�
technologies�and�products�under�development.�It�is�seeking�to�
realize�productivity�revolutions�in�the�whole�value�chains�of�
customers,�ranging�from�basic�research�to�logistics�and�services,�
thus�supporting�the�safe�and�affluent�lives�of�people.

Outline of Strategy 
by Business

* OpreX is a comprehensive brand for Yokogawa’s industrial automation and control 
business. Under this new brand may be found all the Yokogawa control products, services, 
and other solutions that customers are using to digitalize and transform their businesses 
and drive growth. Yokogawa will continue to contribute to the realization of industrial 
autonomy through the process of creating value.

See our OpreX website for details.
https://www.yokogawa.com/solutions/products-platforms/oprex/

Industrial Automation and 
Control Business 
Net Sales outside Japan (FY2019)

260.7 billion yen
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Yokogawa’s Growth Strategy

Yokogawa believes that the transition from industrial automation to industrial autonomy (IA2IA) is already underway. 
However, this will not happen overnight. A methodical approach must be taken, moving forward one step at a time. An 
absolute essential in this is knowing how to achieve a digital transformation, without which no rapid progress can be made 
in changing business models and underlying processes.

With its OpreX products, services, and other solutions, and based on its experience and achievement, Yokogawa will help 
its customers grow their business and speed up their digital transformation.

Automation to autonomy—new technological innovation in industries

Provision of value through digital transformation

Toward a new relationship between humans and machines

Yokogawa expects that complex autonomous 
control without human intervention or pre-
programming of machines will be possible in the 
near future.

The transition from industrial automation to 
industrial autonomy is underway. A Yokogawa 
survey of end users in the process industries 
found that around one-third of respondents have 
plants and other facilities that are already at the 
mature automation stage. Quite a few responded 
that they have already reached the semi-
autonomous level. In other words, they are already 
at the upper level of the automated stage and 
are moving up to the semi-autonomous stage.
Note that progress in this varies depending on the industry.

Yokogawa will help its customers realize a digital transformation (DX) that will radically change their business models and 
processes by making full use of digital technologies and data. Taking this DX approach, Yokogawa will work together with 
its customers to analyze issues and present digital solutions that will help them become digital enterprises. In this 
way, Yokogawa’s vision for industries making the transition from industrial automation to industrial autonomy (IA2IA) will 
be realized.

Manufacturers’ business processes have grown more complex and increasingly involve the participation of multiple companies. 
Under such circumstances, our customers need to carry out reforms in such areas as human resources that will ensure 
facilities can be kept in optimal condition over their entire lifecycle.

Manufacturers are making the move to the smart management of production facilities by utilizing IIoT, AI, big data, and other 
advanced technologies that reduce risks and optimize operations. This is improving work efficiency and optimizing utilization.

Furthermore, many companies are reviewing the roles that humans and machines play in manufacturing processes. To 
minimize the risk of human error and reduce costs, they are already relying on unattended operations with certain 
manufacturing processes. In addition, to speed up the implementation of business strategy, the use of data-driven decision-
making processes and digital technology-based information sharing and collaboration is becoming more common.

Plant assets and operations will have learning and adaptive capabilities that allow responses with 
minimal human interaction, empowering operators to perform higher-level optimization tasks.

  Expand the OPEX business, which 
improves the profitability of existing 
facilities by resolving issues and 
providing operations and 
maintenance solutions.
  Establish and globally develop a 
solutions business.

Expansion of OPEX 
business

  Transform our business model from the 
simple provision of products and services 
by also engaging in performance-based 
and other businesses that generate 
recurring revenue.

Transformation of 
business model

  Establish a mechanism for the 
continuous conduct of cost-reduction 
activities, and enhance cost 
competitiveness by utilizing digital 
technologies

Enhance cost 
competitiveness

TF2020 mid-term business plan

Our three sustainability goals and the 
Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs)

Long-term business 
framework

 Renewable energy
 Low-carbon energy

 Improvement of safety
  Environmental maintenance 
solutions

  Improvement of water quality
 Advanced solutions
  Productivity consulting to 
improve productivity
  Long-term stablility in plant 
operations

etc.

See p. 64 for specific goals and reviews.

We are focused on and 
have developed 
mid- and long-term 
plans for the 
development of the 
natural resources-, 
energy-, and 
materials-related 
industries, and 
industries that 
support people’s 
health and the 
enrichment of lives.

Strengthening our business 
in target industries

  Continued focus on the chemical 
industry outside Japan
  Development of renewable energy markets

Digital 
Transformation Digital transformation

  Establish an architecture that makes full use of digital technologies to 
improve productivity for both the company and its customers.

Ushering in a New Era for Control Technology—Yokogawa’s Industrial Autonomy

Ushering in a New Era for Control Technology—Yokogawa’s Industrial Autonomy (continued)

Equipment inspection and repair in 
harsh environments become possible.
Man-hour reduction with routine 
maintenance and inspection 
operations
(Utilization of drones and robots)

Visualization from the plant floor to 
management
All data, including a plant’s uptime ratio, 
yield, risk, and deviation from 
management targets, are integrated and 
easily monitored.

For the virtualization of validation of 
scenarios to evaluate expected returns from 
changes such as the expansion of a 
production line, thereby helping to optimize 
equipment planning, design, operation, and 
maintenance.
(Utilization of digital twins, virtual technology)

Collection of data from multiple sensors on production lines 
and the conduct of AI analysis to make estimates on equipment 
deterioration, issue warning messages, and identify causes.

AI forecasts demand based on market conditions, sales, 
meteorological data, etc. and enables dynamic 
adjustments to production schedules.

Yokogawa aims to be a trusted partner that helps its customers respond to change and resolve pressing issues.

Industrial Automation and Control BusinessOutline of Strategy 
by Business

See p. 42 for specific goals and reviews.

Customer needs

Optimization of multiple eco-systems 
across companies/industries No barriers between companies

Integration of company eco-systems Value chain optimization

Integration of businesses and 
functions New business creation

Information sharing and profitability 
improvement by breaking down of silos

Collaboration enhancement and 
production optimization

Improvement of efficiency 
through data utilization Productivity improvement

Improvement of security, 
effectiveness, and availability Safe and effective operation

Stages Customer benefits
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Co-creation of Value through Collaboration with KBC

Outline of Strategy 
by Business Industrial Automation and Control Business

Toward the Realization of IA2IA: Messages from Our Leaders *  The Digital Enterprise Business Headquarters, IA Systems and Service Business Headquarters, IA Products and Service Business Headquarters, 
Marketing Headquarters, Global Sales and Industrial Marketing Headquarters, and Digital Strategy Headquarters are the six business units that 
make up Yokogawa’s industrial automation and control business. Together, they are working to realize IA2IA.

“The transition from BC to AD to DE” — In a volatile, uncertain, complex, and ambiguous (VUCA) world, 
we are seeing a DX megatrend that marks a significant turning point and ushers in a new era that I call 
the digital era (DE). I consider this change as significant as the shift from BC to AD in the Gregorian 
calendar. The process automation industry is no exception with this shift toward DX, and this transition 
has been accelerated by the COVID-19 pandemic. While plant operations need to transform from 
automated operations to autonomous operations as soon as possible, we propose that this be done in 
phases. This is particularly important with existing plants, which must follow an appropriate roadmap 
and not rush to complete autonomy. What we propose as an ideal final state is “symbiotic autonomy.” 
This refers to an ecosystem of autonomous operations that can be realized by society as a whole, in 
which different industries work together while sharing assets and even waste products. We aim to 
realize such an environmentally-friendly world that suits the new era.

Marketing Headquarters

Tsuyoshi Abe
Senior Vice President

As our business environment continues to rapidly change, we find it more important than ever for 
Yokogawa’s industrial automation and control business to maintain close relationships with its customers. 
We have focused on simply selling products, but to further reinforce these relationships, we need to think 
about what is needed for our customers to achieve real growth in their businesses, and what Yokogawa 
needs to accomplish to make that possible. We will take a more customer-oriented approach and pursue 
value propositions that are unique to our industrial automation and control business.

Fiscal year 2020 is the final year of TF2020. Due to the decline in oil prices caused by COVID-19, 
customers are more committed to achieving the SDGs, and are eager to make a major transformation. We 
are currently working with the Marketing Headquarters to help customers implement proposals for 
autonomous ship operations and a chemical plant smart site concept, and towards these ends are 
bringing together technologies from Yokogawa’s different business headquarters.

Taking advantage of Yokogawa’s expertise and our collaboration with different business headquarters, 
we aim to provide optimal solutions from a customer-oriented perspective and broaden our horizons 
beyond our current business sectors, and thereby grow our business.

Global Sales and Industrial Marketing Headquarters

Koji Nakaoka
Vice President

The Digital Enterprise Business Headquarters provides to customer Yokogawa unique and 
comprehensive value creation consulting service and total solutions to help customer to cope with 
business uncertainties and operational challenges, improve their enterprise capital efficiency and 
profitability, achieve long term sustainable development goals. Our three core competences of 1) KBC / 
Yokogawa proven value creation consulting methodology, 2) KBC industrial domain knowledge / 
Yokogawa automation domain knowledge, 3) KBC advanced technologies / Yokogawa advanced 
technologies & solutions & products, and our Yokogawa unique hybrid digital transformation platform 
(Y-DXP), ensure us to create the best and susainable value for customers via co-innovating, digital 
transformation, and journey to IA2IA. The Digital Enterprise Business Headquarters plays an important 
role to contribute to Yokogawa IA transformation from a product-out approach based on its products to 
a customer-oriented approach based on the provision of solutions that add customers’ value.

Digital Enterprise Business Headquarters

Yu Dai
Director and Senior Vice President

Ensuring safety and sustainability in our customers’ plant operations and doing so at a reasonable cost not 
only helps them keep growing their businesses, but also helps society by providing stable infrastructure. 
Cyber security risks and the tightening of regulations are making it ever more difficult to maintain and 
operate plants, but the IA Systems and Service Business Headquarters is committed to meeting these 
challenges. And while endeavoring to drive the transition from automation to autonomy, we will seek to 
present solutions to even more pressing issues that involve optimization of the overall ecosystem.

In fiscal year 2019, we received more orders as investment by the oil majors and oil and gas producing 
countries returned to normal levels. Despite the prolonged fierce price competition with new plant 
construction projects and the impact of COVID-19 in the fourth quarter, we managed through DX to 
improve profitability by remotely executing projects and remotely providing plant maintenance services.

In recent years, we have seen an increase in demand for virtual server integration, virtual redundancy, 
and other solutions that enhance flexibility and overall system availability. We will make use of such 
solutions and our expertise in project execution and lifecycle support to ensure the integrity, availability, 
and versatile handling of all kinds of plant data, and thereby help our customers achieve DX.

IA Systems and Service Business Headquarters

Shigeyoshi Uehara
Vice President

Sales and production were sluggish in the last two months of fiscal year 2019 due to the impact of 
COVID-19. Meanwhile, even in this unfavorable environment, the sale of environmental analysis and other 
types of equipment remained strong, and there was a significant upswing in demand for equipment and 
services used in remote monitoring and control. As our customers’ business environment continues to 
rapidly change, we expect to see further growth in demand for SDG-related solutions and technologies that 
automate the work performed by humans.

In fiscal year 2020, the final year of TF2020, we are focusing on the provision of solutions that will help 
society adapt to the “new normal” of the COVID-19 pandemic. Moreover, we will meet the growing demand for 
SDG-related solutions, focusing on products that help our customers solve environmental and safety issues.

We are also adding value and giving our customers tools for dealing with the COVID-19 pandemic by 
incorporating AI-linked functions in our remote monitoring and control equipment. For example, by 
installing an AI function on recorders that normally are used just to record collected data, we have made it 
possible to identify and indicate future trends. We will continue to leverage Yokogawa’s unique technologies 
to realize digitalization solutions that will help to drive the transition from automation to autonomy.

IA Products and Service Business Headquarters

Kenji Hasegawa
Vice President

Aiming to accelerate the expansion of the advanced solution business under the Transformation 2017 mid-term business 
plan, Yokogawa acquired KBC Advanced Technologies in fiscal year 2016 and has operated KBC in an integrated manner 
with Industrial Evolution and Soteica Visual Mesa.

Under the current Transformation 2020 mid-term business plan, we are starting to see synergy effects of sharing the 
customer base, as well as products, services, and solutions in Yokogawa-KBC joint business activities. One example is a 
record-large order for a DX integration project that we won together in the Middle East by differentiating the solution with a 
KBC consulting service that also covers organization and education.

Meanwhile, in fiscal year 2019, KBC’s consulting business was slower than planned because of sluggish business conditions 
for oil refineries, a major portion of KBC’s customer base, and due to changes in the business environment and market after 
the acquisition, including a rapid decline in oil prices and the impact of COVID-19. As a result, we recorded a goodwill 
impairment charge as an extraordinary loss.

Going forward, we will engage in the development of new solutions by combining the expertise, technologies, and human 
resources of Yokogawa and KBC, further expand the synergy effect of the integration, and achieve the digital transformation 
we are working on under Transformation 2020, thereby growing a new problem-solving-style OPEX business. Andy Howell

Chief Executive Officer, KBC

As the result of rapid change in the business environment and technological innovations, the 
issues our customers face keep changing and are becoming more complicated. It becomes 

increasingly difficult to identify and solve customers’ issues with a conventional approach of simply responding to their 
requests and promoting our products in presentations to their engineers and other personnel.

Yokogawa and KBC are taking a value-based approach in their joint business activities, by first listening directly to top 
management, including CEOs and COOs, then conducting interviews and workshops with directors, officers, and 
working with front-line personnel to identify hidden issues and propose and demonstrate solutions for 
improvement.

Thanks to this value-based approach, an issue of shift work efficiency was identified for a Taiwanese oil refinery and 
petrochemical company. Through a performance assessment of their operations against KBC’s best practice model, we 
helped their plant achieve operational excellence by implementing new shift work management and employee 
training programs.

Value-Based Approach to Customers

Interviews with management

Workshops

Suggestion and 
demonstration of solutions

Under the TF2020 mid-term business plan, and in parallel with internal DX activities that intend to 
improve employee productivity, the Digital Strategy Headquarters is working in cooperation with the 
Digital Enterprise Business Headquarters to promote external DX activities that will use digital 
technologies to create added value for our customers.

In fiscal year 2019, we implemented key measures for global optimization, digitalization/
servitization, security enhancement, and IT transformation. Global standardization has enabled us to 
reduce the number of IT systems and nearly complete the integration of our infrastructure 
environment. In-house digitization, which includes the shift to data-driven management, global RPA 
deployment, and digital factory/digital customer experience (CX), has helped us enhance security on 
an ongoing basis. In addition, we have set up an IT shared service for global optimization.

As the ultimate mission for its industrial automation and control business, Yokogawa aims to achieve 
the IA2IA transition. To this end, we will further enhance our internal and external DX activities, use 
them to improve the entire Group’s productivity, and create more value for customers, and thereby 
contribute to Yokogawa’s sustainable growth.

Digital Strategy Headquarters

Yukihiro Funyu
Vice President

1

2

3
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Outline of Strategy 
by Business Industrial Automation and Control Business

Hiroaki Kanokogi
Information 
Technology Center
IA Products and 
Service Business 
Headquarters

Yokogawa’s AI business—becoming a solution company

Edge server—achievement of integrated plant operations and contributing to overall optimization by customers

AI consultation using SizCa, an artificial intelligence (AI) 
solution developed by Yokogawa, has helped customers in 
various industries detect anomalies and predict potential 
failures in sensors, equipment, and plants, estimate potential 
causes of failures, and make quality assessments. 
Approximately 50 projects have been delivered to date. We 
are also developing a cloud version of this solution to offer 
more efficient services.

As for the automation and optimization of plant 
operations, at the 2019 Innovative Industry Fair for E x E 
Solutions (IIFES), a major Japan exhibition of cutting edge 
technologies for automation and measurement, we exhibited 
a water level control solution for a three-level water tank that 
relies solely on Moonshot, an AI technology that was 

In recent years, plants have become more sophisticated 
and complex due to the need to make operations more 
flexible and profitable, and the need to meet safety, 
stability, and other basic requirements. For these, 
purposes optimizing individual equipment within a plant 
is not enough; smooth and efficient integrated monitoring 
of operations and overall optimization between plants are 
needed.

Edge servers convert data obtained from various 
equipment and devices spread over wide areas in plants 
into information that is meaningful and usable. In addition, 
by utilizing advanced information technologies such as 
cloud computing and digital twins, customers can improve 

efficiency and productivity through the overall 
optimization of their production operations.

developed jointly with the Nara Institute of Science and 
Technology. This gave visitors an opportunity to learn how AI 
can be put to effective use in plants. Looking forward, we 
aim to use cloud computing to automate and optimize plant 
control, and also release products that are targeted at large 
markets such as semiconductor manufacturing, a field that 
requires precise and instantaneous control.

DX for Realization of IA2IA

Collaboration with ExRobotics B.V.—accelerating the adoption of robotics for inspection of facilities in hazardous environments
In October 2019 ExRobotics 
B.V. and Yokogawa signed a 
licensing agreement that 
enables Yokogawa to sell and 
deploy ExRobotics’ inspection 
robot hardware and software 
platforms worldwide.

ExRobotics aims to 
commercialize robotics 

technology for use in the potentially explosive 
atmospheres found at oil and gas production and 
processing facilities, which are often in remote locations 

with harsh environments. Even on normally unmanned 
facilities, a human presence is still needed for regular 
inspection work, so deploying robots can have a significant 
positive impact on worker safety by minimizing worker 
field trips, which in turn reduces operating costs.

Yokogawa will leverage its global customer base and 
sales and service network to introduce already developed 
ExR-1 robot and future ExRobotics products to offshore 
and onshore oil and gas production facilities where 
inspections by humans should be minimized, as well as 
large refineries and chemical plants.

Strategic alliance agreement with Saudi Basic Industries Corporation (SABIC), a giant in the global 
chemical industry — creating new value through co-innovation
In December 2019, Yokogawa entered into a strategic 
alliance framework agreement to accelerate 
collaboration with Saudi Basic Industries Corporation 
(SABIC*). The agreement includes selection of Yokogawa as a 
preferred supplier of control systems.

Under this alliance agreement, Yokogawa will promote 
localization in Saudi Arabia, and our integrated control 
systems and safety instrumented systems will be 
preferentially selected for plants operated by SABIC in the 
Middle East and Asia-Pacific regions. Additionally, Yokogawa 
will contribute to the improvement of productivity by 
collaborating with SABIC on innovative digitalization 
technologies, as well as energy optimization programs.
*  SABIC is ranked among the world’s largest petrochemical manufacturers, based in Riyadh, the capital city of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. The company manufactures chemicals, primary 

products, products such as high-performance plastics, fertilizers and metals at plants around the world.

Under the Saudi government’s industry localization program, 
Yokogawa Saudi Arabia has been recognized as one of the top 
organizations. In support of the country’s promotion of female 
employment, the company has established an engineering team 
composed of only females that supports projects in Saudi Arabia 
and other gulf countries. Since April 2007, Yokogawa has been 
providing a one-year Graduate Engineer Training Program and 
shorter internship programs that are specially tailored to the 
needs of the Saudi job market, targeting recent graduates and 
students of Saudi universities and colleges. So far approximately 
550 Saudi trainees have benefited from these programs.

Long-term business framework
We are focused on and 
have developed mid- 
and long-term plans for 
the development of the 
natural resources-, 
energy-, and materials-
related industries and 
industries that support 
people’s health and the 
enrichment of lives.

Our three sustainability 
goals and the Sustainable 

Development Goals (SDGs)

Leverage proprietary technologies and our 
customer base to improve profitability

TF2020 mid-term business plan

In fiscal year 2019, the commercial aviation business remained 
strong, but a slow-down that is largely due to the impact of 
COVID-19 has occurred in fiscal year 2020. As the aviation 
industry is expected to expand in the medium- to long-term, 
we will capitalize on our proprietary advanced technologies to 
develop and expand the sale of next-generation products that 
meet exacting customer needs. Further, in our infrastructure 
business for the aviation industry, which requires product 

maintenance for long 
periods of time, we will 
continue to supply energy-
efficient and robust 
products. And to enhance 
our corporate value, we will 
strengthen this business 
and restore its profitability 
to a sound level.

ⒸAirbus

Aviation and Other Businesses

Masaharu Yamazaki
Senior Vice President
Head of Aerospace Products Business Headquarters
President, Yokogawa Test & Measurement Corporation

Edge server

AI

Digital 
Twin

Outline of Strategy 
by Business

While aiming to expand the scope of our business and widen its geographic 
coverage, we are exploring ways to integrate measurement and control that will 
contribute to Yokogawa’s sustainable development.

 Test and Measurement Business

We will meet our customers’ high expectations by capitalizing on our proprietary 
advanced technologies to develop and supply next-generation products that are 
robust and energy-efficient. In this way, we will strengthen our business and 
restore profitability to a sound level that enhances our corporate value.

 Aviation and Other Businesses

Test and Measurement Business
In fiscal year 2019, we expanded our coverage of the India 
and Southeast Asia markets. In India, which has been making 
active contributions toward the achievement of the SDGs, 
we have installed many optical time domain reflectometers 
(OTDR) for optical fiber testing and built calibration facilities 
that will help to give Internet access to 600 million people in 
rural villages. As for expanding our business scope, we have 
added value through the development of technology 
solutions such as a software tool that supports the 
assessment of entire systems by relating different kinds of 
measurement data in chronological order.

In fiscal year 2020, despite the impact of COVID-19, we 
will focus on a customer-oriented comprehensive solutions 
approach that enables our customers to swiftly enter 
emerging markets such as 5G and electric vehicles (EV). For 
such needs, we will employ digital marketing techniques 
to accelerate the development of software and other new 
products.

Long-term business framework

We are focused on and have developed mid- and 
long-term plans for the development of the natural 
resources-, energy-, and materials-related industries 
and industries that support people’s health and the 
enrichment of lives.

Our three sustainability goals and the 
Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs)

Examples of Yokogawa “mother tool” measuring instruments – a 
core business that dates back to the Company’s earliest days:

AQ6370C  
optical spectrum analyzer

WT5000  
precision power analyzer

AQ1210  
OTDR

DLM3000 
mixed signal 
oscilloscope

*1 Desk-top type
*2 Based on an FY2019 Yokogawa market survey, 
*3 Degree of accuracy

#1 in global 
market 
share*2

Benchtop*1 optical communication 
measuring instruments

(Approx. 70%)

World highest*2
WT5000 measurement accuracy*3: ±0.03%

#1 in global market share*2
Benchtop electric power measuring instruments

(Approx. 40%)

TF2020 mid-term business plan

Earn healthy profits by concentrating on 
competitive products
Enter new growth markets 

AI edge controllers “eRT3”

Yokogawa’s Growth Strategy

Test and Measurement Business / Aviation and Other Businesses
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Single-cell analysis solution

 

  

Basic research Applied research Development Quantity production Logistics & services

Solution for 
cell-based 
manufacturing

Solution for Biological 
contamination 
management

Comprehensive 
quality control 

solution for 
regenerative 

medicine

Calibration/validation (NKS)/Solutions for flow imaging particle analysis (Yokogawa Fluid Imaging Technologies)

M&A, alliances

Life sciences Production solutions
● Quality management
● Production management
● Manufacturing 

management
● Asset management
● Process control
● Field instruments

Dotted lines indicate solutions
 under development.

Pharm
aceuticals/foods

The life innovation business will 
expand its business based on new 
technologies and products, such as 
solutions for single-cell analysis 
and cell-based manufacturing, in 
addition to its existing portfolio of life 
sciences and production solutions 
for the pharmaceutical and food 
industries. For its customers, it seeks 
to radically improve productivity 
across the entire value chain, from 
basic research to logistics and 
services, thus supporting safety and 
well-being for all.

Contribution to production of biopharmaceuticals
  In recent years, interest has been growing in the use of the 
continuous culturing process in biopharmaceutical production.

  We are now developing laboratory-level reactors, and intend to 
develop advanced measuring and control units for production reactors, 
develop technologies that will increase production efficiency and 
ensure quality, and expand our business scope to include continuous 
production. In this way we are helping to improve productivity in the 
manufacturing of antibody drugs, for which there is a rising demand.

Entry into bioeconomy sector
  In various industries, expectations are rising for the production of 
high value-added materials from living organisms 
(microorganisms and cells).
  We will enter this field and contribute to its development.

  We see growing interest in single-cell research as a means to identify 
the causes of cancer and understand other diseases, and create 
effective remedies and treatments. 

  Following the release of the SU10 Single Cellome Unit, we are also 
engaging in development of a device that uses confocal scanner 
technology to observe cells, obtain position information on targeted 
cells, and accurately extract intracellular substances.

Yokogawa solutions

Solution for single-cell analysis      Expected orders in target market: Approx. 30 billion yen in 2020 (CAGR 11%)

Solution for cell-based manufacturing      Expected orders in bioreactor (lab-reactor) target market: Approx. 20 billion yen in 2020 (CAGR 6%)

Expand Business Scope Focusing on Pharmaceuticals and Foods

We developed the SU10, which uses a nanopipette to directly inject foreign substances such as genes and 
drugs and extract intracellular substances at target locations in individual cells, and first released it in 
Japan in March 2020.
� Use�of�a�minimally invasive nanopipette�in�biological�research�that�requires�the�direct�injection�of�genes�and�
drugs�and�the�extraction�of�intracellular�substances�at�targeted�locations�in�individual�cells
� An industry first,�this�solution�automates a series of processes�such�as�the�obtaining�of�position�data�and�
the�injection�and�extraction�of�materials�at�targeted�locations�that�until�now�had�to�be�performed�manually�by�
skilled�research�personnel,�thereby�contributing to operational efficiency.

* A glass tube with a tip diameter from 1 nanometer (nm) to less than 1,000 nm that is used to inject and extract selected amounts of 
substances. This term may also refer to a pipette whose injection/extraction volume is nanosized (1 nm = one billionth of a meter).

Development and release of the SU10 Single Cellome Unit for the biological research market—contributing to the creation of a smart cell industry

CSU-W1 SoRa confocal 
scanner unit

CV8000 high-throughput 
cytological discovery system

CQ1 confocal quantitative 
image cytometer

MES package for pharmaceutical and 
food industries

Accurately�captures�
3D�cell�images

Analyzes�captured�
images�to�identify�
targeted�cells�and�
obtain�position�
information

Accurately�controls�the�
positioning�of�the�tip�of�
a�nanopipette*�and�
automatically�extracts�
intracellular�substances

Confocal scanner technology Image analysis technology Advanced positioning technology

With the aim of contributing to well-being and quality of life for all, the Life 
Innovation Business Headquarters is working on the sustainability goals of improving 
productivity in the manufacturing of pharmaceuticals/foods and supporting the 
development of drugs and biopharmaceuticals.

As for our efforts to improve productivity in the manufacturing of 
pharmaceuticals/foods, sales had increased 1.4 times by 2018, and 1.6 times by 2019, 
as compared to 2017. As for supporting the development of drugs and 
biopharmaceuticals, sales had increased 1.7 times by 2018, and 2 times by 2019, also 
compared to 2017. Targeting the biological research market, Yokogawa released the 
SU10 Single Cellome Unit in March 2020, and later this year is targeting the release of a 
bioreactor (lab-reactor) system that will be targeted at biopharmaceutical production.

Aiming to clearly define its future business development plans, vision, and scope, 
the Life Innovation Business Headquarters has formulated a vision for its business that 
states: We will lead the world advancing “Bio Industrial Autonomy”, and contribute to 
the evolution of the society full of smiles. This vision defines pharmaceuticals, foods, 
and bio-related products as our business areas. We will further grow our business in 
these areas by leveraging our strengths and core technologies to measure, visualize, 
and connect.

We will focus on the pharmaceutical and 
food industries, where Yokogawa can 
leverage its strengths, and establish a service 
business that enhances the productivity of 
the entire value chain, from research and 
development to production and logistics

Creation of new businesses: 
life innovation business

Employees will act on their own to 
acquire the skills needed to add greater 
value. At the same time, we will recruit 
personnel and bring new kinds of 
know-how into the organization.

Develop highly 
skilled personnel

Digital 
Transformation

So that we and our customers can be 
more productive, we will construct an 
infrastructure that makes full use of our 
digital technologies.

Digital transformation

TF2020 mid-term business plan

See p. 42 for specific goals and reviews.

Focus on Well-being
With the broad aim of ensuring the well-being that is one of Yokogawa’s three sustainability goals, and in accordance with 
its TF2020 mid-term business plan, Yokogawa launched its life innovation business in fiscal year 2018. The life innovation 
business cooperates with the industrial automation and control and test and measurement businesses.

  Improved productivity in 
manufacturing/processing of 
pharmaceuticals/foods
  Support development and 
production of drugs and 
biopharmaceuticals

We are focused on and have developed a long-term 
plan for the development of the bioeconomy business.

See p. 64 for specific goals and reviews.

Our three sustainability goals and the 
Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) Long-term business framework

etc.

  Emergence of growth markets in healthcare and food 
industries
  Utilizing field experience centering on measurement, 
control, and information technologies

  Finding practical uses  
for bioprocesses

* The global bio-related market spans a wide variety of industries including 
agriculture and healthcare. It is expected that it will continue growing and 
achieve a market size of 200 trillion yen.

Contributing to the achievement 
of a sustainable society

Hiroshi Nakao
Vice President
Head of Life Innovation Business Headquarters

Life Innovation BusinessOutline of Strategy 
by Business

Cell metabolism prediction 
and control technology

Cell state measuring 
technology

Live cell counting 
technology

Software to predict and control 
cell growth and metabolic activity

Spectroscopic analysis to measure 
cellular metabolic markers

Technology to determine the 
number of viable cells in real time

Predict/estimate
Soft sensor/prediction model

Estimation of cell’s 
behavior

Measurement
Inline sensor

Real-time monitoring

Control
Adaptive control

Maintaining optimum 
condition

For more, see the information on the sustainability meeting.

https://www.yokogawa.com/about/ir/reports/sustainability_meeting/
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 Vision toward 2050 (Three goals) Stopping climate change Quality life for all Circulation of resources and efficiency
Environmental

Achieve Ensure Make transition
to

Social Economic

Targets for FY2030

CO2 emissions avoided:

1 billion tons
(Cumulative from FY2018 to 2030)

Safety and health value creation:

1 trillion yen 
(FY2030)

Resource efficiency improvement:

1 trillion yen
(FY2030)

Business focus areas  
and overview of value 
creation stories

Renewable and low-carbon energy
Offering�of�renewable�energy�and�LNG�solutions�to�

reduce�CO2�emissions

Life Innovation and Safety
Support�people’s�health�and�well-being�through�the�provision�of�life-

innovation�solutions�and�the�assurance�of�safe�and�comfortable�workplaces

Energy saving and resources
Contribute�to�sustainability�and�economic�growth�through�stable�and�

efficient�operation�and�resource�regeneration

Value creation themes

 Renewable energy
 Low-carbon energy

  Improved productivity 
in manufacturing/
processing of 
pharmaceuticals/foods

  Support 
development 
of drugs and 
biopharmaceuticals

  Improvement 
of safety

  On-site 
maintenance 
solutions

  Improvement 
of water 
environment

 Advanced solutions
  Consulting to improve 
productivity

  Long-term 
stable 
operation of 
plant

KPI CO2 emissions avoided (cumulative from FY2018)

Customer 
productivity 

improvement 
(compared to 

FY2017)

Drug discovery 
systems 
provided 

(compared to 
FY2017)

Safety 
instrumented 

systems 
provided to date

On-site 
maintenance 

solutions 
provided to date

Water environment 
improvement 

solutions provided

Customer improvement effect 
(compared to FY2017)

Maintenance 
service sales 
(compared to 

FY2017)

Targets for FY2020 60 Mt-CO2 Doubled 20 times 3,200 
systems

850 
solutions 190 solutions Doubled +30%

FY2019 results 85.13 Mt-CO2 +60% Doubled 2,734 
systems

443 
solutions 223 solutions +60% +10%

Mid-term targets for 

2030

2019
Review

2020
Mid-term targets comply with 

the TF2020 business plan

Initiatives for Achieving Sustainability Goals
To accomplish its three sustainability goals and contribute to 
the accomplishment of the SDGs, Yokogawa has been 
working to achieve concrete medium-term sustainability 
targets in its three business focus areas.

Based on Yokogawa value creation themes that are aligned 
with the TF2020 mid-term business plan, we will achieve 
Group-wide targets by executing a Plan-Do-Check-Action 
(PDCA) cycle that uses key performance indicators (KPIs) 
such as number of projects and net sales.

Relevance to SDGs

Contribution to society

●

●

●
●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

Circular Economy

Net-zero Emissions

Custom
er econom

ic value

Long-term stable operation of plant

Advanced 
solutions

Consulting to improve 
productivityLow-carbon energy

On-site 
maintenance 
solutions

Support development and production 
of drugs and biopharmaceuticals

Improvement of safety

Improved productivity in manufacturing/
processing of pharmaceuticals/foods

Renewable 
energy

Co-creation environment

Improvement of water environment

Resource efficiency 
improvement

    1 trillion yen 
in FY2030

Target

from FY2018 to 2030

CO2 emissions avoided

　1 billion tonsTarget

Well-being
Safety and health value creation

　1 trillion yen 
in FY2030

Target

United�Nations�Sustainable�Development�Goals�(SDGs)
Universal�goals�for�2030

Business focus areas and value creation themes

Yokogawa’s Growth Strategy
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In an effort to meet its three sustainability goals and achieve a sustainable society by 2050, Yokogawa has set medium-
term sustainability targets that are aligned with the long-term business framework and the mid-term business plan.

 In 2016, we identified areas where we can contribute to the SDGs, and in 2017 announced a statement on our 
aspirations for sustainability and our goals for achieving a low-carbon and recycling-based society. The TF2020 mid-term 
business plan, which commenced in 2018, identified sustainability focus areas to be achieved by 2030 and set ambitious 
targets. Based on this, we selected concrete value creation themes, set targets, and have been working to achieve them. 
We will also endeavor to take sustainability management to the next level by such means as setting targets for social and 
environmental impact.

Recognition of the Company’s current situation and identification of opportunities in responding to climate change issues

Contributing to customers’ 
reduction of greenhouse gas 
emissions by providing 
energy-saving solutions 
through stable operations 
and improved efficiency of 
the overall management

  Recognizing increased demand of 
LNG, a low-carbon energy source
  Acknowledging growing 
markets include renewable 
energy, rechargeable batteries, 
power transmission, and energy 
supply-demand management

Working with partners to 
proactively offer new 
solutions and thus expand 
our business

Regarding climate change issues 

RecognitionPresent status Business opportunities

Roadmap for Achieving Sustainability Goals

Combating climate change
To demonstrate the Group’s determination to confront climate issues and prepare itself for the future, Yokogawa expressed its 
support for the recommendations of the Task Force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures (TCFD), which was established 
by the Financial Stability Board (FSB) to promote the disclosure of climate-related financial information. (February 2019)

In light of our support for the TCFD recommendations, we will analyze business risks arising from climate change, 
evaluate the associated financial impact, and disclose relevant information.

FY2018: Expressed support for the TCFD recommendations
FY2019:  Disclosed climate-related financial information in line with the TCFD recommendations and started to analyze 

medium- and long-term risks arising from climate change
FY2020:  Evaluate and disclose information on financial impact of climate change on medium- and long-term business 

plans

Our initiatives in recent years

Yokogawa Innovation Fair 2019: Focus on SDGs

Expanded Disclosure of ESG Information and Improved External Evaluation

Every year we hold the Yokogawa Innovation Fair. Organized by 
the Marketing Headquarters for all Group employees, this event 
offers opportunities for information exchange and discussion on 

marketing and technology topics and seeks to spur innovation that will benefit 
both our customers and society. First held in 1972 to present research results, 
this event has become a Yokogawa tradition. In line with concrete initiatives to 
achieve our three sustainability goals and achieve a sustainable society, last 
year’s event had the theme of “Co-creating for a sustainable society.” Exhibitors 
and participants came from around the world to give lectures, take part in panel 
discussions, and make presentations, and the event drew around 1,800 visitors.

One session on the event program featured a discussion of the relevance 
between Yokogawa’s business activities and the SDGs that was led by an 
instructor from SDGs Japan. Following a presentation that imparted basic 
knowledge, the attendees took part in an intense discussion on what kind of 
contributions they could make in their day-to-day work to tackle a variety of 
environmental and social issues. Individual break-out sessions were also held for 
each business headquarters and Group company at which the participants 
learned about and actively discussed actual examples of how their business 
units are using their own business activities to contribute toward the SDGs, 
Yokogawa’s sustainability goals, and other future-oriented initiatives.

In line with the increase in environmental, social and governance (ESG) investing by the capital 
markets, Yokogawa has expanded its disclosure of non-financial data, including sustainability-related 
information. Yokogawa now provides more ESG-related information in this Yokogawa Report and in 

its Sustainability Report, and has revamped its IR website.
We believe such efforts have improved our recent standing in major ESG indices, and that the improvement of the 

content provided in this report has led to its designation for the third consecutive year as an excellent integrated 
report by the domestic asset managers of the Government Pension Investment Fund (GPIF). We will keep 
working to improve our information disclosure.

Panel discussion: “Corporate reform for a 
sustainable society”

Poster session

TOPICS

Colum

Yokogawa’s inclusion in major ESG indices

Improved/expanded Maintained/upgraded
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

MSCI AA  → AA  → AA  → AA  → AA 
 A →  A 　↑

BBB→ BBB↑

 ―  ―  ― 〇 〇 〇 〇 〇

DJSI           ▶Asia Pacific 〇  ―  ― ― 〇 〇 〇 TBD

FTSE4Good ―  ―  ―  ― 〇 〇 〇 〇

▲�Revamped�IR�website�(June),�enriched�
contents�of�the�Sustainability�Report�(October)

▲Revamped�sustainability�website�(September)
▲�Revamped�and�renamed�annual�report�to�“the�Yokogawa�Report”�in�commemoration�of�the�Company’s�
100th�anniversary�(September),�enhanced�non-financial�content�on�IR�website�(December)

▲�Increased�non-financial�information�in�annual�report�(August),�enhanced�IR�website�(September)

Major initiatives to improve 
information disclosure

As of August 2020

▲Yokogawa is now listed on all ESG designated by the GPIF.

▶ESG Ratings

▶ESG Leaders Indexes

2015 2020 2030 2050

Long-term business framework

Mid-term business plan

Phase1：FY2015-2017 Phase2：FY2018-2020 From FY2021
Creating opportunity and consolidating 
the foundation for growth

Growth to become an even more 
profitable company

Establishing a foundation for growth by 
transforming our business structure

Initiatives for sustainability

Sustainability goals 
Three goals

Consideration and identification 
of contributing areas
  Identifying the relevance of 
Yokogawa's businesses to the SDGs

Initiatives for achieving 
mid-term sustainability targets
  Setting of the Sustainability KPIs 
aligned with the TF2020
  Selection of focus areas 
contributing to Three goals
  Contributions through our 
businesses and the Group’s 
resources

Enhancement of 
sustainability management
  Setting targets of social, 
environmental impact
  Enhancing resilience by 
analyzing ESG risks and 
opportunities
  Enhancement of initiatives to 
include supply chains

Establishment of 
sustainability goals
  Three goals for 2050
  Statement on Yokogawa’s 
aspiration for sustainability

Environmental

Achieve Ensure Make transition
to

Social Economic

(Cumulative from FY2018 to 2030)

CO2 emissions avoided

1 billion tons 

Target

Yokogawa’s Growth Strategy

Upgrade�following�October�review
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Corporate Governance

Enhance Yokogawa’s corporate value by enabling the Board of Director’s to work 
more effectively and improving the quality of its discussions

 Outside Directors

Noritaka Uji Shiro Sugata
Outside Director
Chairman of the Board
Outside Director, DAIICHI SANKYO COMPANY, LIMITED
Honorary Chairman, Japan Telework Association
Honorary Chairman, Japan Institute of Information Technology

Outside Director
Special Corporate Advisor, USHIO INC.
Outside Director, JSR Corporation
Outside Director, YAMATO HOLDINGS CO., LTD.

It is crucial for the Company to respond swiftly and flexibly to changes in 
its business environment and for its Board of Directors to include people 
with an external perspective. With the Company’s aim in its corporate 
governance of separating the execution and supervision of its 
businesses, I was brought in as an outside director and appointed 
Chairman of the Board of Directors. I feel both honored and humbled to 
assume this important position and take on such a great responsibility.

The Board of Directors has been engaged in active discussions on a 
wide variety of subjects and its effectiveness in the execution of its 
duties has been evaluated and confirmed. We are currently in the midst 
of a review of our long-term business framework and are formulating 
our next mid-term business plan, as part of which we are discussing 
how to navigate Yokogawa’s transformation and looking ahead to what 
the post-COVID-19 world will look like.

At Nippon Telegraph and Telephone Corporation and NTT Data 
Corporation, I was responsible for implementing measures that would 
allow society and businesses to make better use of IT. In my opinion, 
digital technology has become more important than ever.

The COVID-19 pandemic has also illuminated the need for remote 
solutions that connect people. To meet such needs, Yokogawa must 
work together with its customers to innovate and achieve a digital 
transformation.

I believe Yokogawa is well positioned to take advantage of its 
competence in measurement, control, and information technologies, 
and thereby make a great contribution to society in such fields as 
environmentally friendly energy, medicine, and healthcare. I believe 
the potential of the Company is widely acknowledged by society and 
other companies.

I would like to make a meaningful contribution to Yokogawa’s further 
development by supervising its management and offering advice.

Over the last decade or so, there have been a significant shift in the 
role of outside directors in Japanese companies. Due to increased 
pressure from U.S. and European shareholders, it has been held that 
outside directors should put shareholders’ interests above everyone 
else’s. It has also been said that the role of a company’s board of 
directors and its outside members is to oversee its managers and 
executives. However, these views are no longer current, and neither 
are they ideal. I believe that outside directors should act as a control 
element and as a catalyst for the management and executive teams, 
and not just play a supervisory role. They should take all stakeholders 
into account, focusing not just on shareholders, but also on 
customers, employees, and people in the local community.

As has always been the case, technology is advancing more rapidly 
than ever. In addition, a wide range of factors including environmental 
considerations now need to be taken into account when making 
management decisions. Only if the management and executive sides 
have a broad perspective, and only if bodies such as a company’s 
board of directors are made up of people with a diverse range of 
backgrounds and experience, will they be able to engage in an in-
depth discussion of issues, exercise good judgement, and be effective. 
I believe this is why outside directors are very important and would 
personally like to contribute in such aspects as M&A deals and new 
business development.

Thanks to the appropriateness of the Company’s decision-making 
system and functions, and its ongoing efforts to enhance the 
effectiveness of the Board of Directors, I am able to smoothly carry 
out the duties of an outside director and am highly motivated. Lately 
we have been working on issues pertaining to the mid- to long-term 
direction of the Company’s business that involve the enhancement of 
corporate value through reorganization, the improvement of 
operations, and transformation. I make it a point to carefully assess 
each issue and state my opinion from a supervisory perspective. 
Yokogawa is in the final year of its current mid-term business plan and 
is now developing its next mid-term plan. This comes at a time when 
COVID-19 is causing unprecedented difficulties and great changes are 
underway in society and the business environment.

During my career at a general engineering company, I was engaged 
in energy- and environment-related businesses and involved in the 
construction of plants for the food, pharmaceutical, automobile, and 
other industries, both at home and abroad. Lately, I have sensed that 
a rapid change is underway in what society values, and how such 
value is provided. Staying abreast of such trends and using the insight 
that I have cultivated over the course of my career, I will work hard to 
carry out the duties of this position.

The Company is now in the process of reviewing its long-term 
business framework and developing the next mid-term business plan. 
These are key plans that define the vision and future direction of 
Yokogawa, so we are engaged in in-depth discussions mainly at the 
Board of Directors level. At Toray Industries, I was engaged in the 
planning and management of new businesses mainly in the financial 
and accounting areas, and was also involved in CSR, IR, and so on. I 
was also deeply involved in the development of business strategy and 
management plans. Based on such experience, one of my important 
roles at the Company is to offer advice and raise issues in discussions 
on both financial and non-financial topics.

In this fiscal year, the COVID-19 pandemic is expected to have a 
significant impact on the Company’s performance. In times of 
emergency like this, it is necessary in the short term to reduce costs 
as much as possible and promptly build a profit structure that is 
commensurate with demand. Meanwhile, a mid- to long-term strategy 
that sows and cultivates seeds for future businesses is also necessary 
to sustain growth. While taking short-term measures, the Company 
also needs to prioritize and invest in R&D and new businesses. In 
addition, it is important to allocate management resources to focus 
areas by restructuring underperforming businesses, even if it results 
in one-off losses. What is needed now is well-balanced management 
with both short-term and mid- to long-term perspectives. I believe it 
is my essential responsibility to provide supervision and advice to the 
management in making such critical decisions.

Roles of Outside Directors and Outside 
Audit & Supervisory Board Members

Special 
Feature:

Nobuo Seki Akira Uchida
Outside Director
Outside Director, KAMEDA SEIKA CO., LTD.

Outside Director
Outside Director, J. FRONT RETAILING Co., Ltd.
Auditor, Suga Weathering Technology Foundation
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Roles of Outside Directors and Outside Audit & Supervisory Board MembersSpecial 
Feature:

Yasuko Takayama Masaru Ono
Outside Audit & Supervisory Board Member
Outside Director, The Chiba Bank, Ltd.
Outside Audit & Supervisory Board Member, Mitsubishi 
Corporation
Outside Director, Cosmo Energy Holdings Co., Ltd.

Outside Audit & Supervisory Board Member
Partner, Nishimura & Asahi
Outside Audit & Supervisory Board Member, Higashi-
Nippon Bank, Ltd.
Outside Director, Daido Life Insurance Company
Managing Director, Securitization Forum of Japan
Visiting Professor, University of Tokyo

As mandated by shareholders and investors, an audit & supervisory 
board member is responsible for carrying out fair and independent 
audits of the directors’ execution of their duties that will meet the 
expectations of stakeholders and society and thus help establish and 
maintain a good corporate governance system within the company.

In my career, I long held responsibility for functions such as 
corporate communications, public relations, corporate branding 
strategy, risk management, compliance, and sustainability. I have 
subsequently been appointed to fulltime audit & supervisory board 
positions and have also served as an outside director at multiple 
listed companies. Based on such experience, I strongly feel that a 
company is part of and is nourished by society, so a relationship of 
trust with all stakeholders is extremely important.

To ensure that Yokogawa continues to be trusted by society and 
meets all expectations, I, as an audit & supervisory board member, 
will endeavor to fulfill my responsibilities by being accurate in my 
collection and comprehension of information. While being sensitive 
to risks, I will seek to carry out all the duties of the outside director 
role. Through such activities, I will prevent corporate value from being 
undermined and help the Group to grow sustainably.

Through the advancement of corporate governance, outside audit & 
supervisory board members are expected to contribute in improving 
Yokogawa’s corporate value. To this end, I find it important not only to 
monitor the Board of Directors and its meetings, but also to actively 
participate in discussions at this forum so that management resources 
can be properly allocated and risks can be identified and assessed. 
Moreover, outside audit & supervisory board members are in a position 
where they have access to material information through exchanges with 
the accounting auditor and the standing audit & supervisory board 
members. It is also the members’ important role to cooperate and share 
this information with outside directors, when necessary.

I have served as an outside officer for a variety of financial 
institutions. Financial institutions are required by regulatory authorities 
to build extensive compliance systems that cover not only laws and 
regulations but also “soft” laws, principles, and cultural practices, and 
to enhance the auditing of their own operations. Needless to say, this is 
different from the Company’s business. However, I think that it would be 
good for the Company to incorporate certain ideas and approaches for 
the enhancement of corporate governance that are discussed at 
financial institutions.

Existing rules and governance systems can be changed. As society 
changes and Yokogawa’s business develops, it is necessary to adopt a 
flexible way of thinking and constantly review and modify these things.

I think the role of an outside director is to co-create a foundation that 
will ensure that an organization continues to be an “excellent 
company.” What is an excellent company? It is a company that not 
only has a high price to earnings ratio, but also a foundation that is 
conducive to sustainability. People in such a company will always ask 
themselves whether they are making the right decisions and will 
continually challenge themselves to solve various mid- and long-term 
societal issues, and thereby win the trust of stakeholders.

It is extremely important to perform strict audits from a neutral 
standpoint that will identify whether  a company is meeting its external 
commitments through the implementation of its management 
policies. Fully functional internal control is a prerequisite for the 
proper disclosure of corporate information. When exploring a new 
business necessary to prevail in a drastically changing environment, a 
proper and professional process should be followed. Initiatives that 
seek to address the social issues in the SDGs will end up just being pie 
in the sky unless they are consistent with a company’s corporate 
vision, business strategy, and day-to-day operations.

Sticking to my commitment to creating an excellent company, I will 
dare to voice my frank views and prompt the Company to carry out 
the daily corporate activities that will lead toward that goal. In this 
way, I will continue to live up to the mandate given to me.

Makoto Ohsawa
Outside Audit & Supervisory Board Member
Chief Executive Officer, Femo Co., Ltd.
Outside Director, ZENHOREN CO., LTD.
Outside Director, Bank of Toyama, Ltd.
Outside Audit & Supervisory Board Member, Agri Solar Co., Ltd.
Director, Mega Solar Association

Given the rapid changes in the business environment and in corporate governance due to the COVID-19 crisis, I feel 
that outside audit & supervisory board members should play a more proactive role.

I have worked as a lawyer mainly in the financial field for more than 40 years, and have been involved in running a 
large law firm. I have also been active in research and education activities at a university. I have served as an outside 
director, audit & supervisory committee member, and outside audit & supervisory board member for financial 
institutions in various industries, and have given advice based on my experience. In this, I have tried when necessary 
not to stick to a lawyer-type way of thinking in my approach to issues. I would like to enhance Yokogawa’s corporate 
governance by fully utilizing this experience.

Soon after I assumed this position and started to grasp the business scope of Yokogawa, I came to realize that the 
Company far exceeded my expectations and was a mine of excellent technologies and human resources with the 
potential to provide much-needed solutions to a variety of issues that society and companies are currently facing; 
these include SDGs-related societal challenges and energy issues, corporate DX, and remote operations and 
engineering. Yokogawa should develop and evolve its corporate governance to suit this great potential. In itself, I 
believe this will contribute to the sustainable enhancement of Yokogawa’s corporate value.

Introducing a New Audit & Supervisory Board Member

Building trust and enhancing our corporate value by independently and 
objectively auditing directors’ performance of their duties

 Outside Audit & Supervisory Board Members
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President

Outside 
directors

Voluntary 
advisory body

Compensation 
system

Systems and 
policies

Other

2000 2005 2010 2015 2020

1999- Isao Uchida 2007- Shuzo Kaihori 2013- Takashi Nishijima 2019- Hitoshi Nara

2003- 1 director 2009- 3 directors 2016- 4 directors

2015  Established Nomination Advisory Committee and 
Compensation Advisory Committee

2004 Abolished retirement bonuses for directors

2018  Introduced a performance-linked 
stock compensation plan
(performance share unit plan: PSU)

2006  Revised articles of incorporation to reduce number of directors (25→15) 
Introduced one year tenure system for directors

2014 Discontinued (abolished) takeover defense measures

2014 Established the Company’s Independence Standards

2015  Established the Yokogawa Corporate Governance 
Guidelines

2018  Abolished the Senior Advisor, Advisor, and 
Honorary Corporate Associate positions

2015 Conducted outside evaluation of the Board of Directors*

2017  Appointed a woman as an outside audit 
& supervisory board member 
Appointed foreign nationals as officers

2018  Appointed an outside director as 
the chairman of the Board

2019  Appointed a foreign national as 
a director

2014 Established Nomination and Compensation Committee

The Group has established a corporate philosophy, the 
Yokogawa Philosophy, and Standards of Business Conduct 
for the Yokogawa Group that apply to the entire Group, and 
strives to have appropriate relationships with all 
stakeholders as well as aims for sustainable corporate 
growth and increased corporate value over the medium to 
long term. In addition, based on the philosophy that “a 
company is a public entity of society,” the Group positions 
answering the trust of all stakeholders, including 
shareholders, customers, business partners, society, and 
employees, via sound and sustainable growth, as the basic 
mission of its corporate management. In order to maximize 
its corporate value, the Group believes that efforts such as 
thorough compliance, appropriate risk management, and 
information disclosure in order to ensure constructive 
dialogue with shareholders and other stakeholders are 
important. The Group formulates these Yokogawa Corporate 
Governance Guidelines which serve as the basic policy for 

continually working on corporate governance in line with 
the above views.

At the Board of Directors, transparency and the speed of 
decision-making are improved through deliberations 
between directors who are well versed in the Company’s 
business and outside directors who maintain a high degree 
of independence. In addition, audit & supervisory board 
members, including outside audit & supervisory board 
members, shall work to enhance the management audit 
function by strictly auditing the legality and rationality of 
the work carried out by directors and the validity of their 
decision making processes.

Evaluation of the Board of Directors is performed every 
year in order to further enhance appropriateness of the 
execution of duties by directors and to improve efficiency 
through objective analysis and evaluation regarding the 
effectiveness of the Board of Directors.

https://cdn-nc.yokogawa.com/1/20520/tabs/ir_cg_guidelines-en.pdf

Basic view on corporate governance—governance that supports transformation

Enhancing Corporate Governance

1    The Board of Directors has included multiple outside directors since 2007. At present, four outside 
directors are serving, thus ensuring management objectivity and transparency.

2    Outside directors are the majority of the members of the Nomination Advisory Committee and the 
Compensation Advisory Committee.

3    To separate the execution and supervision of business, an outside director who is a non-executive 
director was appointed as the chairman of the Board of Directors.

Under the company structure as a company with Audit & 
Supervisory Board, the Company shall invite independent 
outside directors and independent outside audit & 
supervisory board members who are independent of the 
current management to enhance the function of the Board 
of Directors, which supervises the execution of duties by 
directors, and the Audit & Supervisory Board, which 
supervises the Board of Directors. In addition, the 
Company shall establish both the Nomination Advisory 
Committee and the Compensation Advisory Committee as 
voluntary advisory bodies to give opinions in response to 

consultations from the Board of Directors regarding 
nominating directors and determining compensation 
thereof, thereby supporting the function of the Board of 
Directors and the Audit & Supervisory Board and thus 
further strengthening corporate governance. In addition, 
audit & supervisory board members, including 
independent outside audit & supervisory board members, 
shall work to enhance the management audit function by 
strictly auditing the legality and rationality of the work 
carried out by directors and the validity of their decision 
making processes.

Corporate Governance System

Summary of Corporate Governance Structure

Corporate Function/ 
Business Headquarters and 

Group Companies

Crisis Management Committee

Risk Management Committee

Internal Audit
Department

Business Ethic
Department

legal Department

Key Points in Corporate Governance

2011  Renewed takeover 
defense measures

2009  Renewed takeover 
defense measures

2007  Introduced takeover 
defense measures

2016 Introduced a restricted stock compensation plan (RS)

2007- 2 directors

*Once�every�three�years.�Self-evaluation�in�other�years

Corporate Governance
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In line with the provisions of the Articles of Incorporation, the 
number of directors shall be no more than 15, and at least 
one-third of the directors shall be independent outside 
directors. In order to practice management backed by the trust 
of shareholders, the term of office for the directors of the 
Company is set as one(1) year.

The Board of Directors shall be composed so as to be well 
balanced in knowledge, experience, and capabilities to 
effectively fulfill its roles and responsibilities, and it shall be 
constituted in such a manner as to achieve both diversity and 
appropriate size.

The Board of Directors, of which a meeting is held once a 
month in principle, is comprised of eight directors including four 
independent outside directors, aiming to achieve sustainable 
growth and an increase in corporate value of the Group over the 
medium to long term as a decision-making body. To achieve 
these goals, the Board of Directors improves profit-earning 
capability and capital efficiency, and determines the general 
direction of the Group, including corporate strategies. Also, in 
addition to monitoring and supervising the execution of 
business by management, including directors and officers, the 
Board of Directors develops provisions related to the execution 
of duties by directors, and establishes a framework to take 
supervision responsibility related to the execution of business.

A non-executive director shall, in principle, act as the 
chairman of the Board of Directors in order to separate the 
execution and supervision of business, and the chairman of 

the Board of Directors shall strive to conduct the meeting of 
the Board of Directors in a way which creates a place for 
holding free and open discussions and constructive debates 
based on expertise and experience of each member. In 
addition, the chairman of the Board of Directors plays the 
leading role in developing the environment to improve the 
quality of discussions through various measures, such as 
selecting agenda items and organizing the contents thereof, 
and striving to improve materials and explanations that form 
the basis for discussions. Currently, Noritaka Uji, Outside 
Director, chairs the Board of Directors.

A Board of Directors evaluation is performed each year. 
Based on the evaluations of each director and audit & 
supervisory board member, each year the Board of Directors 
shall identify issues for further boosting the strengths and 
effectiveness of the Board of Directors. In addition to analysis 
and evaluations in order to clarify the points that should be 
emphasized when working on each issue and striving to 
enhance corporate governance, the overview of the outcomes 
shall be disclosed in a timely and proper manner. The Board of 
Directors shall use third-party evaluation organizations as 
appropriate in order to receive support with analysis and 
evaluation thereof, as well as resolving issues from these 
analyses and evaluations.

In the fiscal year under review, the meeting of the Board of 
Directors was held 14 times, and the attendance rate of outside 
directors was 100% and that of outside audit & supervisory 
board was 100%.

In line with the provisions in the Articles of Incorporation, the 
number of audit & supervisory board members shall be no 
more than five, and at least one-half of the audit & 
supervisory board members shall be independent outside 
audit & supervisory board members. The Audit & 
Supervisory Board shall be comprised entirely of all the 
audit & supervisory board members. Based on its resolution, 
the Audit & Supervisory Board shall appoint at least one 
standing member of the Audit & Supervisory Board.

The Audit & Supervisory Board shall be composed so as 
to be well balanced in knowledge, experience, and 
capabilities to effectively fulfill its roles and responsibilities, 
and it shall be constituted in such a manner as to achieve 
both diversity and appropriate size. It is particularly 
prescribed that the Audit & Supervisory Board shall appoint 
at least one audit & supervisory board member with 
considerable knowledge of finance and accounting.

The Audit & Supervisory Board is comprised of five 
members in total, which consist of two standing members 
and three independent outside members, and its meeting 
is held once a month in principle. In order to ensure the 
Group’s sustainable growth and corporate soundness, the 
Audit & Supervisory Board shall make appropriate 
decisions and express its opinions from an independent 

and objective standpoint. Also, based on laws and 
regulations as well as the Auditing Standards for Audit & 
Supervisory Board Members and the Rules Governing the 
Audit & Supervisory Board, the Audit & Supervisory Board 
shall receive reports from each audit & supervisory board 
member on important matters related to audits, 
deliberate, and pass resolutions as necessary.

Audit & supervisory board members perform audit & 
supervisory board member audits in accordance with the 
annual audit plan that specifies priority audit items. Audit & 
supervisory board members attend meetings of the Board 
of Directors and the Management Board and other 
important meetings, and hold regular meetings with 
departments that are in charge of internal audits, legal 
affairs and business ethics which promotes the compliance 
framework, and exchange and share information about the 
activities of each, as well as proactively offer opinions.

In addition, the Audit & Supervisory Board members 
deepen mutual cooperation with the accounting auditor 
and exchange information with the accounting auditor 
regularly and as needed to improve the quality of audits by 
both sides and make the audits more efficient.

In the fiscal year under review, the meeting of the Audit & 
Supervisory Board was held 17 times, the attendance rate of 
outside audit & supervisory board members was 100%.

Name Remarks in the Board of Directors and the Audit & Supervisory Board Board of Directors Audit & Supervisory Board

Zenichi Shishido
Provided advice based on experience in a wide range of research activities as an expert in business 
law and corporate governance.

100 % 
(14/14 times)

100 % 
(17/17 times)

Yasuko Takayama
Provided advice primarily based on her extensive practical experience, including corporate social 
responsibility, gained when working for a major company in the consumer market, as well as a wealth of 
experience as a fulltime Audit & Supervisory Board Member and as an outside executive at various companies.

100 % 
(14/14 times)

100 % 
(17/17 times)

Makoto Ohsawa
Provided advice with high insight based on abundant managerial experience in a wide range of 
business activities.

100 % 
(14/14 times)

100 % 
(17/17 times)

*  Audit & Supervisory Board Member, Zenichi Shishido retired on June 24, 2020. Also, Masaru Ono was appointed as an Audit & Supervisory Board Member on 
June 24, 2020.

Name Remarks in the Board of Directors Attendance at Board of Directors Meetings

Noritaka Uji Provided advice with high insight based on his wide knowledge as a corporate manager and thorough 
abundant experience and extensive expertise in technology development and IT/ICT fields.

100 % 
(14/14 times)

Nobuo Seki Provided advice primarily based on his wide knowledge as a corporate manager, his abundant experience in 
the engineering business centered on the energy industry, and his extensive expertise in global business.

100 % 
(14/14 times)

Shiro Sugata Provided advice primarily based on his wide knowledge as a corporate manager, his abundant experience in 
the development and marketing of industrial instruments, and his extensive expertise in global business.

100 % 
(14/14 times)

Akira Uchida
Provided advice primarily based on his wide knowledge as a corporate manager and his broad experience 
in the corporate administration field centered on the Finance and Controller’s Division.

100 % 
(10/10 times)

* For Outside Director Akira Uchida, we have described his attendance of the Board of Directors meetings convened since he assumed the position on June 25, 2019.

Activities of Outside Directors

●Inside
●Outside

Directors

50.0%

50.0%
(4 members)

(4 members)

●Japanese
●Foreigner

Nationalities

87.5%

12.5%

(7 members)

(1 member)

Composition of the Board of Directors (as of July 1, 2020) Examples of Agenda Items Discussed at the Board of Directors in FY2019

  Progress of measures for transformation under the TF2020 
mid-term business plan

  Status of initiatives for sustainability and SDGs
  Review of responses to the Corporate Governance Code in 
FY2019

  The composition and functioning of the Board of Directors
  Activities of the Nomination Advisory Committee and the 
Compensation Advisory Committee

●Japanese
●Foreigner

Nationalities

83.3%
(15 members)

16.7%
(3 members)

Management Board (Meetings in 2019: 12 times)
The�Board�of�Directors�delegates�decision-making�related�to�
the�execution�of�business�to�the�Management�Board�to�
promote�swift�decision-making.�The�Management�Board,�of�
which�a�meeting�is�held�once�a�month�in�principle,�is�
comprised�of�the�president�and�CEO,�officers,�and�standing�
members�of�the�Audit�&�Supervisory�Board.�In�addition,�
matters�for�resolution�to�be�made�by�the�Management�Board�
and�other�matters�shall�be�reported�to�the�Board�of�Directors.

Composition of Officers (as of July 1, 2020)

●Inside
●Outside

Audit & 
Supervisory Board

Members
60.0%

40.0%
(2 members)

(3 members)

Gender

80.0%

20.0%

(4 members)

(1 member)

●Men
●Women

Composition of the Audit & Supervisory Board (as of July 1, 2020) Major Activities and Matters Examined at Audit & Supervisory Board

  Approval of audit & supervisory boards’ annual audit policy, 
audit plan, and roles and responsibilities

  Report on review of annual audit activities
  Evaluation, and reappointment or dismissal, and consent 
on compensations of accounting auditor

  Receipt of explanation on annual audit plan, report on 
quarterly review, and audit results from accounting auditor

  Report on activities of Business Ethic Department (quarterly)
  Report on activities of standing members of Audit & 
Supervisory Board (monthly)

  Report from important employees on progress of annual 
plan and business execution regarding issues, problems 
and other matters

Activities of Audit & Supervisory Board Members

Priority Audit Items in FY2019
  Progress of TF2020 mid-term business plan      Management of subsidiaries under the regional representative system
  Status of establishment and operation of Yokogawa Group Internal Control System

Audit Activities Conducted in FY2019
  Audit in line with annual plan      Attendance at Board of Directors, Management Board, and other important meetings
  View exchange and closer cooperation with the president, chairman, chairman of the Board, outside directors, Legal Department, 
Business Ethics Department, and Internal Audit Department

  Conduction of a three-way audit meeting with the accounting auditor and Internal Audit Department
  Evaluation of accounting auditor      On-site audit of Group companies (4 in Japan, 14 outside Japan)
  Conduction of 11 meetings with standing members of Audit & Supervisory Board of major subsidiaries in Japan
  Confirmation of risk management against COVID-19

Activities of Outside Audit & Supervisory Board Members Attendance

*  The Company has introduced an executive officer system. There are currently 18 
officers (including two officers who concurrently serve as director).

Board of Directors (Meetings in 2019: 14 times) Audit & Supervisory Board (Meetings in FY2019: 17 times)

Yokogaw
a’s Values

Yokogaw
a’s 

Business M
odel

Yokogaw
a’s 

Grow
th Strategy

Corporate Governance
Inform

ation

74 752020 Yokogawa Report 2020 Yokogawa Report



Corporate Governance

With respect to subjects such as nomination of director 
candidates and audit & supervisory board member 
candidates, evaluation, appointment and dismissal of 
representative director and president, appointment and 
dismissal of officers, proposals for dismissal of directors and 
audit & supervisory board members, the Nomination Advisory 
Committee shall provide recommendation to the Board of 
Directors following deliberations made in accordance with the 
standard and procedure prescribed to ensure optimal 
placement for the Group’s sustainable growth and corporate 
governance from the perspective of all stakeholders.

The Nomination Advisory Committee shall be comprised of 
three or more directors and a majority of members shall be 
independent outside directors. Currently, there are six 
members, comprising the chairman, president and CEO, and 
four independent outside directors, and the role of 
chairperson is performed by the Chairman, Takashi Nishijima.

The Nomination Advisory Committee makes decisions on 
items set forth below.

(1)  Details of the agenda item to be discussed at a meeting 
of the Board of Directors concerning the appointment of 
officers or dismissal of officers or the representative 
director

(2)  Establishment, amendment or abolition of necessary 
basic policies, regulations, procedures, etc.to enable a 
decision by the committee regarding a matter stated in 
item (1).

(3)  Other matters that the committee recognizes as 
important in relation to the appointment of candidates, 
dismissal of officers or removal of the representative 
director stated in item (1).

The Compensation Advisory Committee makes decisions on 
the items set forth below in order to ensure that the 
compensation system and compensation for directors and 
officers promotes the appropriate challenging attitude 
toward the Group’s growth, enables hiring and retention of 
excellent human talent, and fosters a perspective that is 
held in common with all stakeholders.

(1)  Policy in relation to decisions concerning the details of 
compensation, etc. for directors and officers

(2)  Details of compensation, etc. for each director and 
officer, individually

(3)  Establishment, amendment or abolition of necessary 
basic policies, regulations, procedures, etc.to enable a 
decision by the committee regarding a matter stated 
in item (2).

(4)  Other matters that the committee recognizes as 
important in relation to compensation, etc. pertaining 
to item (1) or item (2).

The Compensation Advisory Committee shall be 
comprised of three or more directors and a majority of 
members shall be independent outside directors. Currently, 
there are six members, comprising the chairman, president 
and CEO, and four independent outside directors, and the 
role of chairperson is performed by Outside Director and 
chairman of the Board of Directors, Noritaka Uji. An 
independent outside director serves as the chairperson of 
the Compensation Advisory Committee, further ensuring 
the objectivity and transparency. Summary of the fiscal year 2019 Board of Directors evaluation results

The summary of the evaluation results is as follows:
  Composition of the Board of Directors

 - The size (number of members) is appropriate.
 - The overall balance is well in terms of experience, skills, diversity, and the proportion of external and internal members.

  Operation of the Board of Directors
 -  Covers not only statutory matters, but also most of the agenda to be discussed by the Board of Directors, including the 

progress of the mid-term business plan and an agenda on sustainability.
 -  Each member of the Board of Directors prepares himself/herself well before attending every board meeting. During 

discussions, constructive opinions are actively exchanged based on the knowledge and experience of each member under 
the leadership of the chairman of the Board of Directors, who is assumed by an independent outside director.

  Contribution of the Board of Directors to TF2020, the current mid-term business plan
 -  The Board of Directors receives overall reports from quantitative and qualitative aspects and the progress reports on each 

initiative, discusses the reports, and then makes proposals to ensure that management will be aware of the issues. In 
addition, decisions are made after adequate discussion with management on important matters proposed by management 
that requires a resolution of the Board of Directors. Based on the fact, we confirm that the Board of Directors makes a great 
contribution looking forward to achieving TF2020.

 Based on the above, we confirmed that the effectiveness of the Board of Directors had been ensured.

Future efforts for improvement
  Further strengthening of discussions on the Company’s general direction and mid- to long-term management strategy

 -  While being aware that the Board of Directors is expected to promote the Company’s sustainable growth and increase 
corporate value over the medium to long term, we find it necessary as our challenge to further strengthen discussions on the 
Company’s general directions and mid- to long-term management strategy.

 -  Fiscal year 2020 is the final year of the current TF2020 mid-term business plan and also the year in which the next mid-term 
business plan is being formulated. We will provide more opportunities for management and board members to discuss the 
formulation of long-term management initiatives and the next mid-term plan, thereby strengthening discussions leading to 
initiatives and plans that contribute to sustainable growth and increase of corporate value over the medium to long term.

  Further improvement of the quality of discussion
 -  An issue has been raised regarding the further improvement of the quality of proposal materials and explanations, which are 

important inputs in discussions, and clear indication of the points of discussion. Currently, the chairman of the Board of 
Directors observes meetings of the Management Board to verify the contents of the agendas with proposers in advance. This 
helps him/her fully understand the information regarding the matters to be submitted to the Board of Directors and make 
sufficient preparation to ensure the smooth operation of the Board of Directors meetings as he/she will be able to efficiently 
conduct the meetings and hold concrete debates at the Board of Directors meetings. In addition, the president and CEO and 
chairman strive to develop proposals in a way that the contents thereof will be appropriate for discussions at the Board of 
Directors meeting. Moreover, we ask officers or other relevant personnel to attend a meeting, depending on the agenda, to 
reinforce specialist’s insight necessary for discussions as needed basis to maintain the quality of the discussion.

Policy and procedures for the appointment of director candidates, audit & supervisory board member candidates, and officers

Evaluation of the Board of Directors

Nomination Advisory Committee Compensation Advisory Committee

Chairman Takashi Nishijima ◎* 〇

President and CEO Hitoshi Nara 〇 〇

Outside Director Noritaka Uji 〇 ◎

Outside Director Nobuo Seki 〇 〇

Outside Director Shiro Sugata 〇 〇

Outside Director Akira Uchida 〇 〇

◎Chairperson 〇Committee member

Advisory Committee Members (As of July 1, 2020)

Policy for nomination of director and audit & supervisory board member candidates, and appointment of officers
The Board of Directors shall be composed so as to be well balanced in knowledge, experience, and capabilities to effectively fulfill its 
roles and responsibilities, and it shall be constituted in such a manner as to achieve both diversity and appropriate size.

Under this premise, human resources that contribute to improvement of corporate governance are nominated as director and 
audit & supervisory board member candidates. Furthermore, human resources that are familiar with the Group’s business and 
contribute to the appropriate execution of business and supervision of highly effective management and that have experience and 
knowledge required for formulation of management strategies aiming at an increase in the Company’s corporate value over the 
medium to long term and contribute to right management decisions and supervision of highly effective management are nominated 
as director candidates, while human resources that are familiar with the Group’s business and contribute to appropriate auditing of 
management of the Company and Group companies and that have knowledge on accounting, finance, legal affairs and corporate 
management and contribute to appropriate auditing of management are nominated as audit & supervisory board member 
candidates. Officers are appointed after confirmations of whether the candidate has sufficient experience, knowledge, etc. and 
whether he or she has an intention and attitude suitable for the management are made.
Procedure for nomination of director and audit & supervisory board member candidates, and appointment of officers
With respect to nomination of director candidates and audit & supervisory board member candidates as well as appointment of 
officers, the Company has established the Nomination Advisory Committee, which is a voluntary advisory body comprised of at least 
three directors, of whom a majority are independent outside directors based on the resolution of the Board of Directors, in order to 
enhance the objectivity and transparency of the nomination and appointment.

Matters with respect to nomination of director candidates and appointment of officers are resolved by the Board of Directors on 
the basis of recommendation from the Nomination Advisory Committee prepared through deliberations made in accordance with the 
prescribed standard and procedure for new appointment or reappointment. Matters with respect to nomination of audit & 
supervisory board member candidates are resolved by the Board of Directors on the basis of recommendation from the Nomination 
Advisory Committee prepared through deliberations made in accordance with the prescribed standard and procedure for new 
appointment and reappointment, upon having gained consent of the Audit & Supervisory Board.
Policy and procedure for dismissal of directors and audit & supervisory board members
The Nomination Advisory Committee has prescribed the standard and procedure for dismissal of directors and audit & supervisory 
board members. In reference to the deliberation and recommendation from the Nomination Advisory Committee based on the 
dismissal standard and procedure, the Board of Directors deliberates proposals of dismissal of the directors and audit & supervisory 
board members.
Policies and procedures for evaluation, new appointment, reappointment, and dismissal of president and CEO
The Nomination Advisory Committee has also prescribed the standard and procedure for new appointment, reappointment, and 
dismissal of president and CEO. The evaluation of president and CEO is conducted every year and takes into account basic evaluation 
criteria that have a quantitative aspect including business performance. The Nomination Advisory Committee ensures objectivity, 
timeliness, and transparency of processes by recommendations on new appointment, reappointment and dismissal presented to the 
Board of Directors following deliberation based on the prescribed standard and procedure for new appointment, reappointment, and 
dismissal in reference to evaluation results and succession plan.
Policy and procedure for dismissal of officers
Dismissal of officers is also resolved by the Board of Directors based on the Nomination Advisory Committee’s recommendation and 
in reference to the prescribed standard and procedure.

Nomination Advisory Committee (Meetings in FY2019: 8 times) Compensation Advisory Committee (Meetings in FY2019: 4 times)

*  The company’s Nomination Advisory Committee mainly discusses the nomination of director and audit & 
supervisory board member candidates and appointment of officers. 
An inside director chairs the Nomination Advisory Committee as the Committee examines not only recruitment 
from outside the Company but also promotion/appointment within the Company. 
Moreover, outside directors comprise a majority of the Nomination Advisory Committee members, ensuring 
highly objective and transparent discussions.
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Executive compensation and others
< Method for determining executive compensation and others >
The Company positions its executive compensation plan as an 
important item in corporate governance, and to increase the 
objectivity and transparency of director compensation, has 
formed a Compensation Advisory Committee, which 
comprises three or more directors, based on the resolution of 
the Board of Directors, with the majority being outside 
directors. This committee deliberates the plans for director 
compensation, and reports the result to the Board of Directors 
as well as decides the amount of individual payments within 
the limit approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders*1. 
The Board of Directors also respects this report upon 
determining the plan. Audit & supervisory board member 
compensation is also determined through discussions among 
audit & supervisory board members within the limit approved 
by the General Meeting of Shareholders*2.

< Position, authority and activities of the Compensation 
Advisory Committee >
The Compensation Advisory Committee makes decisions on 
the items set forth below in order to ensure that the 
compensation system and compensation for directors and 
officers promotes the appropriate challenging attitude toward 
the Group’ s growth, enables hiring and retention of excellent 
human talent, and fosters a perspective that is held in 
common with all stakeholders.

(1)  Policy in relation to decisions concerning the details of 
compensation, etc. for directors and officers

(2)   Details of compensation, etc. for each director and 
officer, individually

(3)  Establishment, amendment or abolition of necessary 
basic policies, regulations, procedures, etc. to enable a 
decision by the committee regarding a matter stated in 
item (2).

(4)  Other matters that the committee recognizes as 
important in relation to compensation, etc. pertaining 
to item (1) or item (2).

The Compensation Advisory Committee is currently 
comprised of six members, which consist of the chairman, 
president and CEO, and four outside directors, and is chaired 
by Outside Director and Chairman of the Board of Directors, 
Noritaka Uji.

*1��The�annual�limit�for�director�compensation�was�set�at�1,600�million�yen�by�
resolution�of�the�2018�Annual�General�Meeting�of�Shareholders�convened�on�
June�26,�2018.�This�does�not�include�employee�salaries.�The�number�of�the�
Company’s�Directors�is�no�more�than�15�in�accordance�with�the�provision�of�
the�Articles�of�Incorporation.

*2��The�annual�compensation�limit�for�audit�&�supervisory�board�member�was�
set�at�150�million�yen�by�resolution�of�the�2004�Annual�General�Meeting�of�
Shareholders�convened�on�June�25,�2004.�The�number�of�the�Company’s�
audit�&�supervisory�board�members�is�no�more�than�five�in�accordance�with�
the�provision�of�the�Articles�of�Incorporation.

In the fiscal year ended March 31, 2020, the committee 
conducted a total of four deliberations, examined 
appropriateness of performance indicators and formulas for 
the amounts of performance-linked compensation paid in 
July 2019 and July 2020 and of the total compensation 
amount in fiscal year 2020, confirmed the basic policy on 
executive compensation, and conducted other activities.

< Approach to executive compensation >
(1) Basic policy of the Executive Compensation Plan

(a)  Plan that promotes sustainable, medium-to long-term 
improvement in corporate value

(b)  Plan that reflects the medium-to long-term 
management strategy and strongly motivates the 
achievement of medium-to long-term management 
objectives

(c)  Plan that prevents bias toward short-term thinking
(d)  Plan and monetary amounts that secure and maintain 

excellent human resources
(e)  Plan that includes transparency, fairness, and rationality 

for stakeholders, decided through an appropriate 
process to ensure these factors

(2) Composition of executive compensation
Compensation for the Company’s directors and officers is 
composed of (a) base compensation, which is fixed 
component, and (b) performance-linked component ((b)-1 
annual incentive and (b)-2 medium-to long-term incentive), 
and levels of compensation are set through a comparison 
with companies from the same industry and of the same scale 
as well as in consideration of the Company’s financial 
conditions.

The specific composition of compensation for executives 
and officers shall be as follows in accordance with the 
executive categories.

(a) Base compensation
With regard to basic compensation, the amount is 
determined in accordance with the role and position as 
directors and officers and paid.
(b) Performance-linked compensation
The Company’s basic approach to the executive 
compensation plan is as follows.

1.  The ratio of performance-linked compensation in total 
compensation is higher.

2.  The ratio of performance-linked compensation in total 
compensation is higher the higher the seniority of the 
director, with the president and CEO’s ratio of 
performance-based compensation exceeding 50 %.

3.  The ratio for the share compensation in total 
compensation is higher than the average level for 
companies from the same industry and of the same 
scale.

(b)-1 Annual incentive
Part of the performance-linked compensation, the annual 
incentive, is calculated and paid based on an evaluation of 
the entire company’s results and the individual’s results for 
the individual year. As 100% at the time of achievement of 
performance objectives, the amount paid is designed to 
vary in the range of 0% to 200%.

Based on the idea that performance objectives that lead 
to an evaluation of the entire company’s results for the 
individual year in the annual incentive are significant 
indicators for the Group to measure sustained growth, the 
performance objectives have been set for “consolidated 
sales” and “consolidated return on sales (ROS).”

Performance objectives and results in the fiscal year 
ended March 31, 2019, one of determinant factors for 
performance-linked compensation, are as follows:

Performance objectives set for the fiscal year ended Mach 31, 2019 Results in the fiscal year ended 
March 31, 2019

Consolidated sales ¥405.0 billion ¥403.7 billion
Consolidated return on sales 8.1% 8.6%

Figure 1 (image)

Base compensation 
1

Annual incentive 
0.5 

(0〜1)

(b)-2 Medium- to long-term incentive
With regard to medium-to long-term incentive, part of the 
performance-linked compensation, at the 142nd Annual 
General Meeting of Shareholders convened on June 26, 
2018, the Company introduced the performance share unit 
plan (the “PSU Plan”), a performance-linked stock 
compensation plan, under which payment of the 
Company’s shares and cash is made in accordance with the 
extent to which the Company’s consolidated return on 
equity (consolidated ROE) target and other targets have 
been achieved in the final fiscal year of the period covered 
by the mid-term business plan. The current period covered 
by the PSU Plan is the period covered by TF2020, a three-
year mid-term business plan for fiscal year 2018 through 
fiscal year 2020.

After the end of the period of TF2020, on the premise of 
performance objectives and other requirements established 
beforehand by the Company’s Board of Directors in TF2020, 
the Company will decide on the amount of compensation 
based on the medium-to long-term incentive for each 
respective directors and officers who are eligible for the 
payment calculated by multiplying base amounts of stock 
compensation determined for each position of the eligible 
directors and officers by coefficients established beforehand 
by the Company’s Board of Directors in accordance with the 
conditions for achievement of performance objectives (the 
“Payment Rate”), and deliver the Company shares 
equivalent to the value for the amount corresponding to 
60% of the compensation amount and pay cash equivalent 
to the value for the amount corresponding to 40%. The 
Payment Rate is as follows and designed to vary in the range 
of 0% to 100% in accordance with the extent to which 
performance objectives are achieved.

In addition, the amount of medium-to long-term 
incentive paid is designed so that 0.5 medium-to long-term 
incentive is added to 1 base amount compensation in 
principle when the Payment Rate is 100 %.

Note:  At the time of achievement for the business performance targets, the ratio of the base 
compensation to the annual incentive is designed to be 1:0.5 on average if the 
performance objectives are achieved, though the ratio varies according to the position, 
as shown in Figure 1 (image) below. This ratio may vary in the range of 1:0 to 1:1, 
depending on the extent to which performance objectives are achieved.

Actual ROE Payment�Rate

Less than 8 % 0%

From 8 % to less than 11 % (Actual�ROE�×�100�－�8)�/�3�×�25%

From 11 % to less than 14 % (50�+�(Actual�ROE�×�100�－�11)�/�3�×�50)%

14 % or higher 100%

The Company considers that performance objectives in 
medium-to long-term incentive are based on the linkage with 
the mid-term business plan. Among several business 
objectives set in TF2020, the Company has currently chosen 
“return on equity (ROE),” an indicator showing efficiency of 
management, for the performance objective based on the 
idea that it is a significant indicator in an increase in both 
corporate value and shareholder value.

As aforementioned, the PSU Plan are made generally upon 
conclusion of a target period, largely in accordance with the 
conditions for achievement of performance objectives. 
Accordingly, at this point in time, which is during the period of 
TF2020, the Company will not determine whether or not to 
deliver the Company’s shares or make payment of cash, nor 
will the Company determine the number of the Company’s 
shares to deliver or the amount of cash to pay in the event of 
any delivery or payment thereof.

Furthermore, under the PSU Plan, the Company has 
established clawback provisions enabling it to demand 
uncompensated refund of all or part of compensation paid as 
the compensation amount pertaining to the PSU Plan, if a 
situation arises involving substantial amounting improprieties 
or significant losses.

Figure 2 (image)
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(0〜0.5)

Internal Control Systems
The Group has established the Yokogawa Group Internal 
Control System mainly to ensure the reliability of its financial 
reporting and the validity of its decision-making process. As 
systems that ensure that the execution of the duties of a 
director complies with laws and regulations and the Articles 
of Incorporation of the Company, and other systems to ensure 
the properness of business activities in the Company and 
those in a business group comprised of the Company and its 
subsidiaries, the Group has the internal control system in 
place to ensure proper and efficient execution of the Group’s 
operations. As part of the systems that ensure that audits by 
audit & supervisory board members are performed effectively, 
the Company ensures that audit & supervisory board 
members are given opportunities to exchange views regularly 
with top management, the head of the Company’s 
administrative division and the accounting auditor, and that 
the Audit & Supervisory Board signs an advisory contract with 
a lawyer.

As part of the Yokogawa Internal Control System, a supply 
chain management system is in place for overall business 
processes that include its relationship with customers and 
suppliers. For the procurement processes in the supply chain, 
Yokogawa Group’s “Group Procurement Process Management 
Code” has been defined based on its corporate philosophy 
and Standards of Business Conduct, to ensure fair and 
equitable transactions. Yokogawa observes the local 

Note:  In the fiscal year of payment of the medium-to long-term incentive, the ratio of the 
basic compensation to the annual incentive and the medium-to long-term incentive is 
designed to be 1:0.5:0.5 on average if the respective performance objectives for those 
incentives are achieved, though the ratio varies according to the position, as shown in 
Figure 2 (image) below. This ratio may vary in the range of 1:0:0 to 1:1:0.5, depending on 
the extent to which the respective performance objectives for the annual incentive and 
the medium-to long-term incentive are achieved.

Executive categories
(a) Basic 

compensation

(b) Performance-linked compensation

Remarks
(b)-1 Annual incentive

(b)-2 Medium-to 
long-term incentive

Directors
(excluding Outside Directors and Non-executive Directors)

○ ○ ○
Executive compensation 

and employee salaries
Outside Directors and  
Non-executive Directors

○ － － Executive compensation

Audit & Supervisory Board Members ○ － － Executive compensation

Outside Audit & Supervisory Board Members ○ － － Executive compensation

Non-Director officers ○ ○ ○ Employee salaries

Note:  The performance-linked compensation covers directors and non-director officers and excludes outside directors. This is because variable compensation such as performance-
linked compensation is not appropriate for outside directors and audit & supervisory board members, who maintain a position independent from the performance of duties, and as 
such only base compensation is paid, identically for non-executive directors
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● Analysis of the awareness survey
●  After-action review and analysis

of any problems

●  Formulation of an annual action 
plan based on the review and 
the awareness survey results for
the previous year

●  Execution of the awareness
survey

●  Status review of the helpline
operation

●  Execution of the action plan
・Training activities
・Awareness raising activities
・ Establishment of rules and 

manuals
●  Appropriate operation of the 

helpline

Act Plan

Check Do

Comment of Hitoshi Nara, President and CEO
To pursue business growth while contributing to sustainable society, 
Yokogawa regards compliance as a matter of top priority. Not only by 
complying with laws and regulations but also by living up expectations 
of society, each and every one of us places utmost priority on 
compliance in our operation.

<PDCA cycle for improvement of compliance>

Examples of Compliance Promotion Initiatives

Awareness raising and training activities: 195 group training programs (Japan) and e-learning with approx. 8,600 
employees participating (Japan)
In order to raise and inculcate awareness about compliance throughout the Group, the Company and Group companies in and 
outside Japan conducted compliance training again in fiscal year 2019. In addition, training corresponding to positions was 
conducted in Japan, taking opportunities such as promotion to managerial positions, appointment to positions outside 
Japan, and joining the Company.

Moreover, we provided e-learning trainings mainly for Group companies outside Japan so that Group company employees 
can acquire knowledge necessary for them by learning essential compliance topics in a comprehensive manner.

Confirmation of employees’ awareness of compliance
In fiscal year 2019, to raise employees’ engagement, the Group conducted the engagement survey for all employees of 
Yokogawa Group to understand the actual state, and thereby confirmed the awareness of compliance among employees. In 
the compliance category, the Group scored above average of the global high-tech industry, which confirmed a high level of 
awareness of compliance within the Group.

Operation of compliance hotlines for reporting and consultation
To rapidly identify and address compliance issues and prevent wrongdoings before they occur, we operate compliance hotlines. 
Specifically, in Japan we have established both an internal hotline and an external hotline that is operated by attorneys. These 
compliance hotlines maintain strict confidentiality in their operations and respond promptly to caller concerns. In addition, in 
fiscal year 2019, we put up posters about these hotlines to raise awareness and reliability of the system.

ordinances of the country and regions with whom we do 
business, began working on the issue of conflict minerals, and 
focuses on establishing a supply chain that considers 
environmental protection and human rights. In order to 
efficiently and effectively implement supply chain 
management of environmental and social issues, we are 
participating in committees of industry groups such as the 
Materials Committee of JEITA* and working with other 
companies.

Compliance
Yokogawa places the utmost priority on compliance and 
conducts its business activities in compliance with relevant 
laws, regulations, and ordinances as well as all social norms 
while upholding the highest of ethical standards. Directors 
are taking the lead in adherence to and dissemination of 
business ethics. 

The Yokogawa Group Code of Conduct sets out the Basic 
Policy and Standards of Conduct, which employees should 

*JEITA: Japan Electronics and Information Technology Industries Association

observe to realize Yokogawa’s corporate philosophy, while 
the Yokogawa Group Compliance Guidelines prescribe the 
specific actions each and every employee should take. In 
2019, Yokogawa conducted a complete review and revision of 
both the Yokogawa Group Code of Conduct and the 
Yokogawa Group Compliance Guidelines in response to the 
changing expectations and demands of the global 
community toward corporations. Moreover, Yokogawa have 
established a department in charge of business ethics that is 
charged with the identification and resolution of issues 
pertaining to the compliance system, and is strongly 
promoting compliance management.

It aims to be healthy and open, with both a culture that 
encourages and enforces proper ethical conduct and a system 
for preventing misconduct and scandals before they occur. In 
so doing, Yokogawa will meet the expectations of investors 
and other stakeholders.

Two Pillars

Awareness transformation Establishing effective rules

Promoting/
establishing legal and 
regulatory compliance 
in business operations

● Messages from top leaders
● Education and training
● Encouraging interaction
● Cultivating a workplace 

atmosphere that encourages 
openness

● Helpline services
● Penalties for violations
● Measures to prevent 

recurrence
● Update of rules and manuals

Corporate culture that 
prevents m

isconduct

System
s that prevent 

unethical conduct

See our website for more details.

https://www.yokogawa.com/about/company-overview/our-brand-and-identity/#Yokogawa-Group-Code-of-ConductYokogawa Group Code of Conduct

https://www.yokogawa.com/about/sustainability/humanrights/Respect for human rights
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Management Team (As of July 1, 2020)

  Directors

Chairman

Takashi Nishijima Date of birth: Aug.�12,�1957
Number of years since  
appointment as a director: 9�years

Director, Executive Vice President 
Head of Corporate Administration Headquarters

Junichi Anabuki Date of birth: Mar.�18,�1963
Number of years since  
appointment as a director: 6�years

President and Chief Executive Officer

Hitoshi Nara Date of birth: Jan.�23,�1963
Number of years since  
appointment as a director:�9�years

Outside Director, Chairman of the Board

Noritaka Uji Date of birth: Mar.�27,�1949
Number of years since appointment 
as an outside director: 6�years

Outside Director

Nobuo Seki Date of birth:�Sep.�21,�1944
Number of years since appointment 
as an outside director: 5�years

Director, Senior Vice President 
Head of Digital Enterprise Business Headquarters

Yu Dai Date of birth: Feb.�25,�1963
Number of years since 
appointment as a director: 1�year

Outside Director

Shiro Sugata Date of birth: Nov.�17,�1949
Number of years since appointment 
as an outside director: 4�years

Outside Director

Akira Uchida Date of birth:�Oct.�4,�1950
Number of years since appointment 
as an outside director:�1�year

Outside Member, Audit & Supervisory Board

Makoto Ohsawa Date of birth: Feb.�20,�1959
Number of years since appointment as a member 
of the Audit & Supervisory Board:�2�years

Outside Member, Audit & Supervisory Board

Yasuko Takayama Date of birth:�Mar.�8,�1958
Number of years since appointment as a member 
of the Audit & Supervisory Board: 3�years

Audit & Supervisory Board Member

Hajime Watanabe Date of birth: Aug.�17,�1962
Number of years since appointment as a member 
of the Audit & Supervisory Board: Newly�elected

  Audit & Supervisory Board Members

Outside Member, Audit & Supervisory Board

Masaru Ono Date of birth:�Jun.�1,�1953
Number of years since appointment as a member 
of the Audit & Supervisory Board:�Newly�elected

Audit & Supervisory Board Member

Kouji Maemura Date of birth:�May�21,�1956
Number of years since appointment as a member 
of the Audit & Supervisory Board:�3�years

Gender diversity: Efforts to solicit candidates for female directors

We are conscious of the absence of women on the Board of Directors as one of challenging issues from the perspective 
of gender diversity. We are strengthening efforts to solicit candidates for female directors, including those from 
outside the Company.
Building environment for identifying potential 
director candidates
In Apiril 2015 Yokogawa established a work section that is decided to 
the promotion of diversity. We conduct career development training 
for female employees as well as seminars to raise awareness among 
managers concerning the need to empower woman. Moreover, we 
are working proactively to establish an environment that encourages 
women to play active roles, including by formulating career 
development plans for each female leader candidate.

We select and nurture talented individuals as future candidates 
for director, and some women are currently included in this group. 
Candidates are selected by the Nomination Advisory Committee, 
which is under the direct control of the Board of Directors and in 
which outside directors constitute a majority, and as such, we strive 
to ensure transparency in the selection process.

In recruitment activities, our target rate for female employees is 
30% or more, with the long-term aim of optimizing Yokogawa’s 
workforce gender composition.

Through these initiatives, we are promoting gender diversity, 
thus working to build an environment that enables us to identify 
potential director candidates.

Ways of thinking toward soliciting female director 
candidates
We are striving to create opportunities for the success of women. On 
the other hand, we believe that it is impossible for any person to 
undertake company management in a manner meeting the 
confidence of shareholders unless he or she is a figure equipped 
with knowledge, experience, capability, etc. necessary to play roles 
and discharge responsibilities as a director.

In line with the policy and procedure for the appointment and 
dismissal of Directors, human resources that are familiar with the 
Group’s business and contribute to the appropriate execution of 
business and supervision of highly effective management and that 
have experience and knowledge required for formulation of 
management strategies aimin at an increase in the Company’s 
corporate value over the medium to long term and contribute to 
right management decisions and supervision of highly effective 
management are nominated as Director candidates.

  Senior Vice President   Vice President 

Shigeyoshi Uehara
Head of IA Systems and Service Business 
Headquarters

Tsuyoshi Abe
Head of Marketing Headquarters

Herman van den Berg
Chief Executive for Europe, Russia and CIS
President, Yokogawa Europe B.V.

Shuji Mori
Chief Executive for North and South Americas
President, Yokogawa Corporation of America

Mikio Matsui
Head of Human Resources and General 
Affairs Headquarters

Kenji Hasegawa
Head of IA Products and Service Business 
Headquarters

Koji Nakaoka
Head of Global Sales and Industrial 
Marketing Headquarters

Kunimasa Shigeno
Head of Global Business Service Headquarters

Pierre De Vuyst
Chief Executive for Middle East, Africa and India
President, Yokogawa Middle East & Africa B.S.C. (c)

Yukihiro Funyu
Head of Digital Strategy Headquarters
Head of DX Platform Center

Kazuhiko Takeoka
Chief Executive for ASEAN and Pacific
President, Yokogawa China Co., Ltd.

Hiroshi Nakao
Head of Life Innovation Business 
Headquarters

Hiroshi Tomatsu
President, Yokogawa Manufacturing 
Corporation

Masaharu Yamazaki
Head of Aerospace Products Business Headquarters
President, Yokogawa Test & Measurement Corporation

Tetsuya Murai
Chief Executive for Japan and Korea
President, Yokogawa Solution Service Corporation

Hikaru Kikkawa
Head of Audit, Compliance and Quality 
Assurance Headquarters

*  Please refer to page 89 as for the ratio of women to the total number of 
managers and the proportion of women in total new graduate employees.
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Fiscal Year 2019 in Review

Information

  Took a strategic stake in Finnish company Sensire Ltd. to 
Pursue Collaboration in the field of cold chain monitoring
  Held 2020  Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
  Continued to be selected as a constituent of major ESG 
indexes (MSCI in June, FTSE in July, DJSI in September)

June 2019

  Held the financial results briefing for fiscal year 2019

May 2019

  Acquired UK-based RAP International Ltd. specializing in 
control of work for field service and plant maintenance
  Transferred all shares of Yokogawa Medical Solutions 
Corporation to Fujifilm Corporation
  Held briefings for individual investors

September 2019

  Collaborated with Netherlands-
based ExRobotics B.V. to 
accelerate adoption of robotics 
for inspection of facilities in 
hazardous work environments

October 2019

  Signed a strategic alliance 
agreement with Saudi Basic 
Industries Corporation (SABIC), 
ranked among the world’s largest 
petrochemical manufacturers

  Held sustainability briefing 
session for the first time

December 2019

  Acquired a nanopipette technology from a U.S. venture for 
use in life science applications

  Received IR Special Award for the first time from Japan 
Investor Relations Association

November 2019

  Listed for the first time on CDP Water Security A List and CDP 
Supplier Engagement Leader Board

  “Yokogawa Report 2019” was highly recognized by GPIF’s asset 
managers entrusted with domestic equity investment

February 2020

  Acquired an equity stake in All Polymer Battery maker APB 
Corporation to expand its energy management system 
business

  Acquired a Danish business venture possessing leading-edge 
AI technology for image analytics

March 2020

M a n a g e m e n t  To p i c s

  Selected by ExxonMobil as 
Open Process Automation (OPA) 
system integrator for 
establishing OPA Test Bed

  Developed and released 
CENTUM VP R6.07 

July 2019

  Received a bulk order for pressure transmitters from Argen-
tine national oil company

August 2019

  Awarded a plant simulation 
project from PUB, Singapore’s 
National Water Agency for water 
treatment facility
  Released Dynamic Real Time 
Optimizer as solution to optimize 
plant operations
  Released CA500 and CA550 
multifunction process calibrators

October 2019

  Received an order for control 
system and field instruments for 
gas-fired power plant in 
Turkmenistan

  Developed and released SU10 
Single Cellome Unit for use in 
biological research

March 2020

Topics on Orders Received and Products

  Selected for the Japanese Ministry of Economy, Trade and 
Industry’s list of “Top 100 Global Niche Companies 100”

From April 2020

  Included in major ESG indexes

  Nominated for Excellent Integrated Reports selected by GPIF 
(Government Pension Investment Fund) for the third 
consecutive year

  Received IR Special Award for the 
first time from Japan Investor 
Relations Association

  Held sustainability briefing 
session for the first time

IR and ESG Topics

Global

Japan

Utilizing patented technology of Yokogawa TechInvent AS
FluidCom―Contributed to our customers’ OPEX reduction, productivity 
improvement, and health, safety and environment (HSE)
Yokogawa offers an advanced solution of fully automated chemical 
injection. This stable and accurate injection prevents scaling and corrosion 
in tubes at oil and natural gas mining sites and transportation pipelines.

*�Headquartered�in�Musashino-shi,�Tokyo
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Financial Highlights

Information

Net sales (Billions of yen) / Operating income (Billions of yen) / Operating income ratio (ROS) (%)

Net sales  ¥404.4 billion      ROS  8.8%

*As�of�March�31�of�each�year
2018 20192016 20172015

■ Net sales　■ Operating income　　  Operating income ratio (ROS)

(FY)

39.6 31.6

8.68.1
391.4 403.7

9.6

413.7

32.7 34.6

8.8

404.4

35.6

8.0
406.6

Earnings per share (EPS) (Yen) / Price earnings ratio (PER)  (%)

EPS  ¥55.02

*As�of�March�31�of�each�year

■ Earnings per share (EPS)　　  Price earnings ratio (PER)

2018 20192016 20172015(FY)

10.210.2

18.218.2

114.01114.01

96.4496.44

27.427.4

80.2780.27

106.54106.54

21.5
55.0255.02

23.723.7

Test and Measurement Business

Orders (Billions of yen)

2018 20192016 2017(FY)

22.2 22.4 23.0 25.7

Net sales (Billions of yen)

2018 20192016 2017(FY)

22.2 22.3 22.9 24.8

Operating income (Billions of yen)

Operating income ratio (%)

2018 20192016 2017(FY)

0.9

2.5

1.9
1.6

4.1

11.4 8.5
6.4

Aviation and Other Businesses

Orders (Billions of yen)

2018 20192016 2017(FY)

20.2 18.9
15.4

7.0

Net sales (Billions of yen)

2018 20192016 2017(FY)

21.1 21.0
16.0

9.1

Operating income (Billions of yen)

Operating income ratio (%)

2018 20192016 2017(FY)

0.5

(0.2) (0.2)

(1.3)

0.1

Earnings

*As�of�March�31�of�each�year *As�of�March�31�of�each�year

Shareholders’ equity (Billions of yen) / Shareholders’ equity ratio (%)

Shareholders’ equity ratio   58.4%

Return on equity (ROE) (%) / Return on assets (ROA) (%)

ROE  5.1%

(FY)

Return on equity (ROE)　　 Return on assets (ROA)

2018 20192016 20172015

10.4

6.2

10.1

3.1

5.1
7.1

6.0

8.1

4.8

13.213.2

(FY) 2018 20192016 20172015

■ Shareholders’ equity 　　 Shareholders’ equity ratio

240.4 256.4

58.3 58.2

271.9

60.6 58.4
289.9

61.7

285.9

Efficiency Soundness

Cash flows (Billions of yen)

Free cash flow  ¥13.0 billion

Interest-bearing debt (Billions of yen) / Debt equity ratio (Times)

Debt equity ratio  0.18 times

*As�of�March�31�of�each�year *As�of�March�31�of�each�year

■  Interest-bearing debt 　　 Debt equity ratio

20182016 20172015(FY)

30.530.5

0.13

30.530.5

0.11

44.644.6

0.17

32.532.5

0.11
2019

50.550.5

0.18

2018 20192016 20172015(FY)

■ Operating cash flow　■ Investment cash flow
　   Free cash flow

(4.1)
(10.9)

(36.5)

21.4

17.3

(18.2)

31.1

13.0
21.0

2.7

31.9
39.2

(6.6)

25.4

32.0

Soundness

Net sales outside Japan   68.7% R&D investment to net sales   6.8%

Dividend per share (Yen) / Payout ratio (%)

Payout ratio  61.8%

*�Includes�an�additional�5�yen�to�commemorate�the�
Company’s�100th�anniversary
*As�of�March�31�of�each�year

*As�of�March�31�of�each�year *As�of�March�31�of�each�year

69.3 68.3 68.767.3
413.7 391.4

67.9

406.6

127.1

286.6

403.7

128.1

275.6

404.4

126.5

277.9

127.9

263.5

130.5

276.1

2018 20192016 20172015

■ Net sales in Japan　■ Net sales outside Japan
　   Net sales outside Japan ratio

(FY)

■ Interim　■ Year-end  　　  Payout ratio

2018 20192016 20172015※

25.0 25.0

30.0

12.5

12.5

12.5

12.5

15.0

15.0

32.0

15.0

17.0

17.0

17.0

61.8

30.0
25.9

37.4

21.9

34.0

(FY) 2018 20192016 20172015

■ R&D investment　　R&D investment to net sales

(FY)

6.1 6.9

25.3
27.1

6.5

26.6

6.5 6.8

26.2 27.6

Distribution of Earnings R&D

*As�of�March�31�of�each�year

Industrial Automation and Control Business

Net sales (Billions of yen) Operating income (Billions of yen)

Operating income ratio (%)

Net sales outside Japan (Billions of yen)

Net sales outside Japan ratio (%)

Orders (Billions of yen)

2018 201920172016(FY)

348.3 359.0
393.6 385.9

2018 201920172016(FY)

348.1 363.3 364.8 370.5

2018 201920172016(FY)

30.6 30.4

8.8 8.4

34.0 34.2

9.3 9.2

2018 201920172016(FY)

242.5 256.3

69.7 70.6 70.0

255.4

70.4

260.7

Highlights by Segment

Net sales in Japan and outside Japan (Billions of yen) / 
Net sales outside Japan ratio (%)

R&D investment (Billions of yen) /  
R&D investment to net sales (%)
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Energy usage (GJ)

1,463,397GJ

*As�of�March�31�of�each�year

■ Japan　■ Outside Japan

2018 20192016 20172015

1,552,937

1,494,818
1,505,947

734,828

818,109

684,692

810,126

676,375

829,572

1,538,983
1,463,397

684,085

854,898

632,217

831,180

(FY)

Renewable energy usage (kWh)

111,948kWh

*As�of�March�31�of�each�year
2018 20192016 20172015

68,817
55,726

83,288

130,915 111,948

(FY)

Greenhouse gas emissions (t-CO2e)

78,770t-CO2e

*As�of�March�31�of�each�year

■ Japan　■ Outside Japan

2018 20192016 20172015

89,479 84,370 84,882

38,695

50,784

36,119

48,251

35,185

49,697
83,886

34,447

49,439
78,770

30,745

48,025

(FY)

Number of employees

18,107persons

*As�of�March�31�of�each�year

■ Industrial Automation and Control Business　
■ Test and Measurement Business　
■ Aviation and Other Businesses

2018 20192016 20172015(FY)

18,329
18,290 18,107

17,848
18,646

16,751
802
776

16,771
770
749

16,865
980
262

16,633
945
270

16,724
1,122
800

*As�of�March�31�of�each�year *As�of�March�31�of�each�year

Waste emissions (Tons)

4,913t

Water consumption (thousand m3)

513km3

2018 20192016 20172015(FY)

617 600 615
561

513

■ Japan　■ Outside Japan

275

342

285

314 319

296

316

245
266

247

2018 20192016 20172015(FY)

4,204 4,507
4,805

5,190 4,913

■ Japan　■ Outside Japan

2,278

1,926

2,186

2,321 2,350

2,455
2,624

2,566 2,414

2,499

Men　　 Women　　 Total

201920172016 2018(FY)

19.90

20.00
19.69

20.05

21.82

18.90

21.40

19.30

17.84

19.06

19.93

19.80

201920172016 2018(FY)

Men　　 Women　　 Total

43.75

44.73

45.08

44.89

43.80

45.26

44.99

43.42

44.88

45.34

45.00

43.22

Disabled person employment rate　　 
Legally mandated level

2.00
2.20 2.20

2.10
2.31 2.27

2.20

2.27

2020/62019/62017/6 2018/6
*�Data�for�the�6�Group�companies�in�Japan�
(data�before�June�1,�2018,�for�7�Group�companies�in�Japan)

Average length of service (years)

Men 19.30 years　Women 17.84 years

*�Yokogawa�Electric�on�a�non-consolidated�
basis;�as�of�March�31�of�each�year

Average age (years old)

Men 45.34 years old   Women 43.22 years old

*�Yokogawa�Electric�on�a�non-consolidated�
basis;�as�of�March�31�of�each�year

Disabled person employment rate (%)

2.27%

Number of directors (persons) / Outside director ratio (%)

Outside director ratio 50.0%

Frequency rate of accidents resulting in lost workdays

Worldwide 0.34
■ Directors　■ Outside directors　　   Outside director ratio

2018 2019 20202016 201720152007 2008 2009 2010 2011 20132012 2014(FY)

2

10
9
10

8
7 7 7

9 9
10

6
5

2
3 3 3 3 3 3 3

4 4 4
20 22

30

38
43 43 43

33 33

40 40

44

4 4 4 4

50 50

20192017 201820162015

0.38
0.33

0.28

0.34

0.46

(FY)

*�Frequency�rate�of�accidents�resulting�in�lost�workdays�=�Number�of�accidents�resulting�
in�lost�workdays�÷�Aggregate�number�of�work-hours�×�1,000,000

*Upon�conclusion�of�the�Annual�General�Meeting�of�Shareholders�in�June�each�year

Employees

Environment

Occupational health & safety Outside directors

Employees
Female manager rate (%)

10.2% in Yokogawa Group

Yokogawa Electric Corporation*　　 
Yokogawa Group

3.5

5.4

4.3

9.49.9

6.3

10.2

201920172016 2018(FY)

*�Employees�including�those�seconded�
from�Yokogawa�Electric�to�other�Group�
companies;�as�of�March�31�of�each�year

41.3%

■ Number of new graduates joining the Company　
■ Number of female new graduates
       Rate

70

22.9

16

68

42.6

29

55

34.5

19

46

41.3

19

202020182017 2019(FY)

*�Employees�including�those�seconded�
from�Yokogawa�Electric�to�other�Group�
companies;�as�of�April�1�of�each�year

Women 100%　Men 7.9%

Men　　 Women

100 100 100 100

1.8 7.2 3.9 7.9

201920172016 2018(FY)

*�Employees�including�those�seconded�
from�Yokogawa�Electric�to�other�Group�
companies

Employees working outside Japan ratio (%)

64.7%

*As�of�March�31�of�each�year

■ Employees working outside Japan　
■ Employees working in Japan　
　   Employees working outside Japan ratio

2018 20192016 20172015(FY)

7,060

62.1

11,586

6,811

11,518

62.8

6,847

11,443

63.7

6,485

11,363

62.6

6,393

11,714

64.7

201920172016 2018

Yokogawa Electric Corporation*　　 
Yokogawa Group

(FY)

16.5
15.5

14.714.3

21.721.9

21.2

Female employees rate (%)

21.7% in Yokogawa Group

*As�of�March�31�of�each�year

Hourly leave usage rate (%)

59.3%

32.1

46.6
56.1 59.3

201920172016 2018(FY)

*�Employees�including�those�seconded�from�
Yokogawa�Electric�to�other�Group�
companies;�as�of�March�31�of�each�year

Telecommuting usage rate (%)

85.8%

10.0

37.9

33.9

85.8

201920172016 2018(FY)

*�Employees�including�those�seconded�from�
Yokogawa�Electric�to�other�Group�
companies;�as�of�March�31�of�each�year

ESG Highlights

Information

Percentage of female new graduates 
joining the Company (%)

Ratio of employees with children 
who take childcare leave (%)
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Consolidated 11-Year Summary

Fiscal year 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2019
Financial data
Orders 315.2 334.1 344.1 354.5 406.0 417.1 421.1 390.7 400.3 432.0 418.7 3,847
Net�sales 316.6 325.6 334.7 347.9 388.5 405.8 413.7 391.4 406.6 403.7 404.4 3,716
(Net�sales�outside�Japan) 177.3 184.7 198.9 213.9 259.4 281.1 286.6 263.5 276.1 275.6 277.9 2,554
Cost�of�sales 214.5 215.1 195.4 206.6 229.3 236.6 236.9 222.3 231.3 230.6 227.9 2,094
Selling,�general�and�administrative�expenses 99.5 99.4 122.6 122.8 133.3 139.4 137.1 137.5 142.6 138.5 140.9 1,295
Operating�income 2.6 11.1 16.6 18.4 25.9 29.8 39.6 31.6 32.7 34.6 35.6 327
Profit�(loss)�attributable�to�owners�of�parent (14.8) (6.7) 6.0 14.7 12.3 17.2 30.2 25.8 21.4 28.4 14.7 135
Capital�expenditures 11.1 11.3 11.1 13.5 14.0 14.1 15.4 14.2 13.2 15.0 19.6 180
Depreciation�and�amortization 16.0 13.8 12.8 13.5 13.6 14.5 15.1 18.0 18.3 17.7 18.8 173
Research�and�development�costs 28.8 29.2 27.5 25.5 25.8 25.8 25.3 27.1 26.6 26.2 27.6 254
Cash�flow�from�operating�activities 21.4 16.2 12.9 17.4 30.1 38.3 31.9 39.2 32.0 21.4 31.1 286
Cash�flow�from�investing�activities (13.2) (8.0) (7.8) (7.5) (13.9) (1.8) (10.9) (36.5) (6.6) (4.1) (18.2) (167)
Free�cash�flow 8.2 8.2 5.1 9.9 16.2 36.5 21.0 2.7 25.4 17.3 13.0 119 
Cash�flow�from�financing�activities 11.1 (25.7) (8.0) (8.0) (21.6) (20.2) (26.9) 6.5 (22.4) (7.0) 4.6 42 
At year-end (Billions�of�yen) (Millions�of�US�dollars)

Total�assets 398.8 361.2 359.5 379.9 398.9 440.0 412.8 440.5 448.8 470.1 489.7 4,500 
Interest-bearing�debt 137.1 111.0 103.3 98.6 81.4 65.3 30.5 44.6 30.5 32.5 50.5 464
Shareholders’�equity 153.4 141.7 145.7 168.4 187.3 215.5 240.4 256.4 271.9 289.9 285.9 2,627
Financial indicators (%)

Operating�income�ratio�(ROS) 0.8� 3.4� 5.0� 5.3� 6.7� 7.3� 9.6 8.1 8.0 8.6� 8.8 
Debt�equity�ratio�(Times) 0.89� 0.78� 0.71� 0.59� 0.44� 0.30� 0.13 0.17 0.11 0.11�  0.18
Return�on�equity�(ROE) (9.2)� (4.5) 4.1� 9.4� 6.9� 8.6� 13.2 10.4 8.1 10.1� 5.1 
Return�on�assets�(ROA) (3.7)� (1.8) 1.7� 4.0� 3.1� 4.1� 7.1 6.0 4.8 6.2� 3.1
Shareholders’�equity�ratio 38.5� 39.2 40.5 44.3 46.9� 49.0� 58.3 58.2 60.6 61.7� 58.4 
Per share data (Yen) (US�dollars)

Earnings�per�share�(EPS) (57.45)� (25.98) 23.11� 57.03� 47.92� 66.88� 114.01 96.44 80.27 106.54� 55.02 0.51 
Cash�dividends 2.00� 0� 5.00� 10.00� 12.00� 12.00� 25.00 25.00 30.00 32.00� 34.00 0.31 
Shareholders’�equity 595.42� 550.19� 565.69� 653.83� 727.09� 836.94� 900.75 959.58 1,017.40 1,085.88� 1,071.07 9.84 
Stock information
Stock�price�at�the�end�of�the�term�(Yen�/�US�dollars) 814� 634� 837� 946� 1,667� 1,295� 1,163 1,752� 2,198 2,291� 1,303 11.97 
Market�capitalization�(Billions�of�yen�/�Millions�of�US�dollars) 218.7 170.3 224.8 254.1 447.8 347.9 312.4 470.6 590.4 615.4 350.0 3,216
Number�of�issued�shares�(shares) 268,624,510� 268,624,510� 268,624,510� 268,624,510� 268,624,510� 268,624,510� 268,624,510 268,624,510 268,624,510 268,624,510� 268,624,510 —
Exchange rate information (Yen)

Average�yen�/�US�dollar�exchange�rate�during�the�year 92.61 85.13 78.82 83.33 100.67� 110.58� 119.99 108.95 110.70 111.07 108.96
Note:�Figures�are�rounded�down�to�the�nearest�100�million�yen.

Non-financial data*1

Number�of�employees�(by�segment) 19,574� 19,334 19,437� 19,685� 19,837� 19,601� 18,646� 18,329 18,290 17,848� 18,107
Industrial�Automation�and�Control�Business 15,995 16,159 16,672 17,188 17,669 17,593 16,724 16,751 16,771 16,633 16,865 
Test�and�Measurement�Business 2,469 2,288 1,968 1,667 1,328 1,171 1,122 802 770 945 980
Aviation�and�Other�Businesses 1,110 887 797 830 840 837 800 776 749 270 262

Environmental data
Energy�usage�(GJ) 1,906,665 1,850,857 1,732,042 1,710,907 1,552,937 1,494,818 1,505,947 1,538,983 1,463,397
Greenhouse�gas�emissions�(t-CO2e) 94,244 102,312 103,411 99,195 89,479 84,370 84,882 83,886 78,770
Renewable�energy�usage�(kWh) 89,066 96,856 86,442 85,480 68,817 55,726 83,288 130,915 111,948
Water�consumption�(thousand�m3) 813 846 737 723 617 600 615 561 513
Waste�emissions�(Tons) 6,706 6,343 5,143 6,023 4,204 4,507 4,805 5,190 4,913
Occupational health & safety
Frequency�rate�of�accidents�resulting�in�lost�workdays�*2 0.29 0.32 0.39 0.53 0.38 0.46 0.33 0.28 0.34

*1�For�environmental�data�for�fiscal�year�2019,�certification�by�Lloyd’s�Register�Quality�Assurance�Limited�has�been�obtained�based�on�third-party�assessment.
*2��Frequency�rate�of�accidents�resulting�in�lost�workdays�=�Number�of�accidents�resulting�in�lost�workdays�÷�Aggregate�number�of�work-hours�×�1,000,000.�Calculated�on�
a�calendar�basis,�including�dispatched�and�contract�workers,�until�2014,�and�on�the�newly�defined�basis�from�2015�onwards

Information
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Described�below�are�matters�related�to�the�Group’s�business�that�
are�considered�to�be�main�sources�of�risk�or�that�could�have�a�
significant�effect�on�investor�decision-making.�Recognizing�the�
possibility�that�such�risks�may�materialize,�the�Group�will�work�to�
avoid�these�risks�and�take�appropriate�measures�should�they�occur.�
However,�investment�decisions�regarding�Yokogawa’s�securities�
should�be�made�carefully�by�evaluating�the�matters�stipulated�
below�along�with�matters�mentioned�in�other�sections�of�this�
document.�The�risks�described�below�include�forward-looking�
statements�that�are�based�on�judgments�made�by�the�Group�at�the�
end�of�fiscal�year�2019�and�are�subject�to�uncertainties.�Actual�
results�may�therefore�vary�from�the�statements.

(1) Risk Relating to the business Deployment
(Changes in the external business environment)
The�scope�of�the�Group's�activities�extends�not�only�within�Japan�
but�also�to�various�parts�of�the�world.�Other�external�conditions�in�
each�region�could�adversely�affect�the�group's�business�results�and�
financial�condition.�Specifically,�the�following�risks�are�involved.
��Political�or�economic�factors�in�each�country
��Impact�of�taxation�and�trade�restrictions
��Differences�in�commercial�practices�outside�Japan
��Natural�disasters�(earthquakes,�fires,�floods/tsunami,�etc.)
��Social�turmoil�stemming�from�wars,�riots,�terrorism,�infectious�
diseases,�strikes,�and�other�factors
��Cyberattacks�against�Company�products,�services�and�internal�
infrastructure
��Incomplete�understanding�of�regulations,�sanctions,�patents,�
etc.,�in�each�counties�where�we�operate,�including�for�
environmental�protection

The�Company�strive�to�prevent,�avoid,�and�reduce�the�impact�of�
these�risks�by�collecting�information�within�the�Group�and�
contracting�with�external�organizations.�COVID�-19�is�expanding�
globally,�and�the�outlook�for�the�global�economy�is�becoming�
increasingly�uncertain.�Crude�oil�prices�are�expected�to�remain�
low�for�a�certain�period�of�time�due�to�a�significant�decrease�in�
fuel�demand�caused�by�economic�stagnation.�As�a�result,�the�
Company�has�made�major�revisions�to�its�capital�investment�
plans�for�fiscal�2020,�particularly�in�energy-related�industries�such�
as�oil�and�gas.�In�non-energy-related�industries�as�well,�the�
decline�in�demand�due�to�the�economic�downturn�is�expected�to�
lead�to�a�significant�decline�in�customers'�desire�to�make�capital�
investments,�and�the�decline�in�capital�investment�projects�is�
expected�to�further�intensify�price�competition�with�competitors.
In�the�Industrial�Automation�and�Control�Business�,�the�

company's�flagship�business,�the�OPEX�(Operating�Expenditure)�
business�is�expanding�to�ensure�the�safe�and�stable�operation�of�
customers'�existing�facilities�as�well�as�to�improve�productivity.�
However,�economic�activities�have�been�severely�limited�by�the�
spread�of�COVID�-19�infection,�which�has�led�to�a�decrease�in�
energy�resource�demand�and�price�declines,�and�in�the�event�that�
such�a�situation�persists,�the�Group�is�expected�to�be�significantly�
affected.�As�a�result,�risks�to�the�Group's�orders�and�sales�in�fiscal�
2020�are�becoming�apparent.�Amid�the�ever-changing�business�
environment,�taking�into�account�trends�in�customers�and�
society,�and�anticipating�society�after�COVID�-19�has�been�brought�
under�control,�in�fiscal�2020�the�Company�will�clarify�its�priorities�
for�the�strategies�of�the�entire�Group,�including�Transformation�
2020�the�med-term�business�plan�for�the�final�fiscal�year,�and�
promptly�implement�the�action�plan.

(Related to markets/competitive environment)
① cost competitiveness
As�the�Company�aggressively�develop�its�businesses,�competition�
in�new�construction�and�modernization�projects�is�intensifying,�
and�demands�for�cost�reductions�are�intensifying.�At�the�same�
time,�resource-rich�and�emerging�countries�are�increasingly�
placing�priority�on�their�own�countries,�and�demands�for�
localization�of�procurement,�including�product�production,�
employment�and�services,�are�increasing.�Although�the�Company�
is�working�to�strengthen�its�cost�competitiveness,�there�is�a�risk�

that�the�Company�will�lose�business�opportunities�if�it�cannot�
effectively�respond�to�the�demands�of�these�markets�for�cost�
reductions,�including�product�and�service�costs�and�selling,�
general�and�administrative�expenses.�This�could�affect�our�group's�
business�results�and�financial�condition.

②  Establishment of competitive advantages by use of digital 
technologies

There�is�a�growing�demand�to�dramatically�increase�productivity�
in�business�processes�throughout�the�value�chain�and�life�cycle�by�
utilizing�digital�technologies.�The�Company�must�respond�to�this�
demand�as�a�business�and�establish�a�competitive�advantage.�
Recognizing�this�as�an�opportunity�for�business�growth,�the�group�
is�working�to�create�new�value�through�digital�transformation�in�a�
wide�range�of�fields,�not�only�for�itself�but�also�for�its�customers.�If�
the�Company�can't�keep�up�with�new�technology�or�meet�the�
demands�of�these�markets,�there�appears�risk�losing�business�
opportunities.�This�could�affect�the�group's�business�results�and�
financial�condition.

③ Transformation of business model to match market needs
While�changes�in�society�and�technological�innovations�are�
creating�many�new�business�models,�the�group’s�customers�are�
also�increasingly�demanding�subscription�businesses�and�other�
businesses�that�reduce�initial�deployment�costs�and�provide�
flexibility�in�operation�and�maintenance�after�deployment.�The�
group�is�also�transforming�its�business�model�by�working�to�
realize�performance-based�compensation�businesses�and�service-
providing�businesses.�There�is�a�risk�that�business�opportunities�
will�be�lost�if�the�group�is�unable�to�adequately�respond�to�new�
market�needs�that�are�undergoing�various�changes�in�the�future,�
or�if�it�delays�its�efforts.
This�could�affect�the�group's�business�results�and�financial�

condition.

④  Market environment changes through climate change 
initiatives

The�increasing�demands�of�society�on�climate�change�initiatives�
may�affect�the�strategies�of�the�group's�customers.�In�the�energy-
related�field,�which�is�one�of�the�group’s�major�customers,�it�
recognize�that�they�are�studying�measures�to�cope�with�
environmental�changes�such�as�energy�shifts�from�a�long-term�
perspective.�The�group�views�these�changes�as�business�
opportunities�and�is�working�to�respond�to�changes�in�the�market�
environment.�However,�if�the�group�is�unable�to�respond�to�such�
changes�in�the�customer's�environment�or�if�its�efforts�are�
delayed,�there�is�a�risk�that�business�opportunities�may�be�lost�or�
corporate�value�may�decline.�This�could�affect�the�group's�
business�results�and�financial�condition.

(Related to strategic investment)
The�group�is�investing�mainly�to�acquire�technologies,�sales�
channels,�products�and�services,�customers,�human�resources,�
and�know-how,�while�strengthening�strategic�growth�investments�
in�existing�businesses,�challenges�to�new�businesses�and�business�
models,�and�digital�transformation,�and�examining�M&As�and�
alliances�as�necessary.�The�Company�is�fully�prepared�to�carry�out�
the�entire�process�from�project�discovery�to�investment,�to�
improve�the�accuracy�of�evaluation�and�verification,�and�to�swiftly�
launch�our�business�after�investment.�The�Company�is�also�
working�to�develop�and�utilize�the�human�resources�that�support�
it.�However,�there�is�a�risk�that�the�expected�results�will�not�be�
achieved�due�to�unexpected�changes�in�the�environment.�In�
addition,�there�is�a�risk�that�the�business�may�not�be�able�to�start�
up�quickly�after�investment,�if�the�acquired�assets�and�
opportunities�are�not�fully�utilized,�and�that�the�expected�results�
may�not�be�achieved.�This�could�affect�the�group's�business�
results�and�financial�condition.

(Related to R&D)
The�group�regards�basic�research�on�measurement,�control�and�

information,�and�the�development�of�advanced�technologies�and�
digital�technologies�such�as�IIoT�and�AI�as�its�most�important�
management�issues,�and�is�continuously�promoting�the�
development�of�new�technologies�with�a�view�to�the�future.�In�
addition,�in�response�to�changes�in�international�standards�and�
standards,�efforts�to�realize�a�sustainable�society�such�as�SDGs�are�
being�strengthened.�However,�there�is�a�risk�that�development�
investments�will�not�meet�future�market�demands�and�targets�as�
planned.�In�such�cases,�business�opportunity�losses�may�affect�
the�group's�business�results�and�financial�condition.�The�
Company�also�continue�to�invest�in�R&D�for�product�technology�
and�service�innovation�to�maintain�our�competitiveness.�However,�
there�is�a�risk�that�the�Company’s�R&D�investment�will�not�
succeed�if�it�fail�to�grasp�market�trends�in�products�and�services�
with�growth�potential.�In�addition,�R&D�investments�do�not�
produce�innovative�technologies�or�produce�expected�results,�
even�if�they�fit�the�market.
There�is�a�risk�that�the�technology�development�may�be�

preceded�by�competitors.�In�such�cases,�business�opportunity�
losses�may�affect�the�group's�business�results�and�financial�
condition.

(Related to product quality and supply)
The�group�provides�highly�reliable�products�and�services�to�
customers�through�the�accumulation�of�technology�and�know-
how�over�many�years�and�the�development�of�a�strict�quality�
control�system.�However,�there�is�a�risk�that�defects�in�the�group�
products�and�services�may�exist,�and�that�damage�may�result�
from�such�defects.�In�such�a�case,�the�group's�business�results�and�
financial�condition�may�be�affected�and�the�group's�overall�
business�activities�may�be�affected.
In�addition,�the�Company�is�striving�to�reduce�risks�by�

constantly�collecting�information�on�market�trends�in�major�
electronic�parts�and�other�products�and�striving�to�ensure�stable�
procurement.�In�addition,�the�Company�is�thoroughly�managing�
the�quality�and�delivery�dates�of�our�suppliers�and�diversifying�
our�suppliers�to�avoid�excessive�concentration�and�dependence�
on�specific�suppliers.�However,�there�is�a�risk�of�delays�or�
suspension�of�product�supply�in�the�event�that�procurement�of�
electronic�parts�and�manufacturing�of�important�products�
become�difficult�due�to�supply�chain�disruptions�caused�by�
changes�in�the�external�environment.�In�such�a�case,�the�Group's�
overall�business�activities,�including�the�group's�production�
activities,�could�be�affected,�as�well�as�the�group's�business�results�
and�financial�condition.

(Related to project management)
In�the�group's�business,�particularly�in�project-type�businessesthat�
provide�customers�with�products,�engineering�solution�services,�
and�products�of�other�companies�in�bulk,�the�execution�of�project�
management�is�required�reliably.�We�are�striving�to�prevent�the�
occurrence�of�unprofitable�projects�through�such�efforts�as�profit�
estimation�in�the�process�leading�up�to�the�receipt�of�orders,�
improvement�in�the�accuracy�of�profitability�management�until�
delivery�time,�and�thorough�control�on�production�and�quality.�
However,�there�is�a�risk�that�we�may�incur�unexpected�costs�or�may�
be�imposed�with�compensation�liability�due�to�delayed�delivery�if�
there�are�deviations�from�the�assumed�estimates,�or�problems�in�
the�management�of�profit,�production,�quality,�etc.�This�could�
affect�the�group’s�business�results�and�financial�condision.

(2) Risks relating to management in general
(Related to recruitment and training of human resources)
The�Group's�growth�is�supported�by�its�capable�personnel�such�as�
human�resources�who�support�its�leading-edge�technologies�and�
engineers�who�assure�high�levels�of�product�quality.�In�particular,�
the�importance�of�human�resources�with�the�ability�to�propose�
solutions,�human�resources�with�the�ability�to�manage�projects�
and�engineering,�and�human�resources�with�the�skills�and�
knowledge�related�to�AI,�digital�technology,�and�the�company's�
new�businesses�is�increasing.�The�Group�continues�to�globally�

recruit�and�train�human�resources�through�education�and�training.�
However,�there�is�a�risk�that�we�may�not�be�able�to�secure�and�
train�the�required�human�resources�as�planned�in�the�future.�In�
such�a�case,�the�Group's�business�results�and�financial�condition�
may�be�affected�as�well�as�its�effective�business�operations.

(Related to human rights)
The�Group�has�established�a�policy�on�respect�for�human�rights�
and�expressed�its�support�for�the�U.N.�Global�Compact,�and�is�
promoting�its�efforts�while�respecting�the�human�rights�policy�and�
international�human�rights�standards�set�forth�in�the�U.N.�Global�
Compact.�Regarding�human�rights�initiatives�in�the�supply�chain,�
the�Group�has�provided�guidelines�on�the�prohibition�of�forced�
labor,�inhumane�treatment,�child�labor�and�discrimination,�
appropriate�wages,�legal�compliance�with�working�hours,�and�the�
right�to�organize.�The�Group�supports�internationally�demanded�
human�rights�and�strives�to�respect�human�rights.�However,�if�a�
human�rights�problem�occurs�in�the�Group�due�to�an�unexpected�
situation,�there�is�a�risk�that�it�may�be�imposed�liability�for�
compensation,�and�there�is�a�risk�that�the�Group's�corporate�value�
may�decline,�which�could�adversely�affect�the�Group’s�overall�
business�activities�and�financial�condition.

(Related to intellectual property rights)
The�Group�has�bulit�a�complete�management�system�for�
protecting�its�intellectual�property�rights�and�preventing�
infringement�of�the�rights�of�other�companies�in�the�course�of�
developing�proprietary�products�and�services.�However,�if�such�
intellectual�property�rights�are�infringed�upon�by�a�third�party�and�
the�Group�is�therefore�unable�to�make�an�expected�profit,�or�if�the�
Group�is�deemed�to�have�infringed�upon�the�intellectual�property�
rights�of�another�company�due�to�a�difference�in�viewpoint�or�
some�other�reason,�there�is�a�risk�that�it�will�be�subsequently�
disadvantaged�by�its�inability�to�use�important�technology�and/or�
may�be�held�liable�for�compensation,�which�could�adversely�affect�
the�Group's�business�results�and�financial�condition.

(Related to information security)
Through�its�business�activities,�the�Group�acquires�personal�or�
otherwise�confidential�information�on�its�customers�and�trading�
partners.�It�therefore�establishes�systems�to�manage�this�
information�and�provides�employees�training�on�information�
security.�However,�in�the�event�that�information�is�leaked�or�
abused�due�to�some�unforeseen�circumstance,�there�is�a�risk�the�
Group�will�be�held�liable�for�compensation�or�the�corporate�value�
declined,�which�could�adversely�affect�the�Group's�business�
results�and�financial�condition.

(3) Risks related to financial, others
(Related to foreign exchange/interest fluctuations, stock price swings)
The�group�operates�globally�and�uses�many�currencies�for�its�
business�transactions�and�activities.�The�group�enters�into�
forward�exchange�contracts�in�order�to�respond�to�fluctuations�in�
foreign�exchange�rates.�However,�there�is�a�risk�that�foreign�
exchange�may�swing�rapidly�and�sharply,�which�may�affect�the�
Group's�business�results�and�financial�condition.
There�is�a�risk�that�changes�of�interest�rates�to�the�group's�

assets�and�liabilities�may�impact�on�interest�earnings�and�asset�
value,�which�may�affect�on�the�Group's�business�results�and�
financial�condition.�
There�is�a�risk�that�the�prices�of�stocks�and�other�securities�held�

by�the�group�may�fluctuate,�which�may�affect�the�Group's�
business�results�and�financial�condition.

(Related to depreciation of owned assets)
There�is�a�risk�that�the�value�of�the�group's�business�assets�may�
decline�due�to�market�price�falls�and�profitability�drops.�In�such�a�
case,�the�Group's�business�results�and�financial�condition�could�
be�affected,�including�the�occurrence�of�impairment�losses.

Risks Relating to the Group’s Business

Information

See p. 53 for system to identify and manage risks
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Millions of yen
Thousands of US dollars

(Note 1)

2020 2019 2020
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
Current Liabilities:

Short-term loans payable (Notes 9, 15 and 17) ¥1,807 ¥3,568 $16,607
Current portion of long-term debt (Notes 9 and 15) 14,592 10,537 134,088
Commercial papers (Notes 9 and 15) 30,000 275,659
Current portion of lease obligations (Notes 9 and 15) 2,202 273 20,238
Payables (Notes 9 and 15)

Trade notes and accounts 24,358 25,130 223,818
Electronically recorded obligations-operating 9,723 9,966 89,347
Other 13,367 13,530 122,829

Income taxes payable (Note 15) 4,769 4,332 43,829
Accrued expenses 29,024 27,429 266,691
Advance received 33,382 36,891 306,735
Provision for contract loss (Notes 6 and 18) 7,606 7,806 69,890
Provision for loss from program errors 898 8,255
Other 7,167 8,201 65,857

Total current liabilities 178,900 147,669 1,643,849

Long-term Liabilities:
Long-term debt (Notes 9 and 15) 4,080 18,872 37,489
Lease obligations (Notes 9 and 15) 6,757 201 62,093
Liability for retirement benefits (Note 10) 4,590 4,050 42,182
Provision for loss from program errors 1,840 16,911
Deferred tax liabilities (Note 12) 793 1,914 7,287
Other 1,243 1,255 11,429

Total long-term liabilities 19,305 26,293 177,394

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities (Notes 14, 16 and 17)

Equity (Notes 11 and 22):
Common stock,

authorized, 600,000,000 shares;
issued, 268,624,510 shares in 2020 and 2019

43,401 43,401 398,796

Capital surplus 54,386 54,602 499,738
Retained earnings 199,080 193,468 1,829,277
Treasury stock, 

1,690,805 shares in 2020 and 1,689,149 shares in 2019
(1,400) (1,397) (12,872)

Accumulated other comprehensive income
Net unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities 7,020 9,431 64,511
Deferred gain on derivatives under hedge accounting 20
Foreign currency translation adjustments (14,677) (8,314) (134,868)
Defined retirement benefit plans (1,905) (1,351) (17,512)

Total (9,562) (214) (87,870)
Non-controlling interests 5,568 6,290 51,167

Total equity 291,472 296,150 2,678,237

Total Liabilities and Equity ¥489,678 ¥470,114 $4,499,482

Millions of yen
Thousands of US dollars

(Note 1)

2020 2019 2020
ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 9 and 15) ¥99,658 ¥85,701 $915,727

Receivables (Notes 9 and 15)

Trade notes and accounts 175,687 171,084 1,614,333

Other 2,534 2,459 23,284

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (3,673) (4,130) (33,754)

Net receivables 174,548 169,413 1,603,862

Inventories (Notes 5 and 6) 37,342 36,841 343,122

Other 17,333 14,603 159,267

Total current assets 328,882 306,560 3,021,980

Property, Plant and Equipment (Notes 7 and 8):

Land 15,162 15,750 139,319

Buildings and structures-net 44,306 45,721 407,116

Machinery, equipment and vehicles-net 6,704 6,492 61,603

Tools, furniture and fixtures-net 5,881 5,875 54,042

Construction in progress 2,815 1,102 25,872

Right-of-use assets-net 7,929 72,864

Lease assets-net (Note 14) 259 198 2,383

Total property, plant and equipment 83,059 75,141 763,201

Investments and Other Assets:

Investment securities (Notes 4, 9 and 15) 31,958 33,316 293,655

Investments in and advances to unconsolidated 
subsidiaries and affiliated companies (Note 15)

10,974 9,233 100,840

Goodwill (Note 8) 3,132 6,608 28,787

Software (Note 8) 12,525 15,798 115,089

Other intangible assets (Note 8) 7,108 11,650 65,317

Deferred tax assets (Note 12) 6,485 6,606 59,588

Other 7,524 7,214 69,137

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (1,971) (2,016) (18,118)

Total investments and other assets 77,737 88,412 714,299

Total Assets ¥489,678 ¥470,114 $4,499,482
See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Financial Section
Consolidated Balance Sheet
Yokogawa Electric Corporation and its Consolidated Subsidiaries
March 31, 2020
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
Yokogawa Electric Corporation and its Consolidated Subsidiaries
Year Ended March 31, 2020

Millions of yen
Thousands of US dollars

(Note 1)

2020 2019 2020
Net Income ¥16,409 ¥30,174 $150,785 

Other Comprehensive Loss (Note 19):

Net unrealized loss on available-for-sale securities (2,433) (2,449) (22,363)

Deferred (loss) gain on derivatives under hedge accounting (20) 49 (186)

Foreign currency translation adjustments (6,411) (5) (58,917)

Defined retirement benefit plans (519) (162) (4,773)

Share of other comprehensive loss in affiliates (204) (93) (1,875)

Total other comprehensive loss (9,589) (2,661) (88,115)

Comprehensive Income ¥6,820 ¥27,513 $62,669

Total Comprehensive Income Attributable to:

Owners of the parent ¥5,338 ¥25,926 $49,057

Non-controlling interests 1,481 1,586 13,612
See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Millions of yen
Thousands of US dollars

(Note 1)

2020 2019 2020
Net Sales ¥404,432 ¥403,711 $3,716,190

Cost of Sales (Notes 13 and 18) 227,922 230,641 2,094,301

Gross profit 176,510 173,070 1,621,888

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses (Notes 13 and 18) 140,921 138,475 1,294,875

Operating income 35,588 34,594 327,013

Other Income (Expenses):

Interest and dividend income 2,266 2,323 20,827 
Interest expense (746) (480) (6,858)
Loss on valuation of investment securities (92) (176) (849)
Net gain on sales of investment securities and 
investment in affiliated companies (Note 3) 26 716 241

Foreign exchange loss-net (1,884) (545) (17,318)
Net gain (loss) on disposal of property, plant and equipment (Note 18) 217 (346) 2,001
Loss on impairment of long-lived assets (Note 8) (9,507) (113) (87,361)
Equity in earnings of affiliates 1,405 1,086 12,918
Net gain on sale of investment in a subsidiary (Note 23) 1,468 1,576 13,491
Gain on sale of businesses (Note 18) 823 7,570 
Provision for loss from program errors (Note 18) (3,478) (31,965)
Other-net (328) (208) (3,020)

Other income (expenses)-net (9,829) 3,833 (90,323)

Income before Income Taxes 25,759 38,428 236,690

Income Taxes (Note 12):

Current 10,125 10,784 93,035
Deferred (775) (2,530) (7,129)

Total income taxes 9,349 8,253 85,905
Net income 16,409 30,174 150,785
Net income attributable to non-controlling interests 1,722 1,727 15,831

Net income attributable to owners of the parent ¥14,686 ¥28,446 $134,953

Yen
US dollars

(Note 1)

Per Share of Common Stock (Note 20):

Basic net income ¥55.02 ¥106.54 $0.51

Cash dividends applicable to the year 34.00 32.00 0.31
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
Yokogawa Electric Corporation and its Consolidated Subsidiaries
Year Ended March 31, 2020

Millions of yen
Thousands of US dollars

(Note 1)

2020 2019 2020
Operating Activities:

Income before income taxes ¥25,759 ¥38,428 $236,690
Adjustments for:

Income taxes paid (10,774) (11,664) (99,003)
Depreciation and amortization 18,032 16,126 165,690
Goodwill amortization 759 880 6,979
Equity in earnings of affiliates (1,405) (1,086) (12,918)
Net (gain) loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (217) 346 (2,001)
Gain on sales of investment securities and 
investment in affiliated companies (26) (716) (241)

Gain on sale of investment in a subsidiary (1,468) (1,576) (13,491)
Gain on sale of businesses (823) (7,570)
Loss on impairment of long-lived assets 9,507 113 87,361
Provision for loss from program errors 3,478 31,965

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Increase in trade notes and accounts receivable (13,039) (15,733) (119,814)
Increase in inventories (2,872) (9,017) (26,397)
(Decrease) increase in trade notes and accounts payable (402) 1,860 (3,697)
(Decrease) increase in allowance for doubtful accounts (433) 52 (3,985)
Increase in liability for retirement benefits 678 406 6,238
Other assets and liabilities 2,029 1,031 18,644

Other-net 2,352 1,959 21,618
Total adjustments 5,373 (17,018) 49,377

Net cash provided by operating activities 31,132 21,410 286,067

Investing Activities:
Net (increase) decrease in time deposits (1,192) 1,568 (10,958)
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (9,925) (7,890) (91,198)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 867 174 7,972
Acquisitions of intangible assets (7,090) (5,593) (65,151)
Proceeds from sale of businesses 902 8,288
Proceeds from sale of investment securities 45 1,100 421
Purchases of investment securities (1,696) (1,392) (15,589)
Purchases of investments in subsidiaries with 
changes in consolidation scope (1,550) (194) (14,248)

Purchases of investments in affiliated companies (759) (6,975)
Proceed from sale of investments in a subsidiary with 
changes in consolidation scope 2,287 8,027 21,019

Other-net (70) 112 (648)
Net cash used in investing activities (18,182) (4,088) (167,070)

Forward ¥12,950 ¥17,322 $118,997
(Continued)

Millions of yen
Accumulated other comprehensive income

Outstanding 
number of 
shares of 
common 

stock
Common 

stock
Capital 
surplus

Retained 
earnings

Treasury 
stock

Net 
unrealized 

gain on 
available-

for-sale 
securities

Deferred
gain on

derivatives 
under hedge 
accounting

Foreign 
currency 

translation 
adjustments

Defined 
retirement 

benefit 
plans Total

Non-
controlling 

interests
Total 

equity
Balance, April 1, 2018 267,227,361 ¥43,401 ¥54,560 ¥173,034 ¥ (1,393) ¥11,873 ¥(29) ¥(8,426) ¥(1,112) ¥2,305 ¥6,796 ¥278,704

Net income attributable to owners of the parent 28,446 28,446
Cash dividends, ¥30 per share (8,012) (8,012)
Purchase of treasury stock (292,000) (4) (4)
Other 41 41
Net change in the year (2,442) 49 111 (239) (2,519) (506) (3,026)

Balance, March 31, 2019 266,935,361 ¥43,401 ¥54,602 ¥193,468 ¥(1,397) ¥9,431 ¥20 ¥(8,314) ¥(1,351) ¥(214) ¥6,290 ¥296,150
Net income attributable to owners of the parent 14,686 14,686
Cash dividends, ¥34 per share (9,075) (9,075)
Purchase of treasury stock (1,656) (3) (3)
Change in the parent’s ownership interest due to 
transactions with non-controlling interests (216) (216)

Net change in the year (2,410) (20) (6,363) (553) (9,348) (722) (10,070)
Balance, March 31, 2020 266,933,705 ¥43,401 ¥54,386 ¥199,080 ¥(1,400) ¥7,020 ¥(14,677) ¥(1,905) ¥(9,562) ¥5,568 ¥291,472

Thousands of US dollars (Note 1)
Accumulated other comprehensive income

Common 
stock

Capital 
surplus

Retained 
earnings

Treasury 
stock

Net unrealized 
gain on 

available-
for-sale 

securities

Deferred
gain on

derivatives
under hedge 
accounting

Foreign 
currency 

translation 
adjustments

Defined 
retirement 

benefit plans Total

Non-
controlling 

interests
Total

equity
Balance, April 1, 2019 $398,796 $501,723 $1,777,713 $(12,841) $86,662 $186 $(76,400) $(12,422) $(1,974) $57,802 $2,721,221

Net income attributable to owners of the parent 134,953 134,953
Cash dividends, $0.31 per share (83,389) (83,389)
Purchase of treasury stock (31) (31)
Change in the parent’s ownership interest due to 
transactions with non-controlling interests (1,985) (1,985)

Net change in the year (22,151) (186) (58,467) (5,090) (85,896) (6,635) (92,531)
Balance, March 31, 2020 $398,796 $499,738 $1,829,277 $(12,872) $64,511 $(134,868) $(17,512) $(87,870) $51,167 $2,678,237
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Yokogawa Electric Corporation and its Consolidated Subsidiaries
Year Ended March 31, 2020

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have 
been prepared in accordance with the provisions set forth in 
the Japanese Financial Instruments and Exchange Act and its 
related accounting regulations and in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in Japan (“Japanese 
GAAP”), which are different in certain respects as to application 
and disclosure requirements of the International Financial 
Reporting Standards.

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, 
certain reclassifications and rearrangements have been made 
to the consolidated financial statements issued in Japan in 
order to present them in a form which is more familiar to 
readers outside Japan. In addition, certain reclassifications 
have been made in the 2019 consolidated financial statements 
to conform to the classifications used in 2020.

The consolidated financial statements are stated in 
Japanese yen, the currency of the country in which Yokogawa 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

 a. Consolidation—The consolidated financial statements as 
of March 31, 2020 include the accounts of the Company and its 
109 (108 in 2019) significant subsidiaries (together, the “Group”). 
Changes include i) purchases of Grazper Technologies ApS and 
RAP International Ltd.; ii) establishment of Yokogawa Qatar QFZ 
LLC and Yokogawa Czech Republic, s.r.o.; iii) sale of Yokogawa 
Medical Solutions Corporation; iv) liquidation of Yokogawa Test 
Solutions Corporation; v) absorption of Yokogawa Service Ltda. 
by Yokogawa America do Sul Ltda.

Under the control and influence concept, those companies 
in which the Company, directly or indirectly, is able to exercise 
control over operations are fully consolidated, and those 
companies over which the Group has the ability to exercise 
significant influence are accounted for by the equity method.

Investments in 1 (1 in 2019) unconsolidated subsidiary and 
4 (3 in 2019) affiliated companies are accounted for by the 
equity method. Sensire Ltd. was included in the scope of equity 
method due to purchase of its shares for the year ended March 
31, 2020.

The excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value 
of the net assets of the acquired subsidiary at the date of 
acquisition is being amortized on a straight-line basis over a 
period of up to 20 years. When the amount is not material, the 
excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the net 
assets of the acquired subsidiary is charged to income at the 
date of acquisition.

All significant intercompany balances and transactions 
have been eliminated on consolidation. All material unrealized 

1. Basis of Presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Electric Corporation (the “Company”) is incorporated and 
operates. The translations of Japanese yen amounts into US 
dollar amounts are included solely for the convenience of 
readers outside Japan and have been made at the rate of 
¥108.83 to $1, the approximate rate of exchange at March 31, 
2020. Such translations should not be construed as 
representations that the Japanese yen amounts could be 
converted into US dollars at that or any other rate.

Japanese yen figures less than a million yen and U.S. dollars 
figures less than a thousand dollars are rounded down to the 
nearest million yen and thousand dollars, except for per share 
data. As a result, totals in millions of yen and thousands of U.S. 
dollars may not add up exactly. Japanese yen figures less than 
a million yen as of March 31, 2020 and 2019 and for the years 
then ended are also rounded down to the nearest million yen, 
which is different from the previous disclosure.

profit included in assets resulting from transactions within the 
Group is also eliminated.

 b. Unification of Accounting Policies Applied to Foreign 
Subsidiaries for the Consolidated Financial Statements— 
Under Accounting Standards Board of Japan (the “ASBJ”) 
Practical Issues Task Force (“PITF”) No. 18, “Practical Solution 
on Unification of Accounting Policies Applied to Foreign 
Subsidiaries for the Consolidated Financial Statements,” the 
accounting policies and procedures applied to a parent 
company and its subsidiaries for similar transactions and events 
under similar circumstances should in principle be unified for 
the preparation of the consolidated financial statements. 
However, financial statements prepared by foreign subsidiaries 
in accordance with either International Financial Reporting 
Standards or generally accepted accounting principles in the 
United States of America (Financial Accounting Standards Board 
Accounting Standards Codification—“FASB ASC”) tentatively 
may be used for the consolidation process, except for the 
following items which should be adjusted in the consolidation 
process so that net income is accounted for in accordance with 
Japanese GAAP unless they are not material: (1) amortization of 
goodwill; (2) scheduled amortization of actuarial gain or loss of 
pensions that has been directly recorded in equity through 
other comprehensive income; (3) expensing capitalized 
development costs of R&D; (4) cancellation of the fair value 
model accounting for property, plant, and equipment and 
investment properties and incorporation of the cost model of 

Millions of yen
Thousands of US dollars

(Note 1)

2020 2019 2020
Forward ¥12,950 ¥17,322 $118,997

Financing Activities:
Net (decrease) increase in short-term loans payable (1,615) 2,481 (14,845)
Net increase in commercial papers 30,000 275,659
Repayments of long-term debt (10,264) (176) (94,312)
Repayments of lease obligations (2,790) (507) (25,636)
Cash dividends paid (9,072) (8,008) (83,365)
Cash dividends paid to non-controlling shareholders (1,316) (773) (12,096)
Payments from changes in ownership interests in 
subsidiaries that do not result in change in scope of consolidation (354) (3,252)

Other-net (3) (4) (31)

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 4,583 (6,988) 42,118

Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments on Cash and Cash Equivalents (3,577) (469) (32,869)

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 13,957 9,864 128,246

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 85,701 75,836 787,481

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year ¥99,658 ¥85,701 $915,727
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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accounting; and (5) recording a gain or loss through profit or loss 
on the sale of an investment in an equity instrument for the 
difference between the acquisition cost and selling price, and 
recording impairment loss through profit or loss for other-than-
temporary declines in the fair value of an investment in an 
equity instrument, where a foreign subsidiary elects to present 
in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair 
value of an investment in an equity instrument.

 c. Business Combinations—Business combinations are 
accounted for using the purchase method. Acquisition-related 
costs, such as advisory fees or professional fees are accounted 
for as expenses in the periods in which the costs are incurred. If 
the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete 
by the end of the reporting period in which the business 
combination occurs, an acquirer shall report in its financial 
statements provisional amounts for the items for which the 
accounting is incomplete. During the measurement period, 
which shall not exceed one year from the acquisition, the 
acquirer shall retrospectively adjust the provisional amounts 
recognized at the acquisition date to reflect new information 
obtained about facts and circumstances that existed as of the 
acquisition date and that would have affected the 
measurement of the amounts recognized as of that date. Such 
adjustments shall be recognized as if the accounting for the 
business combination had been completed at the acquisition 
date. The acquirer recognizes the bargain purchase gain in 
profit or loss immediately on the acquisition date after 
reassessing and confirming that all of the assets acquired and 
all of the liabilities assumed have been identified after a review 
of the procedures used in the purchase price allocation. A 
parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary might change if the 
parent purchases or sells ownership interests in its subsidiary. 
The carrying amount of non-controlling interest is adjusted to 
reflect the change in the parent’s ownership interest in its 
subsidiary while the parent retains its controlling interest in its 
subsidiary. Any difference between the fair value of the 
consideration received or paid and the amount by which the 
non-controlling interest is adjusted is accounted for as capital 
surplus as long as the parent retains control over its subsidiary.

 d. Cash Equivalents—Cash equivalents are short-term 
investments that are readily convertible into cash and are 
exposed to insignificant risk of changes in value. Specifically, 
cash equivalents represent time deposits that mature within 
three months of the date of placement.

 e. Inventories—Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or 
the net selling value. Cost is mainly determined by the specific 
identification method for finished goods and work in process, 
and by the average method for merchandise, raw materials and 
supplies.

Depreciation of right-of-use assets is calculated by the 
straight-line method over shorter of their lease periods or their 
estimated useful lives.

 j. Long-lived Assets—The Group reviews its long-lived assets 
for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstance 
indicate the carrying amount of an asset or asset group may 
not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized if the 
carrying amount of an asset or asset group exceeds the sum of 
the undiscounted future cash flows expected to result from the 
continued use and eventual disposition of the asset or asset 
group. The impairment loss is measured as the amount by 
which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable 
amount, which is the higher of the discounted cash flows from 
the continued use and eventual disposition of the asset or the 
net selling price at disposition.

 k. Allowance for Doubtful Accounts—The allowance for 
doubtful accounts is stated in amounts considered to be 
appropriate based on the Group’s past credit loss experience 
and an evaluation of potential losses in the receivables 
outstanding.

 l. Provision for Loss from Program Errors—Provision for 
loss from program errors is provided in estimated amounts of 
expenses to be incurred for future periods in connection with 
enhanced customer support and modification of programs to 
fix errors.
 

 m. Retirement and Pension Planss—The Company and 
most of its consolidated subsidiaries have defined contribution 
plans, and some other consolidated subsidiaries have defined 
benefit plans for employees.

The main method used to attribute expected benefits to 
each period is the benefit formula basis.

Actuarial gains or losses are amortized on a straight-line 
basis over a period within the average remaining years of service 
of the employees from the following year in which they arise.

Prior service cost is amortized on a straight line basis over a 
period within the average remaining years of service.

 n. Research and Development Costs—Research and 
development costs are charged to income as incurred.

 o. Bonuses to Directors— Bonuses to directors are accrued 
at the end of the year to which such bonuses are attributable.

 p. Revenue Recognition—Overseas subsidiaries have 
adopted International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) 
No. 15, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers,” from the 
beginning of the year ended March 31, 2019. The effects of 
applying IFRS No. 15 are immaterial.

 q. Construction Contracts—Construction revenue and 
construction costs are recognized by the percentage-of-
completion method, if the outcome of a construction contract 
can be estimated reliably. The outcome of a construction 
contract can be estimated reliably when total construction 
revenue, total construction costs and the stage of completion 
of the contract at the balance sheet date can be reliably 
measured. If the outcome of a construction contract cannot be 
reliably estimated, the completed-contract method should be 
applied. When it is probable that the total construction costs 
will exceed total construction revenue, an estimated loss on 
the contract should be immediately recognized by providing for 
a loss on such construction contracts.

 r. Income Taxes—The provision for income taxes is 
computed based on the pretax income included in the 
consolidated statements of income. The asset and liability 
approach is used to recognize deferred tax assets and liabilities 
for the expected future tax consequences of temporary 
differences between the carrying amounts and the tax bases of 
assets and liabilities. Deferred taxes are measured by applying 
currently enacted income tax rates to the temporary 
differences.

The Company and some domestic subsidiaries file their tax 
returns under the consolidated corporate tax system, which 
allows these companies to base tax payments on the combined 
profits or losses of the parent company and its wholly owned 
subsidiaries in Japan.

With regard to differences under the group tax sharing 
system established by “Act on Partial Revision of the Income 
Tax Act (Act No. 8, 2020)” and differences under the single tax 
return filing system reexamined together with transition to the 
group tax sharing system, the Company calculates the amounts 
of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities based on the 
Income Tax Act before the revision, not applying Paragraph 44 
of ASBJ Guidance No. 28, “Implementation Guidance on Tax 
Effect Accounting,” issued on February 16, 2018, as permitted 
by Paragraph 3 of the PITF No. 39 “Practical Solution on the 
Treatment of Tax Effect Accounting for the Transition from the 
Consolidated Taxation System to the Group Tax Sharing 
System,” issued on March 31, 2020.

 s. Foreign Currency Transactions—Monetary assets and 
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance 
sheet date are translated into Japanese yen at the exchange 
rate as of that date. The foreign exchange gains and losses from 
translation are recognized in the consolidated statement of 
income.

 t. Foreign Currency Financial Statements—The balance 
sheet accounts of the consolidated subsidiaries outside Japan 
are translated into Japanese yen at the prevailing exchange 

 f. Investment Securities— Investment securities are 
comprised of available-for-sale securities, which are reported 
at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses, net of applicable 
taxes, reported under accumulated other comprehensive 
income in a separate component of equity. Costs of securities 
sold are calculated primarily by moving average method.

Non-marketable available-for-sale securities are stated at 
cost determined by the moving-average method. For other-
than-temporary declines in fair value, investment securities are 
reduced to net realizable value by a charge to income.

 g. Property, Plant and Equipment—Property, plant and 
equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation 
and any impairment in value. Depreciation of property, plant 
and equipment is mainly calculated by the straight-line method 
over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful lives 
range principally from 3 to 50 years for buildings, and from 4 to 
10 years for machinery and equipment. The estimated useful 
lives for leased assets are the terms of the respective leases.

 h. Intangible Assets—Intangible assets consist mainly of 
software, technology assets, customer-related intangible 
assets and goodwill. Depreciation of intangible assets is mainly 
calculated by the straight-line method over their estimated 
useful lives. The estimated useful lives range principally from 5 
to 10 years for software for internal use, from 10 to 15 years for 
customer-related intangible assets and mainly 7 to 10 years for 
technology assets.

 i. Leases—Finance lease transactions are capitalized by 
recognizing lease assets and lease obligations in the 
consolidated balance sheet.

All other leases are accounted for as operating leases.

(Accounting Change)
Overseas consolidated subsidiaries of the Group have applied 
IFRS No. 16, “Leases,” from the year ended March 31, 2020. IFRS 
No. 16 requires a lessee to recognize right-of-use assets and 
lease liabilities for substantially all leases on its balance sheet 
together with depreciation of right-of-use assets and interest 
expenses on lease liabilities on its statement of income.

As a result, right-of-use assets, current portion of lease 
obligations and lease obligations under long-term liabilities 
increased by ¥7,902 million (US$72,616 thousand), ¥1,899 
million (US$17,451 thousand) and ¥6,495 million (US$59,686 
thousand), respectively, as of March 31, 2020. The impact on 
profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2020 was 
immaterial.

The Group recognized the cumulative effect of applying 
IFRS No. 16 at the date of initial application in accordance with 
the transitional measure.
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rate as of the balance sheet date except for equity, which is 
translated at the historical rate. Differences arising from such 
translation are shown as “Foreign currency translation 
adjustments” under accumulated other comprehensive income 
in a separate component of equity. Revenue and expense 
accounts of consolidated subsidiaries outside Japan are 
translated into yen at the average exchange rate.

 u. Derivatives and Hedging Activities—The Company and 
certain consolidated subsidiaries use a variety of derivative 
financial instruments, including foreign currency forward 
contracts, currency options, and interest rate swaps, as a 
means of hedging foreign currency and interest rate risks. The 
Group does not enter into derivatives for trading or speculative 
purposes.

Derivative financial instruments and foreign currency 
transactions are classified and accounted for as follows: a) All 
derivatives other than those which qualify for hedge accounting 
are measured at fair value, and gains or losses are recognized in 
the consolidated statement of income. b) Derivatives used for 
hedging purposes, if the derivatives qualify for hedge 
accounting because of high correlation between the hedging 
instruments and the hedged items, gains or losses are deferred 
until maturity of the hedged transactions. These amounts are 
shown as “Deferred gain on derivative under hedge accounting” 
under accumulated other comprehensive income in a separate 
component of equity. 

Foreign currency forward contracts are utilized to hedge 
the foreign currency risk of trade receivables denominated in 
foreign currencies. If the forward contracts qualify for hedge 
accounting, these trade receivables are translated at the 
contracted rates. Interest rate swaps are utilized to hedge the 
interest rate risk of long-term debt. Those interest rate swaps 
that qualify for hedge accounting and meet specific matching 
criteria are not re-measured at market value, but the differential 
paid or received under the swap agreements is recognized and 
included in interest expense or income.

 v. Per Share Information—Basic net income per share is 
computed by dividing net income attributable to common 
shareholders by the weighted-average number of common 
shares outstanding for the period.

Cash dividends per share presented in the accompanying 
consolidated statement of income are dividends applicable to 
the respective years including dividends to be paid after the 
end of the year.

 w. New Accounting Pronouncements—On March 30, 2018, 
the ASBJ issued ASBJ Statement No. 29, “Accounting Standard 
for Revenue Recognition” and ASBJ Guidance No. 30, 
“Implementation Guidance on Accounting Standard for 
Revenue Recognition,” and revised the standard and guidance 

on March 31, 2020. The core principle of the standard and 
guidance is that an entity should recognize revenue to depict 
the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an 
amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity 
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. 
An entity should recognize revenue in accordance with that 
core principle by applying the following steps:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer
Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract
Step 3: Determine the transaction price
Step 4:  Allocate the transaction price to the performance 

obligations in the contract
Step 5:  Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a 

performance obligation
The accounting standard and guidance are effective for 

annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2021. Earlier 
application is permitted for annual periods beginning on or 
after April 1, 2018.

The Company expects to apply the accounting standard 
and guidance issued in 2018 for annual periods beginning on or 
after April 1, 2020, and the accounting standard and guidance 
revised in 2020 for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 
2021, and is in the process of measuring the effects of applying 
the accounting standard and guidance in future applicable 
periods.

On July 4, 2019, the ASBJ issued the following accounting 
standards and implementation guidance:

-  ASBJ Statement No. 30 “Accounting Standard for Fair 
Value Measurement”

-  ASBJ Statement No. 9 (revised 2019) “Accounting Standard 
for Measurement of Inventories”

-  ASBJ Statement No. 10 (revised 2019) “Accounting 
Standard for Financial Instruments”

-  ASBJ Guidance No. 31 “Implementation Guidance on 
Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement”

On March 31, 2020, the ASBJ issued the following 
implementation guidance:

-  ASBJ Guidance No. 19 (revised 2020) “Implementation 
Guidance on Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial 
Instruments”

The ASBJ promoted an initiative to enhance comparability 
of the requirements between the Japanese accounting 
standards and international accounting standards, primarily in 
the areas of guidance on the fair values of financial instruments 
and their disclosures, and issued “Accounting Standard for Fair 
Value Measurement,” etc., considering the circumstance where 
the IASB and the FASB have prescribed almost the similar 
detailed guidance (IFRS No. 13 “Fair Value Measurement” issued 
by IASB and Accounting Standard Codification Topic 820 “Fair 
Value Measurement” issued by FASB).

The ASBJ’s fundamental policies adopted for developing 
the “Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement,” etc. are, 

in principle, to implement all the requirements of IFRS No. 13 
from the viewpoint of enhancing the comparability of the 
financial statements of domestic and overseas companies by 
prescribing unified measurement methods, and also to 
prescribe exceptional treatments for individual matters so that 
comparability would not be impaired while the accounting 
practices that have conventionally been adopted in Japan are 
taken into account.

The Company expects to apply the accounting standards 
and guidances for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 
2021, and is in the process of measuring the effects of applying 
the accounting standard and guidance in future applicable 
periods.

The ASBJ developed and issued “Accounting Standard for 
Disclosure of Accounting Estimates” on March 31, 2020, 
considering the circumstance where the ASBJ received 
comments requesting consideration for disclosure requirement 
regarding sources of estimation uncertainty in the Japanese 
accounting standards since disclosure of such information is 
required by Paragraph 125 of IAS No. 1 “Presentation of 
Financial Statements” (“IAS No. 1”) and is highly useful for users 
of financial statements.

The ASBJ’s fundamental policies adopted for developing 
the “Accounting Standard for Disclosure of Accounting 

Estimates” are, in principle, to make reference to the 
requirements of IAS No. 1 by presenting principles (disclosure 
objectives), not enhancing existing notes disclosures, and 
requiring each entity to determine specific contents of 
disclosure along with the disclosure objectives.

The Company expects to apply the accounting standard at 
the end of the annual period ending March 31, 2021.

The ASBJ made required revisions and issued the revised 
“Accounting Standard for Accounting Policy Disclosures, 
Accounting Changes and Error Corrections” on March 31, 2020, 
considering the circumstance where the ASBJ received 
proposals for consideration of enhancement of notes disclosure 
information on “accounting policies and procedures adopted 
when requirements under the relating accounting standards 
are not clearly defined.”

When enhancing notes disclosure on “accounting policies 
and procedures adopted when requirements under the relating 
accounting standards are not clearly defined,” note 1-2 of the 
Business Accounting Principles should be followed to avoid 
affecting accounting practices when requirements under the 
relating accounting standards are clearly defined.

The Company expects to apply the accounting standard at 
the end of the annual period ending March 31, 2021.

The Company is exposed to a highly uncertain business 
environment due to a significant restriction on economic 
activities and diminished demand and price decrease of energy 
resources caused by the spread of COVID-19. Accounting 
estimates used in the preparation of the Company’s financial 
statements are based on the assumption that the effect of 
slow-down in economic activities caused by the spread of 
COVID-19 will cease and the economy will recover within 
approximately one year.

3. Additional Information

The Company anticipates a greater effect in its consulting 
business due to a decline in appetite for capital expenditure by 
oil related companies who are the major customers of the 
consulting business and decreased orders caused by restriction 
on movement and direct communication with customers. 
Impairment of long-lived assets in the consulting business was 
determined based on a reasonable estimates using the 
assumption that orders in the year ending March 31, 2021 will 
decrease significantly and the business activities will recover 
gradually over several years after that.
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4. Investment Securities

Investment securities as of March 31, 2020 and 2019 consisted of the following:

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

2020 2019 2020
Non-current:

Equity securities ¥31,958 ¥33,316 $293,655

The cost and aggregate fair values of investment securities at March 31, 2020 and 2019 were as follows:

Millions of yen

March 31, 2020
 

Cost
Unrealized 

gain
Unrealized 

loss
Fair 

value

Securities classified as: 
Available-for-sale:

Equity securities ¥7,750 ¥10,428 ¥394 ¥17,784

March 31, 2019

Securities classified as: 
Available-for-sale:

Equity securities ¥7,946 ¥12,871 ¥55 ¥20,763

Thousands of US dollars

March 31, 2020 Cost
Unrealized 

gain
Unrealized 

loss
Fair 

value

Securities classified as: 
Available-for-sale:

Equity securities $71,215 $95,821 $3,624 $163,411

The information for available-for-sale securities sold during the years ended March 31, 2020 and 2019 was as follows:

Millions of yen

2020 Proceeds Realized gain Realized loss

Available-for-sale:
Equity securities ¥45 ¥26

Millions of yen

2019 Proceeds Realized gain Realized loss

Available-for-sale:
Equity securities ¥1,102 ¥718 ¥(2)

Thousands of US dollars

2020 Proceeds Realized gain Realized loss

Available-for-sale:
Equity securities $421 $241

Impairment losses are recognized for marketable available-for-sale securities if declines in fair value are 50% or more. If declines in fair 
value are 30% to 50%, impairment losses may be recognized for amount deemed to be irrecoverable considering the declines are 
other-than-temporal. Impairment losses for non-marketable available-for-sale securities may be recognized for amount deemed to be 
irrecoverable if declines in fair value are 30% to 50% considering the declines are other-than-temporal.

The impairment losses on available-for-sale equity securities for the years ended March 31, 2020 and 2019, were ¥92 million 
(US$849 thousand) and ¥176 million, respectively.

5. Inventories

Inventories at March 31, 2020 and 2019 consisted of the following:

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

2020 2019 2020

Merchandise and finished goods ¥14,297 ¥13,092 $131,373
Work in process 7,516 9,126 69,070
Raw materials and supplies 15,527 14,622 142,679

Total ¥37,342 ¥36,841 $343,122

6. Expected Loss on Construction Contracts

The Group recognizes an expected loss on construction contracts when it is probable that total contract costs will exceed total 
contract revenue. The inventory and the expected loss on construction contracts are not offset but are separately presented in the 
consolidated balance sheet.

The balance of inventories relating to the expected loss on construction contracts for the years ended March 31, 2020 and 2019 was 
as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

2020 2019 2020
Merchandise and finished goods ¥116 ¥72 $1,073
Work in process 860 2,216 7,906

Total ¥977 ¥2,289 $8,979

7. Property, Plant and Equipment

Accumulated depreciation on property, plant and equipment as of March 31, 2020 and 2019 was ¥133,443 million (US$1,226,163 
thousand) and ¥132,166 million, respectively.
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8. Long-lived Assets

The Group reviewed its long-lived assets for impairment as of the years ended March 31, 2020 and 2019. For 2020, impairment losses of 
¥9,507 million (US$87,363 thousand) were recognized. Impairment losses for 2019 are not disclosed because the amounts are 
immaterial.

The main components of loss on impairment of long-lived assets for the year ended March 31, 2020 were as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

Location Use Category Impairment loss
United Kingdom Business assets Goodwill ¥2,936 $26,982

Other intangible assets 3,674 33,764
Software 968 8,900
Right-of-use assets 580 5,334
Tools, furniture and fixtures 61 568

United States Business assets Goodwill 1,016 9,339
Other intangible assets 269 2,474
Total ¥9,507 $87,363

The Group’s business assets are grouped according to management accounting classification.
The book value of business assets (goodwill, etc.) arising at the time of acquisition of shares of the UK- based subsidiary, KBC 

Advanced Technologies Limited and the US- based subsidiary, Soteica Visual Mesa, Limited Liability Company, have been reduced to 
their respective recoverable amounts as the business results of these companies fell below initially forecasted business plans due to 
changes in their business environments. The differences between the book values and recoverable amounts have been recorded as 
impairment losses.

Business assets are measured at their recoverable amounts, which are value in use which is calculated by discounting future cash 
flows at 10%.

9. Short-term Loans, Commercial Papers, Lease Obligations and Long-term Debt

Short-term bank loans at March 31, 2020 and 2019 included bank overdrafts. The annual average interest rates on the short-term bank 
loans were 4.554% and 3.646% for the years ended March 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

The annual average interest rate on commercial papers was 0.024% for the year ended March 31, 2020.

Long-term debt as of March 31, 2020 and 2019 consisted of the following:

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

2020 2019 2020
Loans from banks and other financial institutions ¥18,672 ¥29,409 $171,577
Lease obligations 8,960 474 82,332

Total 27,633 29,884 253,910
Less: Current portion 16,795 10,810 154,327
Long-term debt, less current portion ¥10,837 ¥19,073 $99,583

Annual maturities of long-term loans from banks and other financial institutions, at March 31, 2020 were as follows:

Year ending March 31 Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

2021 ¥14,592 $134,088
2022 4,080 37,489
2023 Nil Nil
2024 Nil Nil
2025 and thereafter Nil Nil

Total ¥18,672 $171,577
The annual average interest rate on long-term loans (excluding current portion) from banks was 0.002% for the year ended March 31, 2020.

Annual maturities of leases obligations at March 31, 2020 were as follows::

Year ending March 31 Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

2021 ¥2,202 $20,238
2022 3,189 29,303
2023 1,182 10,868
2024 732 6,733
2025 and thereafter 1,652 15,187

Total ¥8,960 $82,332

The annual average interest rate on leases obligations (excluding current portion) was 3.022% for the year ended March 31, 2020.

Collateral and secured debt at March 31, 2020 and 2019 were as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

2020 2019 2020
Collateral:

Deposits ¥12 ¥14 $115
Investment securities 3 4 34
Assets in consolidated subsidiaries outside Japan* 7,038 7,904 64,672

Total ¥7,054 ¥7,923 $64,821
*“Assets in consolidated subsidiaries outside Japan” represents the aggregate amount of accounts receivable and other assets of such 
subsidiaries. 

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

2020 2019 2020
Secured debt:

Trade notes and accounts payable ¥14 ¥13 $128

The Group’s interest-bearing debt includes financial covenants which require the Company to maintain certain levels of equity and 
income on a consolidated basis. The balance of such debt as of March 31, 2020 and 2019 was ¥14,416 million (US$132,470 thousand) and 
¥24,416 million, respectively.
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10. Retirement and Pension Plans

The Company and most of its consolidated subsidiaries have defined contribution plans, while some other subsidiaries have defined 
benefit plans. In certain circumstances, additional payments are made upon the retirement of employees.

A consolidated subsidiary participated in a multi-employer pension fund as a pension plan for its employees. 
The simplified method is used to calculate defined benefit obligation for certain consolidated subsidiaries.

(a) The changes in defined benefit obligation for the years ended March 31, 2020 and 2019, were as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

2020 2019 2020
Balance at beginning of year ¥11,836 ¥10,983 $108,757

Current service cost 611 738 5,622
Interest cost 275 270 2,529
Actuarial loss (gain) 528 (47) 4,859
Recognized prior service cost 57
Benefits paid (875) (763) (8,046)
Increase due to acquisition of newly consolidated subsidiaries 566
Others (394) 32 (3,627)

Balance at end of year ¥11,981 ¥11,836 $110,093

(b) The changes in plan assets for the years ended March 31, 2020 and 2019, were as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

2020 2019 2020
Balance at beginning of year ¥7,905 ¥7,396 $72,645

Expected return on plan assets 355 366 3,270
Actuarial loss (243) (334) (2,232)
Contributions from the employer 610 607 5,613
Benefits paid (768) (562) (7,058)
Increase due to acquisition of newly consolidated subsidiaries 369
Others (355) 63 (3,266)

Balance at end of year ¥7,506 ¥7,905 $68,971

(c) Reconciliation between the liability recorded in the consolidated balance sheet and the balances of defined benefit obligation and 
plan assets as of March 31, 2020 and 2019, was as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

2020 2019 2020
Funded defined benefit obligation ¥11,981 ¥11,836 $110,093
Plan assets (7,506) (7,905) (68,971)

Total 4,475 3,930 41,122
Net liability for defined benefit obligation ¥4,475 ¥3,930 $41,122

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

2020 2019 2020
Liability for retirement benefits ¥4,590 ¥4,050 $42,182
Asset for retirement benefits (115) (120) (1,060)

Net liability for defined benefit obligation ¥4,475 ¥3,930 $41,122

(d) The components of net periodic benefit costs for the years ended March 31, 2020 and 2019, were as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

2020 2019 2020
Service cost ¥611 ¥738 $5,622
Interest cost 275 270 2,529
Expected return on plan assets (355) (366) (3,270)
Amortization of actuarial loss 78 44 723
Amortization of prior service cost 57
Others 58 84 534

Net periodic benefit costs ¥668 ¥828 $6,138

(e) Amounts recognized in other comprehensive income (before income tax effect) in respect of defined retirement benefit plans for 
the years ended March 31, 2020 and 2019 were as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

2020 2019 2020
Actuarial loss ¥(693) ¥(242) $(6,368)

(f) Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income (before income tax effect) in respect of defined retirement 
benefit plans as of March 31, 2020 and 2019 were as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

2020 2019 2020
Unrecognized actuarial loss ¥(2,401) ¥(1,708) $(22,065)

(g) Plan assets as of March 31, 2020 and 2019 were as follows:
(1) Components of plan assets

Plan assets:

2020 2019
Equity investments 21% 31%
Debt investments 50 35
Cash and cash equivalents 23 26
Others 6 8

Total 100% 100%

(2) Method of determining the expected rate of return on plan assets
The expected rate of return on plan assets is determined based on the expected long-term rates of return for the various plan 
asset components.

(h) Assumptions used for the years ended March 31, 2020 and 2019 were as follows:  

2020 2019
Discount rate 2.53% 2.45%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 4.82% 4.82%

(i) Payments to defined contribution plans amounted to ¥4,520 million (US$41,535 thousand) and ¥4,243 million for the years ended 
March 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively. 
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11. Equity

Japanese companies are subject to the Companies Act of Japan (the “Companies Act”). The significant provisions in the Companies Act 
that affect financial and accounting matters are summarized below:

(a) Dividends
Under the Companies Act, companies can pay dividends at any time during the fiscal year in addition to the year-end dividend upon 
the passing of a resolution at the shareholders’ meeting. For companies that meet certain criteria such as; (1) having a board of 
directors, (2) having independent auditors, (3) having an audit & supervisory board, and (4) prescribing a one-year term of service 
for directors (rather than the conventional two-year term) in its articles of incorporation, the board of directors may declare 
dividends (except for dividends in kind) at any time during the fiscal year if the company has prescribed so in its articles of 
incorporation.

Semiannual interim dividends may also be paid once a year upon resolution by the board of directors if the articles of 
incorporation of the company so stipulates. The Companies Act provides certain limitations on the amounts available for dividends 
or the purchase of treasury stock. The limitation is defined as the amount available for distribution to the shareholders, but the 
amount of net assets after dividends must be maintained at no less than ¥3 million.

(b) Increases / decreases and transfer of common stock, reserve and surplus
The Companies Act requires that an amount equal to 10% of dividends must be appropriated as a legal reserve (a component of 
retained earnings) or as additional paid-in capital (a component of capital surplus) depending on the equity account charged upon 
the payment of such dividends until the total of aggregate amount of legal reserve and additional paid-in capital equals 25% of the 
common stock. Under the Companies Act, the total amount of additional paid-in capital and legal reserve may be reversed without 
limitation. The Companies Act also provides that common stock, legal reserve, additional paid-in capital, other capital surplus and 
retained earnings can be transferred among the accounts under certain conditions upon resolution of the shareholders.
 

(c) Treasury stock and treasury stock acquisition rights
The Companies Act also provides for companies to purchase treasury stock and dispose of such treasury stock by resolution of the 
board of directors. The amount of treasury stock purchased cannot exceed the amount available for distribution to the 
shareholders which is determined by a specific formula. Under the Companies Act, stock acquisition rights are presented as a 
separate component of equity. The Companies Act also provides that companies can purchase both treasury stock acquisition 
rights and treasury stock. Such treasury stock acquisition rights are presented as a separate component of equity or deducted 
directly from stock acquisition rights.

12. Income Taxes

The tax effects of significant temporary differences and tax loss carry-forwards that resulted in deferred tax assets and liabilities at 
March 31, 2020 and 2019 were as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

2020 2019 2020
Deferred tax assets:

Provision for bonuses ¥2,949 ¥2,573 $27,102
Write-down of inventories 1,706 1,715 15,683 
Unrealized profit of inventories 1,886 956 17,334 
Impairment loss on investment securities 1,284 1,206 11,801 
Tax loss carry-forwards (Note b) 14,881 23,509 136,736 
Other 9,555 9,311 87,801 
Subtotal 32,263 39,272 296,460 
Less: Valuation allowance for tax loss carry-forwards (Note b) (13,520) (22,280) (124,235)
Less: Valuation allowance for temporary differences (7,350) (5,025) (67,544)
Total valuation allowance (Note a) (20,871) (27,306) (191,780)

Total ¥11,392 ¥11,966 $104,680

Deferred tax liabilities:
Net realized gain on available-for-sale securities ¥(2,803) ¥(3,319) $(25,756)
Undistributed earnings of consolidated subsidiaries outside Japan (667) (907) (6,135)
Property, plant and equipment (489) (524) (4,499)
Intangible assets recognized on business combination (248) (1,144) (2,283)
Other (1,491) (1,377) (13,704)

Total ¥(5,700) ¥(7,273) $(52,379)
Net deferred tax assets ¥5,691 ¥4,692 $52,301
Notes: 
(a) Valuation allowance decreased by ¥6,434 million (US$59,126 thousand). Major reason is a decrease in valuation allowance for tax 

loss carry-forwards in relation to expiration of tax loss carry-forwards due to maturity.
(b) The expiration of tax loss carryforwards, the related valuation allowances and the resulting net deferred tax assets as of March 31, 

2020 and 2019 were as follows:

Millions of yen

2020

One year or less

After one year 
through two 

years

After two years 
through three 

years

After three years 
through four 

years

After four years 
through five  

years After five years Total

Deferred tax assets relating to tax 
loss carry-forwards* ¥5,529 ¥3,230 ¥1,850 ¥491 ¥1,586 ¥2,192 ¥14,881

Less valuation allowance for tax 
loss carry-forwards (4,559) (3,228) (1,847) (479) (1,574) (1,831) (13,520)

Net deferred tax assets relating to 
tax loss carry-forwards 970 2 3 12 11 360 1,360
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Millions of yen

2019

One year or less

After one year 
through two 

years

After two years 
through three 

years

After three years 
through four 

years

After four years 
through five  

years After five years Total

Deferred tax assets relating to tax 
loss carry-forwards* ¥7,444 ¥5,724 ¥3,365 ¥1,872 ¥541 ¥4,561 ¥23,509

Less valuation allowance for tax 
loss carry-forwards (6,441) (5,681) (3,365) (1,872) (541) (4,377) (22,280)

Net deferred tax assets relating to 
tax loss carry-forwards 1,003 42 183 1,229

Thousands of US dollars

2020

One year or less

After one year 
through two 

years

After two years 
through three 

years

After three years 
through four 

years

After four years 
through five  

years After five years Total

Deferred tax assets relating to tax 
loss carry-forwards* $50,806 $29,683 $17,005 $4,520 $14,577 $20,142 $136,736

Less valuation allowance for tax 
loss carry-forwards (41,891) (29,661) (16,977) (4,406) (14,468) (16,829) (124,235)

Net deferred tax assets relating to 
tax loss carry-forwards 8,915 22 28 113 108 3,312 12,501

*Deferred tax assets relating to tax loss carry-forwards were calculated by applying the normal effective statutory tax rate.

A reconciliation between the normal effective statutory tax rate and the actual effective tax rate reflected in the accompanying 
consolidated statement of income for the years ended March 31, 2020 and 2019 was as follows:

2020 2019
Normal effective statutory tax rate 30.6% 30.6%
Inhabitant taxes per capita 0.4 0.2
Permanent differences

Expenses not deductible for income tax purposes 2.3 2.3
Foreign withholding taxes 1.8 1.3
Loss on impairment of long-lived assets 8.4
Changes in valuation allowance 3.1 (3.8)
Lower income tax rates applicable to certain consolidated subsidiaries outside Japan (14.0) (9.4)
Consolidation adjustments to gain on sale of investment in a subsidiary 1.3 2.6
Other-net 2.4 (2.3)
Actual effective tax rate 36.3% 21.5%

13. Research and Development Costs

Research and development costs were ¥27,604 million (US$253,649 thousand) and ¥26,249 million for the years ended March 31, 2020 
and 2019, respectively and were included in the cost of sales and selling, general and administrative expenses in the consolidated 
statement of income.

14. Leases

The Group leases certain machinery, equipment and vehicles, tools, furniture and fixtures, and other assets.

The minimum rental commitments under non-cancelable operating leases at March 31, 2020 and 2019 were as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

2020 2019 2020
Due within one year ¥2,494
Due after one year 5,100

Total ¥7,595

Right-of-use assets comprised primarily of building and structures. 

15. Financial Instruments and Related Disclosures

(1) Information regarding financial instruments
(a) Group policy on financial instruments

In accordance with the Group’s capital expenditure program for the industrial automation and control business and the test and 
measurement business, the Group uses financial instruments such as bank loans to obtain necessary funding. Cash surpluses are 
invested in low risk financial assets. Short-term bank loans are used to fund ongoing operations. Derivatives are used to manage 
exposure to financial risks as described in Note 16 and are not used for speculative purposes.

(b) Nature of the financial instruments and risk management
Receivables such as trade notes and trade accounts are exposed to customer credit risk. Those securities are mainly issued by the 
Group’s customers and suppliers, and are managed by regularly monitoring market value and the financial position of the issuers.

Investment securities are exposed to the risk of market price fluctuations. The Group reviews its holdings of these securities, 
whose issuers are mainly its customers and suppliers, by regularly checking their market value and the financial position of the 
issuers.

Payment terms of payables such as trade notes and trade accounts are less than one year.
Long-term debt is used for capital expenditures and investments. In order to manage exposure to market risks from 

fluctuations in interest rates, the Group principally uses fixed-rate contracts; otherwise, interest rate swap contracts are used for 
variable rate loans.

Lease obligations are used for primarily capital expenditures and are exposed to liquidity risk at the time of settlement. The 
Group manages the risk by reviewing funding plan monthly by the group companies.

Foreign currency trade receivables and payables are exposed to market risk resulting from fluctuations in foreign currency 
exchange rates. Such foreign exchange risk is hedged principally by foreign currency forward contracts and range forward options.

Basic policies on derivative transactions are set out in the Group’s internal guidelines. The guidelines prescribe a control policy, 
designate authorized departments, specify the purpose of the transactions, define the basis for selecting financial institutions, and 
specify the reporting route.  

The fair value of financial instruments is based on the quoted price in an active market. If a quoted price is not available, other 
valid valuation techniques are used instead.
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(2) Fair value of financial instruments
The carrying amounts in the consolidated balance sheet, fair value, and unrealized gain (loss) as of March 31, 2020 and 2019 were as 
detailed below. Financial instruments, whose fair value is extremely difficult to measure, are not included. Please refer to note (b) 
(below the following tables) on financial instruments whose fair value cannot be reliably determined.

Millions of yen

2020
Carrying amount Fair value Unrealized gain (loss)

Cash and cash equivalents ¥99,658 ¥99,658
Receivables-trade notes and accounts 175,687 

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (3,673)
172,014 172,014

Investment securities 17,791 17,791
Total ¥289,464 ¥289,464

Short-term loans payable ¥1,807 ¥1,807
Commercial papers 30,000 30,000
Payables-trade notes and accounts 24,358 24,358
Electronically recorded obligations-operating 9,723 9,723
Payables-other 13,367 13,367
Income taxes payable 4,769 4,769
Long-term debt 18,672 18,653 ¥(19)
Lease obligations 8,960 9,414 454

Total ¥111,659 ¥112,094 ¥434
Derivatives ¥511 ¥511

Millions of yen

2019
Carrying amount Fair value Unrealized gain (loss)

Cash and cash equivalents ¥85,701 ¥85,701
Receivables-trade notes and accounts  171,084

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (4,130)
166,953 166,953

Investment securities 20,763 20,763
Total ¥273,418 ¥273,418

Short-term loans payable ¥3,568 ¥3,568
Payables-trade notes and accounts 25,130 25,130
Electronically recorded obligations-operating 9,966 9,966
Payables-other 13,530 13,530
Income taxes payable 4,332 4,332
Long-term debt 28,934 28,847 ¥(87)
Lease obligations 474 471 (2)

Total ¥85,938 ¥85,848 ¥(90)
Derivatives ¥15 ¥15

Thousands of US dollars

2020
Carrying amount Fair value Unrealized gain (loss)

Cash and cash equivalents $915,727 $915,727
Receivables-trade notes and accounts 1,614,333

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (33,754)
1,580,578 1,580,578

Investment securities 163,476 163,476
Total $2,659,783 $2,659,783

Short-term loans payable $16,607 $16,607
Commercial papers 275,659 275,659
Payables-trade notes and accounts 223,818 223,818
Electronically recorded obligations-operating 89,347 89,347
Payables-other 122,829 122,829
Income taxes payable 43,829 43,829
Long-term debt 171,577 171,396 $(181)
Lease obligations 82,332 86,507 4,174

Total $1,026,001 $1,029,995 $3,993
Derivatives $4,698 $4,698

Notes:
(a) Fair value measurement of financial instruments

Cash and cash equivalents, trade notes and accounts receivable:
The carrying values of cash and cash equivalents, trade notes and accounts receivable less an allowance for doubtful accounts, 

approximate fair value because of their short maturities. Investment securities:
The fair value of equity instruments is measured at the quoted equity market price, and the fair value of debt instruments is 

measured at the quoted price obtained from the respective financial institution. Information on the fair value of each class of 
investment securities is included in Note 4.

Short-term loans payable, commercial papers, trade notes and accounts payable, electronically recorded obligations-
operating, other payables and income taxes payable:

The carrying values of short-term loans payable, commercial papers, trade notes and accounts payable, electronically 
recorded obligations-operating, other payables, and income taxes payable approximate fair value because of their 
short maturities. 
Long-term debt and lease obligations:

The fair values of long-term debt and lease obligations are determined by discounting cash flows related to the debt at the 
Group’s assumed corporate borrowing rate. Long-term debt is included in the following accounts in the accompanying 
consolidated balance sheet: current portion of long-term debt and long-term debt. Lease obligations are included in the following 
accounts in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet: current portion of lease obligations and lease obligations.
Derivatives:

Information on the fair value of derivatives is included in Note 16.

(b) Financial instruments whose fair value cannot be reliably determined

Carrying amount

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020
Unlisted equity securities ¥25,141 ¥21,787 $231,019
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Unlisted equity securities whose fair value cannot be reliably determined include investments in and advances to unconsolidated 
subsidiaries and affiliated companies.

Maturity analysis for financial assets and securities with contractual maturities

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2020

Due in one year or less
Due after one to five 

years  Due in one year or less
Due after one to five 

years

Cash and cash equivalents ¥99,658 $915,727
Receivables-trade notes and accounts 175,185 ¥502 1,609,720 $4,613

Total ¥274,844 ¥502 $2,525,448 $4,613
 

16. Derivatives

Derivative transactions are used to manage foreign exchange risk and the risk of market rate fluctuations that occur in the normal 
course of business. The Group does not use derivatives for speculative purposes or for highly leveraged transactions.

(1) Derivative transactions to which hedge accounting was not applied at March 31, 2020 and 2019

Millions of yen

2020
Contract amount

Total
Due after one 

year Fair value
Unrealized
gain (loss)

Forward exchange contracts
Selling contracts

US dollar ¥3,897 ¥(6) ¥(6)
Others 1,573 (9) (9)

Currency swaps

24,889 527 527
Total ¥30,361 ¥511 ¥511

Millions of yen

2019
Contract amount

Fair value
Unrealized
gain (loss)Total

Due after one 
year

Forward exchange contracts
Selling contracts

US dollar ¥5,595 ¥(41) ¥(41)
Others 3,435 (17) (17)

Buying contracts
US dollar 15 0 0
Others 54 0 0

Currency swaps

25,773 46 46
Total ¥34,874 ¥(11) ¥(11)

Thousands of US dollars

2020
Contract amount

Fair value
Unrealized
gain (loss)Total

Due after one 
year

Forward exchange contracts

Selling contracts

US dollar $35,815 $(61) $(61)
Others 14,460 (83) (83)

Currency swaps

228,700 4,843 4,843
Total $278,976 $4,698 $4,698

(2) Derivative transactions to which hedge accounting was applied at March 31, 2020 and 2019

Millions of yen

2020

Hedged item

Contract amount

Fair valueTotal Due after one year

Interest rate swaps
Pay fixed/Receive floating Long-term debt ¥8,396 Note (b)

Millions of yen

2019

Hedged item

Contract amount

Fair valueTotal Due after one year

Forward exchange contracts
Buying contracts

US dollar Payables ¥4,280 ¥27
Interest rate swaps

Pay fixed/Receive floating Long-term debt 18,396 ¥8,396 Note (b)

Thousands of US dollars

2020

Hedged item

Contract amount

Fair valueTotal Due after one year

Interest rate swaps
Pay fixed/Receive floating Long-term debt $77,155 Note (b)

Notes: 
(a) The above interest rate swaps which qualify for hedge accounting and meet specific matching criteria are not re-measured at 

market value, but the differential paid or received under the swap agreements is recognized and included in interest expense or 
income.

(b) The fair value of such interest rate swaps is included in that of hedged items disclosed in Note 15.

The fair value of derivative transactions is measured at the quoted price obtained from the respective financial institution. The 
contract or notional amounts of the derivatives shown in the above table do not represent the amounts exchanged by the parties 
and are not a measure of the Group’s exposure to credit or market risk.
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17. Commitment Line Agreements

The Company has commitment line agreements with financial institutions in order to obtain funds for stable and efficient operation.  

The commitment line of credit as of March 31, 2020 and 2019 was as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

2020 2019 2020
Total commitment line of credit ¥45,000 ¥45,000 $413,488
Outstanding borrowings Nil Nil Nil

Unused credit line ¥45,000 ¥45,000 $413,488

18. Other Notes to Consolidated Statement of Income

(1) Provision for contract loss
The following provision for contract loss was included in the cost of sales in the consolidated statement of income:

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

2020 2019 2020
Provision for contract loss ¥288 ¥2,308 $2,646

(2) Selling, general and administrative expenses
The major components of selling, general and administrative expenses were as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

2020 2019 2020
Salaries ¥42,608 ¥42,092 $391,510
Net periodic retirement benefit costs 3,571 4,171 32,816
Provision for bonuses 5,562 5,380 51,107
Allowance for doubtful accounts 544 (460) 5,006
Research and development costs 26,141 25,990 240,209

(3) Net gain (loss) on disposal of property, plant and equipment
The net gain (loss) on disposal of property, plant and equipment was as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

2020 2019 2020
Buildings and structures ¥86 ¥(322) $795
Machinery, equipment and vehicles (12) 2 (113)
Tools, furniture and fixtures (17) (9) (159)
Land 103 (8) 954
Other intangible assets 57 (9) 524

Total ¥217 ¥(346) $2,001

(4) Gain on sale of businesses
Gain on sale of businesses was recognized for a transfer of resin model vortex flowmeters business.

(5) Provision for loss from program errors
Provision for loss from program errors was recognized to take measures and strengthen support for program errors in software 
provided to the customers.

19. Other Comprehensive Loss

The components of other comprehensive loss for the years ended March 31, 2020 and 2019 were as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

2020 2019 2020
Net unrealized loss on available-for-sale securities:

Losses arising during the year ¥(3,008) ¥(2,187) $(27,639)
Reclassification adjustments to profit or loss 66 (936) 607
Amount before income tax effect (2,941) (3,124) (27,032)
Income tax effect 508 675 4,669

Total ¥(2,433) ¥(2,449) $(22,363)

Deferred (loss) gain on derivatives under hedge accounting:
Gains arising during the year ¥113 ¥96 $1,045
Reclassification adjustments to profit or loss (140) (30) (1,294)
Amount before income tax effect (27) 66 (249)
Income tax effect 6 (16) 62  

Total ¥(20) ¥49 $(186)

Defined retirement benefit plans:
Adjustments arising during the year ¥(771) ¥(143) $(7,092)
Reclassification adjustments to profit or loss 78 (98) 723
Amount before income tax effect (693) (242) (6,368)
Income tax effect 173 79 1,595

Total ¥(519) ¥(162) $(4,773)

Foreign currency translation adjustments:
Adjustments arising during the year ¥(6,411) ¥(96) $(58,917)
Reclassification adjustments to profit or loss 143
Amount before income tax effect (6,411) 47 (58,917)
Income tax effect (53)

Total ¥(6,411) ¥(5) $(58,917)

Share of other comprehensive loss in affiliates:
Losses arising during the year ¥(200) ¥(85) $(1,846)
Reclassification adjustments to profit or loss (3) (8) (29)

Total ¥(204) ¥(93) $(1,875)

Total other comprehensive loss ¥(9,589) ¥(2,661) $(88,115)
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20. Per Share Information

Basic net income per share (EPS) for the years ended March 31, 2020 and 2019 was as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of shares Yen US dollars

Net income attributable 
to owners of the parent

Weighted average  
shares EPS

2020
Basic EPS
Net income attributable to common shareholders ¥14,686 266,934 ¥55.02 $0.51
2019
Basic EPS
Net income attributable to common shareholders ¥28,446 267,008 ¥106.54 $0.96

Diluted net income per share was not disclosed because there were no dilutive securities in the years ended March 31, 2020 and 2019.

21. Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Significant non-cash transactions for the years ended March 31, 2020 and 2019 were as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

2020 2019 2020
Lease assets ¥259 ¥198 $2,383
Right-of-use assets 7,929 72,864 
Lease obligations 8,960 474 82,332

Right-of-use assets and lease obligations for the year ended March 31, 2020 include increase due to initial application of IFRS No. 16 of 
¥7,902 million (US$72,616 thousand) and ¥8,394 million (US$77,138 thousand), respectively.

22. Subsequent Events

Appropriation of retained earnings
The Board of Directors proposed the following appropriation of retained earnings, at March 31, 2020, which was approved at the 
general meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on June 24, 2020:

Millions of yen Thousands of US dollars

Year-end cash dividends, ¥17.0 (US$0.15) per share ¥4,537 $41,696

23. Segment Information

Under ASBJ Statement No. 17, “Accounting Standard for Segment Information Disclosures,” and ASBJ Guidance No. 20, “Guidance on 
Accounting Standard for Segment Information Disclosures,” an entity is required to report financial and descriptive information about 
its reportable segments. Reportable segments are operating segments or aggregations of operating segments that meet specified 
criteria. Operating segments are components of an entity about which separate financial information is available and such information 
is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance. 
Generally, segment information is required to be reported on the same basis as is used internally for evaluating operating segment 
performance and deciding how to allocate resources to operating segments.

(1) Description of reportable segments
The Group’s reportable segments are those for which separate financial information is available and regular evaluation by the 
Company’s management is being performed in order to decide how resources are allocated among the Group. The Group operates 
in three business segments: industrial automation and control, test and measurement, and aviation and other businesses. 

The industrial automation and control business offers comprehensive solutions including field instruments such as flow 
meters, differential pressure/pressure transmitters, and process analyzers; control systems and programmable controllers; various 
types of software to enhance productivity; and services that minimize plant lifecycle costs.

The test and measurement business offers waveform measuring instruments; optical communications measuring instruments; 
signal generators; electric voltage, current, and power measuring instruments; LCD drivers; and confocal scanners for observation 
of live cells.

The aviation and other businesses segment mainly offers instruments for aviation use.

(2) Accounting methods for each reportable segment’s sales, income (loss), assets, and other items
The accounting policies for each reportable segment are consistent with those disclosed in Note 2, “Summary of Significant 
Accounting Policies.”

The aggregate of the income or loss for each reportable segment corresponds to the operating income or loss in the 
consolidated statement of income.

The assets of a reportable segment consist of receivables-trade notes and trade accounts, inventories, property, plant and 
equipment, and intangible assets.

(3) Information about sales, income (loss), assets and other items

Millions of yen

2020
Reportable segment

Industrial 
automation and 

control
Test and 

measurement Aviation and other
Eliminations/

Corporate Consolidated

Sales to customers ¥370,550 ¥24,777 ¥9,105 ¥404,432

Intersegment sales

Total sales ¥370,550 ¥24,777 ¥9,105 ¥404,432

Segment income (loss) ¥34,159 ¥1,638 ¥(209) ¥35,588
Segment assets 286,037 14,041 18,776 318,855
Depreciation and amortization 16,540 1,149 341 18,032
Loss on impairment of long-lived assets 9,507 9,507
Increase in property, plant and equipment and 
intangible assets 17,442 2,150 1,588 21,181

Amortization of goodwill 696 63 759
Goodwill 1,738 237 1,156 3,132
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Millions of yen

2019
Reportable segment

Industrial 
automation and 

control
Test and 

measurement Aviation and other
Eliminations/

Corporate Consolidated

Sales to customers ¥364,774 ¥22,870 ¥16,066 ¥403,711

Intersegment sales

Total sales ¥364,774 ¥22,870 ¥16,066 ¥403,711

Segment income (loss) ¥33,970 ¥1,939 ¥(1,315) ¥34,594
Segment assets 286,289 14,863 15,971 317,124
Depreciation and amortization 14,871 755 499 16,126
Increase in property, plant and equipment and 
intangible assets 13,372 1,493 410 15,276

Amortization of goodwill 864 15 880
Goodwill 6,307 301 6,608

Thousands of US dollars

2020
Reportable segment

Industrial 
automation and 

control
Test and 

measurement Aviation and other
Eliminations/

Corporate Consolidated

Sales to customers $3,404,852 $227,668 $83,669 $3,716,190

Intersegment sales

Total sales $3,404,852 $227,668 $83,669 $3,716,190

Segment income (loss) $313,876 $15,057 $(1,920) $327,013
Segment assets 2,628,296 129,023 172,534 2,929,853
Depreciation and amortization 151,983 10,564 3,142 165,690
Loss on impairment of long-lived assets 87,361 87,361
Increase in property, plant and equipment and 
intangible assets 160,275 19,756 14,594 194,625

Amortization of goodwill 6,396 582 6,979
Goodwill 15,975 2,185 10,627 28,787
Note:  Disclosure of information about loss on impairment of long-lived assets is omitted for the year ended March 31, 2019 because the 

amount was immaterial.

(4) Information about geographical areas
(a) Sales

Millions of yen

2020

Japan
Southeast

Asia, Far East China India Europe Russia
North

America
Middle East, 

Africa

Middle 
and South 

America Total

¥126,467 ¥66,000 ¥47,310 ¥15,339 ¥32,599 ¥19,511 ¥32,705 ¥55,461 ¥9,039 ¥404,432

Millions of yen

2019

Japan
Southeast

Asia, Far East China India Europe Russia
North

America
Middle East,

Africa

Middle
and South 

America Total

¥128,080 ¥72,558 ¥47,049 ¥13,839 ¥34,223 ¥18,086 ¥31,759 ¥49,776 ¥8,338 ¥403,711

Thousands of US dollars

2020

Japan
Southeast

Asia, Far East China India Europe Russia
North

America
Middle East,

Africa

Middle
and South

America Total

$1,162,060 $606,450 $434,717 $140,946 $299,540 $179,281 $300,519 $509,614 $83,059 $3,716,190
Note: Sales are categorized in each country or area based on the location of end users.

(b) Property, plant and equipment

Millions of yen

2020

Japan
Southeast

Asia, Far East China India Europe Russia
North

America
Middle East, 

Africa
Middle and 

South America Total

¥53,232 ¥9,810 ¥4,947 ¥1,160 ¥8,311 ¥712 ¥2,106 ¥2,319 ¥457 ¥83,059

Millions of yen

2019

Japan
Southeast

Asia, Far East China India Europe Russia
North

America
Middle East, 

Africa
Middle and 

South America Total

¥52,525 ¥7,933 ¥3,510 ¥854 ¥6,309 ¥74 ¥2,669 ¥1,091 ¥172 ¥75,141

Thousands of US dollars

2020

Japan
Southeast

Asia, Far East China India Europe Russia
North

America
Middle East, 

Africa
Middle and 

South America Total

$489,136 $90,146 $45,462 $10,662 $76,369 $6,548 $19,355 $21,311 $4,208 $763,201

(5) Information about major customers
No customer accounts for 10% or more of total sales of the Group.
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Information

 Corporate Name:
Yokogawa Electric Corporation

 President and CEO
Hitoshi Nara

 Number of Shares Authorized:
600,000,000
 Number of Shares of Common Stock Issued:
268,624,510
 Number of Shareholders:
16,120

 Headquarters:
2-9-32 Nakacho, Musashino-shi, Tokyo 
180-8750, Japan
 Founded:
September 1, 1915
 Incorporated:
December 1, 1920

 Stock Exchange Listing:
Tokyo Stock Exchange
 Administrator of the Register of Shareholders:
Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd.
1-2-1 Yaesu, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-8670, Japan

 Paid-in Capital:
43,401 million yen
 Number of Employees:
18,107 (consolidated) 2,496 (non-consolidated)
 Subsidiaries and Affiliates:
104 outside Japan, 10 in Japan

 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders:
The annual general meeting of shareholders 
of the Company is held in June.
 Accounting Auditor:
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu LLC

Corporate Data

Investor Information

Shareholders Number of shares held 
(thousand shares)

Shareholding 
ratio (%)

Master Trust Bank of Japan Limited (trust account) 38,878 14.6

Japan Trustee Services Bank, Limited (trust account) 16,008 6.0

The Dai-ichi Life Insurance Company, Limited 15,697 5.9

Nippon Life Insurance Company 13,484 5.1

Retirement Benefit Trust in Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd.
(Mizuho Bank, Ltd. account); 
Trust & Custody Services Bank, Ltd. as a Trustee of Retrust

11,261 4.2

Japan Trustee Services Bank, Limited (trust account 9) 10,415 3.9

State Street Bank and Trust Company 505223 6,907 2.6

BNYM as AGT/CLTS 10 PERCENT 6,088 2.3

Yokogawa Electric Employee Shareholding Program 5,465 2.0

Japan Trustee Services Bank, Limited (trust account 7) 5,215 2.0

Notes: 1. The Company holds 1,690 thousand shares of treasury stock.
2. The shareholding ratio is calculated after deducting treasury stock.

Major Shareholders (Top 10) Shareholders by Category

●Individual investors 15,186 (94.21%)
●Foreign investors 625 (3.88%)
●Others 209 (1.30%)
●Financial institutions 63 (0.39%)
●Securities companies 36 (0.22%)
●Treasury stock 1 (0.01%)

Number of 
Shareholders:

16,120

Shareholding by Category

Number of 
shares held:
268,624
thousand shares

●Financial institutions 138,836,540 
(51.68%)

●Foreign investors 89,786,046 
(33.42%)

●Individual investors 23,758,968 
(8.84%)

●Others 9,652,021 
(3.59%)

●Securities companies 4,900,130 
(1.82%)

●Treasury stock 1,690,805 
(0.63%)

Principal Subsidiaries and Affiliates
North America
● United States
Yokogawa Corporation of America
● Canada
Yokogawa Canada, Inc.
● Mexico
Yokogawa de Mexico, S.A. de C.V.

South America
●Brazil
Yokogawa America do Sul Ltda.
●Colombia
Yokogawa Colombia S.A.S

Europe
● Netherlands
Yokogawa Europe B.V.
● Austria
Yokogawa GesmbH, Central East 

Europe
● Czech Republic
Yokogawa Czech Republic s.r.o
● Belgium
Yokogawa Belgium N.V./S.A.
● France
Yokogawa France S.A.S.
● Germany
Yokogawa Deutschland GmbH
● Hungary
Yokogawa Hungaria Kft.
● Italy
Yokogawa Italia S.r.l.
● Poland
Yokogawa Polska Sp.zo.o

● Spain
Yokogawa Iberia S.A.
● Turkey
Yokogawa Turkey Industrial  

Automation Solutions A.S.
● United Kingdom
Yokogawa United Kingdom Limited
● Norway
Yokogawa TechInvent AS

CIS
● Russia
Yokogawa Electric CIS Ltd.
● Kazakhstan
Yokogawa Electric Kazakhstan Ltd.
● Ukraine
Yokogawa Electric Ukraine Ltd.

Middle East
● Bahrain
Yokogawa Middle East & Africa B.S.C. (c)
● Saudi Arabia
Yokogawa Saudi Arabia Ltd.
● United Arab Emirates
Yokogawa Engineering Middle East & 

Africa FZE
● Oman
Yokogawa Oman Limited Liability 

Company

Africa
● South Africa
Yokogawa South Africa (Pty) Ltd.
● Nigeria
Yokogawa Nigeria Limited

Oceania
● Australia
Yokogawa Australia Pty. Ltd.
● New Zealand
Yokogawa New Zealand Limited

Asia
● Singapore
Yokogawa Electric International Pte. Ltd.
Yokogawa Engineering Asia Pte. Ltd.
● Indonesia
P.T.Yokogawa Indonesia
● Malaysia
Yokogawa Electric (Malaysia) Sdn.Bhd
● Philippines
Yokogawa Philippines Inc.
● Thailand
Yokogawa (Thailand) Ltd.
● Vietnam
Yokogawa Vietnam Company Ltd.
● India
Yokogawa India Ltd.
● China
Yokogawa China Co., Ltd.
● Korea
Yokogawa Electric Korea Co., Ltd.
● Taiwan
Yokogawa Taiwan Corporation

Japan
Yokogawa Electric Corporation
Yokogawa Solution Service Corporation
Yokogawa Test & Measurement Corporation

 etc.

*The map shows regions where principal subsidiaries and affiliates are located.

Corporate Data / Stock Information / Principal Subsidiaries and Affiliates 
As of March 31, 2020
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